arONOE

10.

11.

12.

AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, M1 48609
April 3,2017 at 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda
Approval of Board Minutes March 6, 2017.
Approval of Expenditures.
Appoint Otto Brandt Township Municipal Law Attorney for 2017/2018.
Appoint the Masud Labor Law Group as the Township Employment Law Attorney for
2017/2018.
Appoint SPI Innovations as the Township Computer Services Provider for 2017/2018.
Appoint Wolgast as the Township Architect for 2017/2018.
Appoint Spicer Group as the Township Engineer for 2017/2018.
Receive acknowledge the resignation of Erin Ludwick from the Fire Department.
Receive and acknowledge the resignation of Joshua Irvine from the Fire Department.
Approve the hiring of Chloe Farnham as a probationary paid on call Fire Fighter.
Communlcatlons Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing
A. None
Unfinished Business
A. None
New Business
A. Approve Resolution 17-07 the Investment/Withdrawal Authorization Resolution

for the fiscal year 2017/2018.
B. Approve Resolution 17-08 the 2017/2018 Fees Resolution.
C. Approve the lease agreement between Thomas Township and Swan Valley

Schools for the use of the Township soccer fields for 07/01/2017 and 06/30/2020.
D. Award the bid for the purchase of two (2) 2017 Ford Police Utility Patrol

Vehicles to McDonald Ford in the amount of $53,400.

COow>»

~-TIemm

Reports

A. Supervisor  D. Manager H. Fire Dept.

B. Clerk E. Community Development 1. Police Dept

C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G Finance K. Board Members

Executive Session

A. None

Adjournment

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public
meeting. Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan
48609, by phone at 989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice
for accommaodations is not possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommaodate the disabled.



Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6,
which is the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board.
If there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Township Board. In the interest of time, all
citizens shall limit their address to three minutes; however, the Supervisor has the
right to extend the time limit.

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public
meeting. Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan
48609, by phone at 989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice
for accommaodations is not possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommaodate the disabled.



N

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
March 6, 2017
7:00 o’clock p.m.

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.
PRESENT: Weise, Weber, Sommers, Thayer, Brosofski and Radewahn.

ABSENT: Ryder-Petre

ALSO PRESENT: Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; Director of Community Development,
Dan Sika; Township; Parks and Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Assessor, Will
Gast; Deputy Clerk, Betsy Wietfeldt; DPW Director, Rick Hopper; Police Chief, Steve
Kocsis; Township Attorney, Mark Mahlberg and 6 interested parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Brosofski, seconded by Thayer to approve the agenda as
presented.

AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
March 6,2017

7:00 PM.
Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda
A Approval of the Board Minutes February 6, 2017 and February 13, 2017
B. Approval of the Expenditures.
C. Approve the Police Policy Changes.
D. Approve the Fire Department Policy Changes.
Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

A. Receive comments pertaining to the proposed 2017/2018 fiscal year budget.

Unfinished Business

A. None.

New Business

A. Approve Resolution 17-03, the annual Appropriations Resolution for the 2017/18 Fiscal Year.

B. Approve the budget amendments for the 2016/2017 fiscal year.

C. Approve Resolution 17-04 in support of a Michigan Department of Natural Resources Trust Fund

Grant for the acquisition of 6660 Gratiot Road, to develop a Nature Center and to appropriate the
matching fund of $124,025.00.

D. Approve Resolution 17-05 in support of a grant submission to the Michigan Department of
Natural Resources Recreation Passport Grant for walking trails beginning at Shields Drive and



Thomas Township Board Meeting March 6, 2017

Page 2 of 4
running north along the Consumers Energy right of way to a point on North Miller Road, just
south of Geddes and to appropriate the matching fund of $216,302.00.
E. Approve the creation of a Fire Code Board of Appeals.
F. Approve the Supervisors appointment of Richard Keith, Allan Vroman and Robert Puddy to the
Fire Code Board of Appeals.
G. Approve the tentative four year Police Officers Association of Michigan (POAM) contract
04/01/2017-03/31/2021.
H. Approve Resolution 17-06 in support of a Safe Routes to School project.
10. Reports
A. Supervisor D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development L Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G Finance K. Board Members
11. Executive Session
A. None
12. Adjournment
5. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Radewahn to approve the consent agenda.
Motion carried unanimously.
A. Approval of Township Board Minutes from the regular' meeting February 6, 2017
and Special Meeting, Budget Workshop, February 13, 2017.
B. Expenditures consisting of;
Clearing Fund 2,865.00
General Fund $30,827.72
Public Safety-Fire Department 11,649.02
Fire Apparatus 433.78
Public Safety-Police Department 17,095.33
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 0.00
Downtown Development Authority 378.41
Parks 8,512.28
Parks Capital Improvement Fund 0.00
Road Revolving Fund 0.00
HSC Grant Administration 0.00
Sewer Fund 161,893.90
Water Fund 232,046.24
Municipal Refuse 41,375.98
Tax 4,402,949.16
6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments:
A. None.
7. Public Hearing
A. Receive and acknowledge comments pertaining to the amendment to the readiness
to serve charge for Hemlock Semiconductor Group for the next five years. The
public hearing was opened at 7:02 p.m. and closed at 7:03 p.m. with no public
comment.
8. Unfinished Business:
A. None
9. New Business:

A. It was moved by Thayer, seconded by Sommers to approve Resolution 17-03, the
annual appropriations Resolution for the 2017/18 fiscal year.
Ayes: Weise, Brosofski, Weber, Radewahn, Thayer, Sommers
Nays: None
Absent: Ryder-Petre



Thomas Township Board Meeting March 6, 2017
Page 3 of 4

B. It was moved by Weber seconded by Radewahn to approve the budget
amendments for the 2016/2017 fiscal year. Motion carried unanimously.

C. It was moved by Radewahn, seconded by Sommers to approve Resolution 17-04
in support of a Michigan Department of Natural Resources Trust Fund Grant for
the acquisition of 6660 Gratiot Road, to develop a Nature Center and to
appropriate the matching fund of $124,025.00.

Ayes: Weise, Brosofski, Weber, Radewahn, Thayer, Sommers
Nays: None
Absent: Ryder-Petre

D. It was moved by Brosofski seconded by Thayer to approve Resolution 17-05 in
support of a grand submission to the Michigan Department of Natural Resources
Recreation Passport Grant for walking trails beginning at Shields Drive and
running north along the Consumers Energy right of way to a point on North
Miller Road, just south of Geddes and to appropriate the matching fund of

$217,300.00

Ayes: Weise, Brosofski, Weber, Radewahn, Thayer, Sommers

Nays: None

Absent: Ryder-Petre
E. It was moved by Thayer seconded by Weber to approve the creation of a Fire

Code Board of Appeals. Motion carried unanimously.
F. It was moved by Sommers seconded by Brosofski to approve the Supervisors
recommendation for the appointment of Rick Keith, Allan Vroman and Robert
Puddy to the Fire Code Board of Appeals for a term that expires 12/31/2020.
Motion carried unanimously.
It was moved by Thayer seconded by Radewahn to approve Resolution 17-06 in
support of a Safe Routes to School project. Motion carried unanimously.

10. Report of Officers and Staff:

@

A. Supervisor’s Report — none.
B. Clerk’s Report — none.
C. Treasurer’s Report —none.
D. Manager’s Report — none.
E. Receive and file Community Development Reports.
F. Receive and file the DPW Reports.
G. Receive and file Finance Departments Reports.
H. Receive and file Fire Departments Report.
L Receive and file Police Departments Reports.
J. Receive and file Parks and Recreations Reports.
K. Board Member Reports — None
11.  Executive Session:
A. None

12. It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Thayer adjourn the meeting at
7:16p.m. Carried unanimously.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk

Dated



Thomas Township Board Meeting March 6, 2017
Page 4 of 4

Additionally, after the meeting was adjourned, Consumers Energy showed up to speak about the
installation of their smart meters. There were also five additional people in the audience who

asked Consumers Energy questions.

Consumers Energy Staff Present; Kelley Peatross, Community Affairs Area Manager; Kathryn
Burkholder, Community Affairs Area Manager.

Ms. Burkholder presented some information concerning the smart meters;

Ik The meter sends a signal 1x a day in the middle of the night to consumers.

2. The meter will let Consumers know how much energy you use on a daily basis, however
it will not tell HOW you used that energy.

3. The meters will help Consumers with outage management, the water and/or gas meter

will notify Consumers when the power is out at your house and/or in your neighborhood. This
information will help get repair orders started faster.

4. Opt out fees will be charged to have the smart meters replaced with the old analog
meters. A one-time $69.39 fee to replace the smart meter, and an additional monthly fee of
$9.72 for analog metering services, cost to have someone physically read your meter and the cost
to maintain old software.

Sommers asked about the usage component, and if Consumers knows how you use your
electricity. Kathryn explained that Consumers will know how much electricity you use, but not
HOW you use your energy.

Radewahn questioned the reports of these meters causing fires, and Kathryn disputed that report,
stating after the investigations were over, it was found that the meters were not to blame.

Audience member asked if the gas and electric meter are both on the same meter, and they are on
separate meters, however, only one transmission of information is made for both meters.

Bill Petzgold stated he was informed that since the wiring is not shielded it almost creates a field
of radiation, and causes health problems. Kathryn says this is not true.

Audience member stated that he has an electro-stimulator inserted in his back due to numerous
back surgeries, and he states that when he is in his kitchen (which is close to his new smart
meter) his whole body vibrates, but when he walks out of his kitchen, he is fine. Kathryn stated
that the meter is not causing his issue, that the low level radio frequency that is used to send the
information to Consumers only works between the hours of midnight and 3am.

Dave on Summerfeldt stated that he is a 26 year Thomas Township resident who claims he knew
from reports that Consumers was going to be switching out the meters, however, he was not
personally notified when they came to his house. After the meter was changed out, his TV kept
cutting out and turning on and off. He also claims that the meters have burned into people’s
eaves; people are getting hives from them; that the radiation from them is the same as getting an
xray with no protection; another person on Facebook claims that he’s always spent $30 feeding
wild birds, but since the smart meters have been put in, no birds are coming anymore.

Radewahn asked if the meters can be turned on and off remotely, and Consumers stated that yes
they can be.



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: April 4, 2017
e PERSON SUBMITTING: Fiscal Services Director
o AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:
The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2016/2017
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures
were $26,427.24. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures.
Payroll expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

e MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to approve the
expenditures totaling $3,738,922.54 with individual fund totals as follows:
Clearing Fund........ e aennre s ' 0.00
General FUN.. .. 553,603.17
Public Safety - Fire Department...........ccccoevverenee 15,746.50
Fire Apparatus ......ccccccevvmiriniiiinnennnecncccsnininennns 0.00
Public Safety - Police Department ..............ccvvieee 16,154.28
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement ................ 0.00
Downtown Development Authority.......c.cc. cucen. 333.54
ParkKS ....oessonssessssessssinsniisisicnsiins brsbaiisuesssnnsinssiasiices 12,166.09
Road Revolving Fund.........cccvuriviinininiennieninnnie 0.00
SEWEF FUNG ...ovevevrnirnrvsvassarssersrssnsarsessissarnasasassssssns 142,162.71
Water FUNd ..cusvississiiisiisaismmsisissisissivs 287,263.13
Municipal Refuse ......cooviriiiniieiiiiiiicirie e 67,569.79
I3 OO DR PP OO P OSSR PRUPORP PP ROPPURRPPRPPPS 2,643,923.33

As shown on checks #56049-56186



03/30/2017 09:26 AM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 1/28

USers BEDIE _ CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Department: 000

03/07/2017 CS10 56058 THOMAS TWP FIRE EQUIPMENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX REPLACEMENT 217.000 000 19,730.32
0
03/07/2017 CS10 56059*# THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX REPLACEMENT 217.000 000 158,794.79
0
03/07/2017 CS10 560604 THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY FIRE PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX REPLACEMENT 217.000 000 49,538.92
0
03/07/2017 CS10 56061#% THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY POLIC PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX REPLACEMENT 217.000 000 89,170.96
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56094 SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER EDGEWOOD 164 LOTS MARCH 2017 449.000 000 82.00
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56095 SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER EDGEWOOD 164 LOTS MARCH 2017 449.000 000 328.00
0 R
03/28/2017 CS10 56164* SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER KRIS KAY 171 LOTS MARCH 2017 449.000 000 85.50
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56165 SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER KRIS KAY 171 LOTS MARCH 2017 449.000 000 342.00
0
Total for department 000: 318,072.49

Department: 101 BOARD-LEGISLATIVE

03/14/2017 CS10 56088*4 OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES 802.000 101 580.00

Total for department 101: 580.00
Department: 172 MANAGER-ADMINISTRATIVE

03/28/2017 CS10 56144*# FLEX ADMINISTRATORS, INC. MEDICAL WRAP - HSA FEBRUARY 2017 716.000 172 3.50
0

Total for department 172: 3.50
Department: 215 CLERK

03/14/2017 CS10 56101*#4 STAPLES CR OFFICE SUPPLIES 740.000 215 17.98



03/30/2017 09:27 AM

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 2/28
] PR PR . CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township
Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount
Fund: 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Department: 215 CLERK
03/14/2017 CS10 56107*# TT GENERAL FUND PETTY CASH REG OF DEEDS/SALTA LUNCHEON/ELECTION 740.000 215 9.87
0 POSTAGE
03/28/2017 CS10 b56144+*4 FLEX ADMINISTRATORS, INC. MEDICAL WRAP -~ HSA FEBRUARY 2017 716.000 215 3.50
0
Total for department 215: 31.35
Department: 253 TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT
03/14/2017 CS10 56074*# INDEPENDENT STATIONERS. INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 740.000 253 17.21
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56101*# STAPLES CR OFFICE SUPPLIES 740.000 253 263.96
03/14/2017 CS10 56107*# TT GENERAL FUND PETTY CASH REG OF DEEDS/SALTA LUNCHEON/ELECTION 960.000 253 24.00
0 POSTAGE
03/28/2017 CS10 56144*% FLEX ADMINISTRATORS, INC. MEDICAL WRAP - HSA FEBRUARY 2017 716.000 253 3.85
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56148#% INDEPENDENT STATIONERS. INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 740.000 253 291.20
0
Total for department 253: 600.22
Department: 257 ASSESSING
03/14/2017 CS10 56078# MAIL ROOM SERVICE CENTER INC. MAILINGS/ASSESSMENTS NOTICES 817.000 257 3,381.18
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56109*# VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP BUDGET 2017/18/MARCH BOR/P&R TRUST/P& 900.000 257 35.28
03/28/2017 CS10 56144+*# FLEX ADMINISTRATORS, INC. MEDICAL WRAP ~ HSA FEBRUARY 2017 716.000 257 3.50

0



03/30/2017 09:27 AM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 3/28
User: DEIDRE . CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township
Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount
Fund: 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Department: 257 ASSESSING
03/28/2017 CS10 56148% INDEPENDENT STATIONERS. INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 740.000 257 21.96
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56160*# PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCTS NAMEPLATE -~ KRETZ 817.000 257 12.00
0
Total for department 257: 3,453.92
Department: 265 BUILDING & GROUNDS
03/14/2017 C310 56062*# 123.NET TELEPHONE SERVICE 850.000 265 116.81
03/14/2017 CS10 56073*# HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 740.000 265 163.97
03/14/2017 CS10 56078% MAIL ROOM SERVICE CENTER INC. MAILINGS/ASSESSMENTS NOTICES 810.100 265 851.79
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56089 PAKOR INC - NW8935 MEDIA FAST ID STATION 740.125 265 284.88
03/14/2017 CS10 560974 SHRED EXPERTS DOCUMENT SHREDDING 810.100 265 120.00
03/14/2017 CS10 560098 SPI INNOVATIONS NETGEAR PROSAFE GIGABIT ETHERNET SWIT 740.000 265 125.00
03/14/2017 CS10 56101*# STAPLES CR OFFICE SUPPLIES 740.000 265 47.41
03/14/2017 CS10 56103*# THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 249 N MILLER RD 920.000 265 55.69
03/14/2017 CS10 56107*# TT GENERAL FUND PETTY CASH REG OF DEEDS/SALTA LUNCHEON/ELECTION 740.000 265 13.23
0 POSTAGE
03/14/2017 CS10 56109*# VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP BUDGET 2017/18/MARCH BOR/P&R TRUST/P& 817.000 265 26.46
03/14/2017 CS10 56111*# WASTE MANAGEMENT TRASH REMOVAL 930.000 265 70.04
03/28/2017 CS10 56128 BRADYS BUSINESS SYSTEM CAN-C5255 03/14/17-04/13/17 936.000 265 420.68



03/30/2017 09:27 AM CHECK DISBURSEMENT WWWOWH FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 4/28

User: DEIDRE _ CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Department: 265 BUILDING & GROUNDS

03/28/2017 CS10 56131*4# CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 229 N MILLER RD 920.000 265 587.02
UTILITY BILL - 249 N MILLER RD 920.000 265 919.57
UTILITY BILL - 239 MILLER CT 920.000 265 39.72
UTILITY BILL - 7863 GRATIOT RD 920.000 265 86.37
UTILITY BILL - 6909 GRATIOT RD 920.000 265 74.42
UTILITY BILL - 101 LUTZKE RD 920.000 265 60.49
UTILITY BILL - 8270 GRATIOT RD 920.000 265 72.58
CHECK CS100 56131 TOTAL FOR FUND 101: 1,840.17
03/28/2017 CS10 56169 ST CHARLES AREA HEALTH CENTER ANNUAL USER FEES 740.000 265 272.25
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56176*# THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL 940.100 265 58.44
Total for department 265: 4,466.82

Department: 276 CEMETERY

03/28/2017 CS10 56176*# THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL 940.100 276 124.25

Total for department 276: 124.25
Department: 282 GREAT LAKES TECH PARK MTCE

03/28/2017  C810 56131*4 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 351 N GRAHAM RD 920.000 282 260.62

Total for department 282: 260.62
Department: 371 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

03/14/2017 CS10 56074*#% INDEPENDENT STATIONERS. INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 740.000 371 61.22
0

03/14/2017 CS10 56088*# OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES 802.000 371 400.00

03/14/2017 CS10 56090*# PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCTS FLOOD PLAIN PRINTS 740.000 371 24.00
0

TAX DOLLAR DIST BOARD 740.000 371 50.00

CHECK CS100 56090 TOTAL FOR FUND 101: 74.00

03/14/2017 CS10 56102 STATE OF MICHIGAN NOTARY BOND - WATT 740.000 371 10.00



03/30/2017 09:27 AM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 5/28
User: DEIDRE . CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township
Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount
Fund: 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Department: 371 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
03/14/2017 CsS10 56112*%# WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 938.100 371 80.33
03/28/2017 CS10 56144*4 FLEX ADMINISTRATORS, INC. MEDICAL WRAP - HSA FEBRUARY 2017 716.000 371 3.50
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56149 INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL '15 MI BUILDING CODE/'15 IBC TABS 740.000 371 303.00
0 SOFT
Total for department 371: 932.05
Department: 421 CONSTRUCTION CODES .
03/14/2017 CS10 56074*# INDEPENDENT STATIONERS. INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 740.000 421 196.40
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56079*#% MASUD PATTERSON & SCHUTTER PC LABOR COUNSEL 817.000 421 304.00
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56090*# PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCTS OFFICE SUPPLIES - COMM DEV 740.000 421 50.00
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56112*#% WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 938.100 421 53.27
03/28/2017 CS10 56144*4% FLEX ADMINISTRATORS, INC. MEDICAL WRAP - HSA FEBRUARY 2017 716.000 421 3.50
0
Total for department 421: 607.17
Department: 448 STREET LIGHTING
03/14/2017 CS10 56066*#% CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - STREET LIGHTS 920.000 448 6,421.28
Total for department 448: 6,421.28
Department: 995 TRANSFER-OUT
03/07/2017 CS10 56000#% THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY FIRE 3RD & 4TH QUARTER TRANSFER 999.205 995 87,523.00

0



03/30/2017 09:27 AM

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

Page 6/28

USesas IEIDEE _ CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017

DB: Thomas Township

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account  Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND

Department: 995 TRANSFER-OUT

03/07./2017 CS10 560614 THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY POLIC 3RD & 4TH QUARTER TRANSFER 999.207 995 130,526.50

0

Total for department 995: 218,049.50
Total for fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND

553,603.17



03/30/2017 03:27 AM .CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 7/28
User: DEIDRE . CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township
Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount
Fund: 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEFPARTMENT
Department: 000
03/07/2017 CS10 56059+*4# THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND ADMINISTRATION FEES 800.000 000 6,974.00
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56062*4% 123.NET TELEPHONE SERVICE 850.000 000 116.82
03/14/2017 CS10 56063 ANDERSON RADIO REPAIR/MAINTENANCE 740.000 000 290.12
03/14/2017 CS10 56066*# CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 48609 SIREN RD 920.000 000 22.06
03/14/2017 CS10 56067 COVENANT OCCUPATIONAL EMPLOYEE PHYSICAL - FIRE 836.100 000 30.00
03/14/2017 CsS10 56070 DOUGLASS SAFETY SYSTEMS LILC OPERATING SUPPLIES 740.000 000 548.00
0
OPERATING SUPPLIES 740.000 000 288.59
CHECK CS100 56070 TOTAL FOR FUND 205: 836.59
03/14/2017 Csl1l0 56071 FIRERESCUE MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTION - 2YR 960.000 000 73.00
SUBSCRIPTION - 2YR 960.000 000 73.00
CHECK CS100 56071 TOTAL FOR FUND 205: 146.00
03/14/2017 CS10 56073*# HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 930.100 000 16.11
03/14/2017 CS10 56075 INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL '15 IFC SOFT/SIG CHANGES - FIRE 960.000 000 128.00
0
03/14/2017 Cs10 56077 JOURNAL OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUBSCRIPTION - 1 YR 960.000 000 16.00
0
03/14/2017 C510 56085*# NAPA AUTO PARTS OF SHIELDS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 938.000 000 9.99
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56086 NYE UNIFORM COMPANY UNIFORMS - FIRE 742.000 000 315.00
03/14/2017 CS10 56087+ OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY OIL & GREASE - 03/01/17-05/31/17 810.100 000 72.65



03/30/2017 09:27 AM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 8/28

e ar: DEDRCSE . CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount

Fund: 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
Department: 000

03/14/2017 CS10 56088*# OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES 802.000 000 80.00
03/14/2017 CS10 56090*4# PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCTS INVITES W/ENVELOPES - FIRE 960.000 000 69.60
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56093 SAG VALLEY CHAPTER ICC EDU CLASS - M COUSINS - 03/23/17 960.000 000 45.00
0
EDU CLASS - J GIACOLETTI - 03/23/17 960.000 000 45.00
CHECK CS100 56093 TOTAL FOR FUND 205: 90.00
03/14/2017 CS10 56097*# SHRED EXPERTS DOCUMENT SHREDDING 810.100 000 22.50
03/14/2017 CS10 56100 SPOK, INC WIRELESS SERVICE 850.100 000 75.22
03/14/2017 CS10 56101*#% STAPLES CR OFFICE SUPPLIES 740.000 000 24.19
03/14/2017 CS10 56103*# THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS 920.000 000 65.24
UTILITY BILL - 355 N MILLER RD 920.000 000 259.01
CHECK CS100 56103 TOTAL FOR FUND 205: 324.25
03/14/2017 CS10 56105 TOTTEN TIRE NORTHWEST INC. VEHICLE MAINTENANCE - FIRE - 176234 938.000 000 770.00
0 .
03/14/2017 CS10 56111*#% WASTE MANAGEMENT TRASH REMOVAL 930.000 000 14.00
03/14/2017 CS10 56112*#% WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 938.100 000 314.93
03/28/2017 Cs510 56124 ALERT-ALL CORP EDUCATIONAL SUPPLIES 960.000 000 1,015.00
03/28/2017 CS10 56131*# CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 9970 DICE RD 920.000 000 517.69
UTILITY BILL - 355 N MILLER RD 920.000 000 569.23
UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 920.000 000 379.37

CHECK CS100 56131 TOTAL FOR FUND 205: 1,466.29



03/30/2017 09:27 AM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 9/28
e DEJEDIE . CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township
Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount
Fund: 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
Department: 000
03/28/2017 CS10 56140 DETROIT CHEMICAL & PAPER SUPPLY REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 930.100 000 119.78
0 Co
03/28/2017 CS10 56141 DOUGLASS SAFETY SYSTEMS LLC OPERATING SUPPLIES 742.000 000 100.69
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56144*% FLEX ADMINISTRATORS, INC. MEDICAL WRAP - HSA FEBRUARY 2017 716.000 000 7.00
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56146 GRAINGER OPERATING SUPPLIES 930.100 000 682.20
03/28/2017 CS10 56147*# HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 930.200 000 3.74
03/28/2017 CS10 56151 KAY COMMUNICATION LLC REPAIR - SQl & CHIEF'S TAHOE 938.000 000 150.00
03/28/2017 CS10 56153 MICHIGAN ASSOC OF FIRE CHIEFS 2017 LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE - M 960.000 000 280.00
0 COUSINS
03/28/2017 CS10 56156 NATIONAL MEDAL OF HONOR INC UNIFORMS 742.000 000 78.70
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56157 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS 810.100 000 173.18
03/28/2017 CS10 56163 SAGINAW COUNTY 911 OPERATING SUPPLIES 740.000 000 196.00
03/28/2017 CS10 56167 SHIELDS QUICK LUBE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 938.100 000 107.90
03/28/2017 CS10 56170%* STAPLES CR OFFICE SUPPLIES 740.000 000 49.87
03/28/2017 CS10 56176*# THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL 940.100 000 175.63
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 940.100 000 49.44
CHECK CS100 56176 TOTAL FOR FUND 205: 225.07
03/28/2017 CS10 56179 TT FIRE DEPARTMENT PETTY CASH OPERATING SUPPLIES 740.000 000 9.90
0
OPERATING SUPPLIES 742.000 000 45.00
OPERATING SUPPLIES 960.000 000 43.30
CHECK CS100 56179 TOTAL FOR FUND 205: 98.20



03/30/2017 09:27 AM

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

Page 10/28

User: DEIDRE . CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017

DB: Thomas Township

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount

Fund: 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT

Department: 000

03/28/2017 CS10 56183 VERIZON WIRELESS DATA PLAN - 02/20 - 03/19/17 850.100 000 80.90

03/28/2017 CS10 56186* XEROX CORPORATION METER/USAGE/CHARGES 810.100 000 153.95
Total for department 000: 15,746.50

Total for fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMEN

15,746.50



03/30/2017 09:27 AM
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017

Page 11/28

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount
Fund: 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
Department: 000
03/07/2017 CS10 56059*# THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND ADMINISTRATION FEES 800.000 000 6,974.00
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56062*# 123.NET TELEPHONE SERVICE 850.000 000 116.82
03/14/2017 CS10 56064 CHARLIE BROCKER REIMBURSEMENT - BOOTS 742.000 000 200.00
03/14/2017 Cs1l0 56079*# MASUD PATTERSON & SCHUTTER PC LABOR COUNSEL 802.000 000 171.00
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56087%* OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY OIL & GREASE - 03/01/17-05/31/17 810.100 000 72.64
03/14/2017 CS10 56088+*# OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES 802.000 000 590.00
03/14/2017 CS10 56096 SECURE SOLUTION, LLC CRIME PREVENTION NEWSLETTERS WRITING 810.100 000 350.00
03/14/2017 CS10 560974 SHRED EXPERTS DOCUMENT SHREDDING 810.100 000 22.50
03/14/2017 CS10 56101+*# STAPLES CR OFFICE SUPPLIES 740.000 000 58.74
03/14/2017 CS10 56103*# THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS 920.000 000 65.24
03/14/2017 CS10 56106 TREIB INC VEHICLE WASHES 938.000 000 51.50
03/14/2017 CS10 56109*%# VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP SALE OF JEEP - POLICE 810.100 000 32.25
03/14/2017 CS10 56111*# WASTE MANAGEMENT TRASH REMOVAL 930.000 000 14.00
03/14/2017 CS10 56112*# WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 938.100 000 1,238.43
03/28/2017 CS10 56129 BRANDON FEDERSPIEL UNIFORMS - BOOTS 742.000 000 100.00
03/28/2017 CS10 56131*# CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 920.000 000 379.36



03/30/2017 09:27 AM

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 12/28
User: DEIDRE . CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township
Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount
Fund: 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
Department: 000
03/28/2017 CS10 56138 CONTROLLED F.O.R.C.E. INC CERTIFICATION COURSE - DELTA COLLEGE 960.000 000 870.00
0 - B FEDERSPIEL
03/28/2017 CS10 56142 DRIVE COLLISION CENTERS REPAIR - 2014 FORD TAURUS - POLICE 938.000 000 2,926.42
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56144~*# FLEX ADMINISTRATORS, INC. MEDICAL WRAP - HSA FEBRUARY 2017 716.000 000 21.00
0
03/28/2017 C310 56155 MICHIGAN POLICE EQUIPMENT CO GLOCK 740.000 000 1,043.00
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56164~ SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER ARRAIGNMENTS JANUARY 2017 810.100 000 178.50
0
! ARRAIGNMENTS FEBRUARY 2017 810.100 000 71.40
CHECK CS100 56164 TOTAL FOR FUND 207: 249.90
03/28/2017 CsS10 56170* STAPLES CR OFFICE SUPPLIES 740.000 000 40.19
03/28/2017 CS10 56176*# THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL 940.100 000 49.44
03/28/2017 CS10 56185 WINDER POLICE EQUIPMENT OPERATING SUPPLIES - POLICE 938.000 000 363.89
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56186* XEROX CORPORATION METER/USAGE/CHARGES 810.100 000 153.96
Total for department 000: 16,154.28

Total for fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE

16,154.28



03/30/2017 09:27 AM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 13/28

User: DEIDRE . CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017

DB: Thomas Township

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount

Fund: 248 Downtown Development Authority

Department: 000

03/28/2017 CS10 56131*# CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL 239 MILLER CT 920.000 000 39.72
UTILITY BILL 7863 GRATIOT RD 920.000 000 86.36
UTILITY BILL 6909 GRATIOT RD 920.000 000 74.41
UTILITY BILL 101 LUTZKE RD 920.000 000 60.48
UTILITY BILL 8270 GRATIOT RD 920.000 000 72.57
CHECK CS100 56131 TOTAL FOR FUND 248: 333.54
Total for department 000: 333.54
Total for fund 248 Downtown Development Authori 333.54



03/30/2017 09:27 AM

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 14/28
User: DEIDRE . CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township
Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount
Fund: 271 LIBRARY FUND
Department: 000
03/14/2017 CS10 56081 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE POOL RENEWAL PREMIUM/MML MEMBER FEE 804.000 000 175.00
0
POOL RENEWAL PREMIUM/MML MEMBER FEE 910.000 000 8,078.00
CHECK CS100 56081 TOTAL FOR FUND 271: 8,253.00
03/14/2017 CS10 56103*# THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 8207 SHIELDS DR 920.000 000 70.43
03/14/2017 CS10 56110 VISA CHARTER/MEIJER/WALMART/GFS 727.000 000 47.62
CHARTER/MEIJER/WALMART/GFS 850.000 000 89.98
CHARTER/MEIJER/WALMART/GFS 930.000 000 193.55
CHECK CS100 56110 TOTAL FOR FUND 271: 331.15
03/14/2017 CS10 56113 YOURMEMBERSHIP.COM, INC JOB POSTING - LIBRARY 956.000 000 140.00
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56125 AT&T TELEPHONE BILL - 989 781-3770 850.000 000 133.48
03/28/2017 CS10 56126 B&B LAWN MAINTENANCE SALT 930.000 000 90.00
03/28/2017 CS10 56127 BAKER & TAYLOR CHILDREN/ADULT BOOKS 728.000 000 556.54
CHILDREN/ADULT BOOKS 728.000 000 63.78
CHILDREN/ADULT BOOKS 728.000 000 20.95
CHILDREN/ADULT BOOKS 728.100 000 437.97
CHILDREN/ADULT BOOKS 728.100 000 254.68
CHILDREN/ADULT BOOKS 728.100 000 187.17
CHILDREN/ADULT BOOKS 728.100 000 479.31
CHECK CS100 56127 TOTAL FOR FUND 271: 2,000.40
03/28/2017 CS10 56139 DEMCO INC LIBRARY SUPPLIES - PROGRAMS 732.000 000 2,409.60
03/28/2017 CS10 b56l144*% FLEX ADMINISTRATORS, INC. MEDICAL WRAP - HSA FEBRUARY 2017 716.000 000 3.49
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56159 PEAK PERFORMANCE PC SVCS 2015-2017 DOMAIN & WEBSITE HOSTING 956.000 000 300.00
0 RENEWAL



03/30/2017 09:27 AM

User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas Township

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017

Page 15/28

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount
Fund: 271 LIBRARY FUND
Department: 000
03/28/2017 CS10 56160*# PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCTS OFFICE SUPPLIES - LIBRARY 727.000 000 511.80
0
03/28/2017 CS10 5e6l6l RECORDED BOOKS AUDIO/VISUAL BOOKS 728.200 000 297.00
AUDIO/VISUAL BOOKS 728.200 000 156.40
CHECK CS100 56161 TOTAL FOR FUND 271: 453.40
03/28/2017 CS10 56172 TASTE OF HOME QUICK COOKING 2017 QUICK COOKING ANNUAL RECIPES 728.100 000 10.00
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56173 THE LIBRARY STORE OFFICE SUPPLIES 727.000 000 841.20
OFFICE SUPPLIES - LIBRARY 727.000 000 94.22
OFFICE SUPPLIES - LIBRARY 727.000 000 274.06
CHECK CS100 56173 TOTAL FOR FUND 271: 1,209.48
03/28/2017 CS10 56174 THE TOWNSHIP TIMES 2017/18 BUDGET - LIBRARY 901.000 000 72.00
03/28/2017 CS10 56175 THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND ADMINISTRATIVE FEES - LIBRARY 800.000 000 9,864.00
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56180 U. S. POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE - LIBRARY 901.000 000 235.00
03/28/2017 CS10 56181 UNUM $MEBS DISABILITY - LIBRARY 716.500 000 340.01
Total for department 000: 26,427.24

Total for fund 271 LIBRARY FUND

26,427.24



03/30/2017 09:27 AM

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 16/28
User: DEIDRE . CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township
Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount
Fund: 508 PARKS & RECREATION
Department: 000
03/28/2017 CS10 56150 JAYSON AND KARRIE MOLINA REFUND 2017 SOCCER CLINIC 640.766 000 8.00
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56152 MICHAEL & AMANDA SCHIEBNER REFUND 2017 SPRING SOCCER 640.763 000 40.00
0
03/28/2017 CsS10 56171 STEVE AND JACLYN MUTER REFUND 2017 SOCCER CLINIC 640.766 000 8.00
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56177 TREVOR & KADIE SCHULTZ REFUND 2017 SOCCER CLINIC 640.766 000 7.00
0
Total for department 000: 63.00
Department: 752 ADMINISTRATION
03/07/2017 CS10 56059*# THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND ADMINISTRATION FEES 800.000 752 9,575.00
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56074*# INDEPENDENT STATIONERS. INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 740.000 752 117.48
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56107*# TT GENERAL FUND PETTY CASH REG OF DEEDS/SALTA LUNCHEON/ELECTION 740.000 752 30.00
0 POSTAGE
03/28/2017 CS10 56144*% FLEX ADMINISTRATORS, INC. MEDICAL WRAP - HSA FEBRUARY 2017 716.000 752 3.50
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56160*# PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCTS HERITAGE PLANS 901.000 752 15.00
0
03/28/2017 Cs10 56184 VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP ADS - PARKS 901.000 752 250.00
Total for department 752: 9,990.98
Department: 756 FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC
03/14/2017 CS10 56109*# VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP BUDGET 2017/18/MARCH BOR/P&R TRUST/P& 974.500 756 20.58
BUDGET 2017/18/MARCH BOR/P&R TRUST/P& 974.575 756 20.58
CHECK CS100 56109 TOTAL FOR FUND 508: 41.16
Total for department 756: 41.16



03/30/2017 09:27 AM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 17/28

User: DEIDRE _ CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount

Fund: 508 PARKS & RECREATION
Department: 765 ADULT SOFTBALL

03/28/2017 Cs10 56182 USA SOFTBALL OF MICHIGAN 2017 HOLOGRAMS 740.000 765 232.20
0

Total for department 765: 232.20
Department: 770 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

03/14/2017 CS10 56066*# CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 300 LEDDY RD #GUL 920.000 770 165.84
UTILITY BILL - 755 BACON ST #GUL 920.000 770 61.56
CHECK CS100 56066 TOTAL FOR FUND 508: 227.40
03/14/2017 CS10 56073*4 HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 930.000 770 189.53
03/14/2017 CS10 56103*# THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 9535 GRATOT 920.000 770 11.77
UTILITY BILL - 300 LEDDY RD 920.000 770 25.19
CHECK CS100 56103 TOTAL FOR FUND 508: 36.96
03/14/2017 CS10 56111*# WASTE MANAGEMENT TRASH REMOVAL 930.000 770 70.04
03/14/2017 CS10 56112*#4 WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 938.100 770 104.30
03/28/2017 CS10 561314 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL = 9535 GRATIOT RD 920.000 770 7.96
UTILITY BILL - 755 BACON ST 920.000 770 32.86
UTILITY BILL - 300 LEDDY RD 920.000 770 126.80
UTILITY BILL - 400 LEDDY RD 920.000 770 67.98
UTILITY BILL - 700 S RIVER RD 920.000 770 39.30
UTILITY BILL - 455 S MILLER RD 920.000 770 595.7¢
UTILITY BILL - 400 LEDDY RD 920.000 770 47,51
CHECK CS100 56131 TOTAL FOR FUND 508: 918.17
03/28/2017 CS10 56166 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS PAINT - PARKS 930.000 770 57.15
03/28/2017 CS10 56176*4 THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL 940.100 770 190.20
Total for department 770: 1,793.75

Department: 774 SPECIAL EVENTS



03/30/2017 09:27 AM

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

Page 18/28
User: DEIDRE . CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township
Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account  Dept Amount
Fund: 508 PARKS & RECREATION
Department: 774 SPECIAL EVENTS
03/28/2017 CS10 56160*# PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCTS TRAILBLAZER BIKE FLYER — PARKS 901.000 774 45.00
0
Total for department 774: 45.00

Total for fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION

12,166.09



03/30/2017 09:27 AM

User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas Township

CHECK DISBURSEMENT
CHECK DATE FROM

REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017

Page 19/28

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount
Fund: 590 SEWER FUND
Department: 536 ADMINISTRATION
03/07/2017 CS10 56059*# THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND ADMINISTRATION FEES 800.000 536 93,917.00
0
03/14/2017 CS10 560904 PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCTS OFFICE SUPPLIES 740.000 536 26.98
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56143~ DUCLOS INSURANCE AGENCY, INC. NOTARY BOND - POLLARD 802.000 536 30.00
0
03/28/2017 CS10 56144*% FLEX ADMINISTRATORS, INC. MEDICAL WRAP - HSA FEBRUARY 2017 716.000 536 3.33
0
Total for department 536: 93,977.31
Department: 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
03/14/2017 CS10 56062*4 123.NET TELEPHONE SERVICE 850.000 540 116.82
03/14/2017 CS10 56072%* H&B EQUIPMENT & RENTAL INC REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 930.000 540 86.25
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56073*# HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 930.000 540 4.73
03/14/2017 CsS10 56076 JAMES TOWNSHIP UTILITY BILL - 1000 STROEBEL 920.000 540 78.12
03/14/2017 CS10 56084%* MIDLAND PAPER COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES -~ FIRE 930.000 540 75.87
03/14/2017 CS10 560854 NAPA AUTO PARTS OF SHIELDS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 938.000 540 7.16
. 0
03/14/2017 CS10 56091~ R BURDITT CONSULTING INC QUARTERLY SAFETY CONSULTING 960.000 540 150.00
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56099+ SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP PUMP STATION #12 ISSUES 817.000 540 28,667.28



03/30/2017 09:27 AM

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 20/28

User: DEIDRE . CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017

DB: Thomas Township :

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account  Dept BAmount

Fund: 590 SEWER FUND

Department: 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

03/14/2017 CS10 56103*# THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 251 MILLER CT 920.000 540 87.76

03/14/2017 CS10 56111*# WASTE MANAGEMENT TRASH REMOVAL 930.000 540 21.02

03/14/2017 CS10 56112*# WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 938.100 540 517.78

03/28/2017 CS10 56130 CITY SEWER CLEANERS GRATIOT RD/DICE&RIVER RDS 930.000 540 2,400.00

03/28/2017 CS10 56131*# CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 3944 N RIVER RD 920.000 540 66.10
UTILITY BILL - 4530 N THOMAS RD 920.000 540 70.15
UTILITY BILL - 2323 N RIVER RD 920.000 540 23.12
UTILITY BILL - 1505 N GLEANER RD #1 920.000 540 33.65
UTILITY BILL - 3200 N THOMAS RD 920.000 540 477.88
UTILITY BILL - 7768 MADELINE ST 920.000 540 501.43
UTILITY BILL - 1928 N RIVER RD 920.000 540 50.39
UTILITY BILL - 125 E GLOUCESTER DR 920.000 540 158.83
UTILITY BILL - 840 VAN WORMER RD 920.000 540 44.12
UTILITY BILL - 9300 HIGHLAND GREEN DR 920.000 540 34.78
UTILITY BILL - 1667 MILLER RD 920.000 540 22.57
UTILITY BILL - 6960 STROEBEL RD 920.000 540 3,093.82
UTILITY BILL - 85 N GRAHAM RD #PS15 920.000 540 119.67
UTILITY BILL - 20 E STARK DR #PS14 NE 920.000 540 263.83
UTILITY BILL - 1494 S GRAHAM RD 920.000 540 152.73
UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 920.000 540 569.05
CHECK CS100 56131 TOTAL FOR FUND 590: 5,682.12

03/28/2017 CS10 56144*# FLEX ADMINISTRATORS, INC. MEDICAL WRAP - HSA FEBRUARY 2017 716.000 540 8.75

0

03/28/2017 CS10 56147*# HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 930.000 540 11.10

03/28/2017 CS10 56162* RED WING SHOES SAFETY FOOTWEAR - DPW 742.000 540 106.25

03/28/2017 CS10 56168*# SPICER GROUP INC. TT - TITTABAWASSEE RIVER FORCE MAIN C 817.000 540 1,000.00



03/30/2017 09:27 AM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 21/28

User: DEIDRE CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount

Fund: 590 SEWER FUND
Department: 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

THOMAS TWP PUMP STATION #12 PIPING RE 817.000 540 820.00
THOMAS TWP PUMP STATION #12 ISSUES 817.000 540 1,438.18
THOMAS TWP PUMP STATION #12 ELECTRICA 817.000 540 5,131.75
THOMAS TWP PUMP STATION #12 SAMPLING 817.000 540 1,729.14
CHECK CS100 56168 TOTAL FOR FUND 590: 10,119.07
03/28/2017 CS10 56178* TSC STORES MAINTENANCE /REPAIRS 930.000 540 45.32
Total for department 540: 48,185.40

Total for fund 590 SEWER FUND : 142,162.71



03/30/2017 09:27 AM

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 22/28
User: DEIDRE _ CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township
Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount
Fund: 591 WATER FUND
Department: 000
03/28/2017 CS10 56158 NICOLLE HEINKEL MISTAKEN WATER PAYMNT THRU POINT&PAY 659.000 000 82.83
03/28/2017 CS10 b56168*# SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP HIMS METER PIT 255.130 000 576.00
Total for department 000: 658.83
Department: 536 ADMINISTRATION
03/07/2017 CS10 56059+*# THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND ADMINISTRATION FEES 800.000 536 93,917.00
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56090*# PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRODUCTS OFFICE SUPPLIES 740.000 536 26.99
0
03/28/2017 CS10 b56143~* DUCLOS INSURANCE AGENCY, INC. NOTARY BOND - POLLARD 802.000 536 30.00
0
03/28/2017 CS10 561444 FLEX ADMINISTRATORS, INC. MEDICAL WRAP - HSA FEBRUARY 2017 716.000 536 3.33
0
Total for department 536: 93,977.32
Department: 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
03/14/2017 CS10 56062*# 123.NET TELEPHONE SERVICE 850.000 540 116.82
03/14/2017 CS10 56065 CITY OF SAGINAW USAGE - 6703 GRATIOCT 927.000 540 107,187.52
USAGE - 6703 GRATIOT 927.100 540 75,394.98
CHECK CS100 56065 TOTAL FOR FUND 591: 182,582.50
03/14/2017 CS10 56069 DOC HEINZ CONTRACTING INC. SAND & TANDEM RENTAL - DICE RD 930.000 540 405.00
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56072« H&B EQUIPMENT & RENTAL INC REPATIRS/MAINTENANCE 930.000 540 86.25
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56073*# HOME DEPOT REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 930.000 540 4.74



03/30/2017 09:27 AM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 23/28
iy ENSREE . CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township
Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount
Fund: 591 WATER FUND
Department: 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
03/14/2017 CS10 56080 MESSING EXCAVATING LLC CURB BOX - 4020 MOUNTAIN VIEW 930.000 540 575.00
0
WATER LINE DRINKING FOUNTAIN/FROST FR 939.000 540 1,120.00
CHECK CS100 56080 TOTAL FOR FUND 591: 1,695.00
03/14/2017 CsS10 56082 MICHIGAN PIPZ & VALVE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 930.000 540 150.00
03/14/2017 CS10 56084%* MIDLAND PAPER COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES - FIRE 930.000 540 75.87
03/14/2017 CS10 56085*# NAPA AUTO PARTS OF SHIELDS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 938.000 540 7.15
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56091%* R BURDITT CONSULTING INC QUARTERLY SAFETY CONSULTING 960.000 540 150.00
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56092 ROHDE BROTHERS EXCAVATING WATERMAIN REPATR - 10145 DICE 930.000 540 2,067.50
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56099* SPICER GROUP 1INC. THOMAS TWP WATER SUPPLY 817.000 540 2,460.00
03/14/2017 CS10 56103*# THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 251 MILLER CT 920.000 540 87.76
03/14/2017 CS10 56108 USABLUEBOOK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 930.000 540 527.09
03/14/2017 CS10 56111~*# WASTE MANAGEMENT TRASH REMOVAL 930.000 540 21.02
03/14/2017 CS10 56112*# WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 938.100 540 517.78
03/28/2017 CS10 56131*# CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1167 N GRAHAM RD 920.000 540 829.32
UTILITY BILL - 12350 GEDDES 920.000 540 22.57
UTILITY BILL - 9465 TITTABAWASSEE RD 920.000 540 22.57
UTILITY BILL -~ 2020 ORR RD 920.000 540 22.57
UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 920.000 540 569.05

CHECK CS100 56131 TOTAL FOR FUND 591:

1,466.08



03/30/2017 09:27 AM

User: DEIDRE

DB: Thomas Township

CHECK DISBURSEMENT
CHECK DATE FROM

REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017

Page 24/28

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount

Fund: 591 WATER FUND

Department: 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

03/28/2017 CS10 561444 FLEX ADMINISTRATORS, INC. MEDICAL WRAP - HSA FEBRUARY 2017 716.000 540 8.75

0

03/28/2017 CS10 D56147*# HOME DEPOT REPATIRS/MAINTENANCE 930.000 540 11.11

03/28/2017 CS10 56154 MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 930.000 540 35.00

03/28/2017 CS10 b56162* RED WING SHOES SAFETY FOOTWEAR - DPW 742.000 540 106.24

03/28/2017 CS10 56178* TSC STORES MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 930.000 540 45.32
Total for department 540: 192,626.98

Total for fund 591 WATER FUND

287,263.13



03/30/2017 09:27 AM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 25/28
User: DEIDRE . CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township
Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount
Fund: 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
Department: 000
03/07/2017 CS10 560594 THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND ADMINISTRATION FEES 800.000 000 25,405.00
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56083 MID MICHIGAN WASTE AUTHORITY JANUARY 2017 SOLID WASTE SERVICES 808.000 000 42,164.79
0
Total for department 000: 67,569.79
Total for fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 67,569.79



03/30/2017 09:27 AM

CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 26/28
User: DEIDRE . CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township
Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount
Fund: 703 TAX FUND
Department: 000
03/07/2017 €810 56049 DELTA COLLEGE TAX PAYMENTS - 02/20/17-03/03/17 235.000 000 18,430.01
03/07/2017 CS10 56050 FREELAND SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX PAYMENTS - 02/20/17-03/03/17 225.071 000 4,571.31
0
TAX PAYMENTS - 02/20/17-03/03/17 225.072 000 1,744.73
CHECK CS100 56050 TOTAL FOR FUND 703: 6,316.04
03/07/2017 CS10 56051 HEMLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX PAYMENTS - 02/20/17-03/03/17 225.080 000 15,604.78
0
TAX PAYMENTS - 02/20/17-03/03/17 225.081 000 9,304.51
CHECK CS100 56051 TOTAL FOR FUND 703: 24,909.29
03/07/2017 CS10 56052 SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER TAX PAYMENTS - 02/20/17-03/03/17 222.000 000 4,511.38
0
TAX PAYMENTS - 02/20/17-03/03/17 222.000 000 35,681.78
DRAINS - 02/20/17-03/03/17 - DICE/HUB 222.300 000 532.23
CHECK CS100 56052 TOTAL FOR FUND 703: 40,725.39
03/07/2017 CS10 56053 SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER 2016 DOG LICENSES 002.400 000 1,440.00
0
03/07/2017 CS10 56054 SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER TAX PAYMENTS - 02/20/17-03/03/17 222.400 000 5,574.48
0
03/07/2017 CS10 56055 SAGINAW ISD TAX PAYMENTS - 02/20/17-03/03/17 236.000 000 18,830.77
03/07/2017 CS10 56056 SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX PAYMENTS - 02/20/17-03/03/17 225.131 000 33,668.62
_ 0
03/07/2017 CS10 56057 SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX PAYMENTS - 02/20/17-03/03/17 225.130 000 41,058.76
0
03/07/2017 CS10 56059*# THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND 2016 DOG LICENSES 002.400 000 171.00
0
03/14/2017 CS10 56068 DIRECTTV, LLC Win Tax Refund 28-99-9-99-0127-300 275.000 000 85.11



03/30/2017 09:27 AM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 27/28
User: DEIDRE _ CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township
Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount
Fund: 703 TAX FUND
Department: 000
03/15/2017 CS10 56114 THOMAS TWP DDA REAL PROPERTY TAXES 216.500 000 58,819.95
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 216.500 000 8,105.80
CHECK CS100 56114 TOTAL FOR FUND 703: 66,925.75
03/15/2017 Cs10 56115 THOMAS TWP FIRE EQUIPMENT REAL PROPERTY TAXES 215.206 000 94,653.82
0
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 215.206 000 9,917.21
CHECK CS100 56115 TOTAL FOR FUND 703: 104,571.03
03/15/2017 CS10 56116 THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND TECH PARK TAX COLLECTION 215.282 000 3,150.88
0
TECH PARK TAX COLLECTION 215.283 000 4,623.87
WEEDS 215.371 000 4,725.00
REAL PROPERTY TAXES 216.200 000 244,804.59
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 216.200 000 37,435.71
STREETLIGHTS 216.300 000 59,069.33
ADMIN FEE TAX COLLECTION 216.450 000 43,190.08
ADMIN FEE TAX COLLECTION 216.450 000 83,790.51
CHECK CS100 56116 TOTAL FOR FUND 703: 480,789.97
03/15/2017 Cs10 56118 THOMAS TWP LIBRARY REAL PROPERTY TAXES 215.100 000 227,202.81
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 215.100 000 23,801.70
CHECK CS100 56118 TOTAL FOR FUND 703: 251,004.51
03/15/2017 CS10 56119 THOMAS TWP PJUBLIC SAFETY FIRE REAL PROPERTY TAXES 215.205 000 242,365.79
0
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 215.205 000 25,388.44
CHECK CS100 56119 TOTAL FOR FUND 703: 267,754.23
03/15/2017 CS10 56120 THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY POLIC REAL PROPERTY TAXES 215.207 000 515,027.28
0
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 215.207 000 53,950.56

CHECK CS100 56120 TOTAL FOR FUND 703:

568,977.84



03/30/2017 09:27 AM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page 28/28

USerd, DETDRE . CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2017 - 03/29/2017

DB: Thomas Township

Check Date Bank Check # Payee Description Account Dept Amount

Fund: 703 TAX FUND

Department: 000

03/15/2017 CS10 56121 THOMAS TWP REFUSE TAX COLLECTION 215.000 000 666,314.30

03/15/2017 CS10 56122 THOMAS TWP REVOLVING FUND DUDE ESTATES 217.017 000 14,234.50

0

DUDE ESTATES 217.018 000 5,794.74
HARWOOD ESTATES 217.019 000 9,211.43
HARWOOD ESTATES 217.020 000 4,398.05
CHECK CS100 56122 TOTAL FOR FUND 703: 33,638.72

03/15/2017 CS10 56123 THOMAS TWP SEWER STARK ROAD - SEWER 217.015 000 9,504.86
STARK ROAD - SEWER 217.016 000 3,232.65
CHECK CS100 56123 TOTAL FOR FUND 703: 12,737.51
Total for department 000: 2,643,923.33
Total for fund 703 TAX FUND 2,643,923.33

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 3,765,349.78

'*!'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND
'"#'"-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT




03/30/2017 09:51 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2
gost: DEIDGE , FROM 04/01/2016 TO 03/29/2017
DB: Thomas Township
FUND: 100 101 150 205 206 207 246 248 265 271 508 590 591 596 610 703
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
BANK:
Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total lotal Balance
Account Description 04/01/2016 Debits Credits 03/29/2017
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 59 13,427.84 20,222,212.88 20,221,038.48 14,602.24
002.000 CASH (CSB) (270.00) 8,422,772.88 8,426,156.50 (3,653.62)

CLEARING FUND 13,157.84 28,644,985.76 28,647,194.98 10,948.62
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH (CSB) 681,884.26 3,587,046.55 3,285,178.67 983,752.14
002.350 CASH CHASE BANK 2,805,132.46 1,230.01 2,566,239.30 240,123.17
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 0.00 766,269.26 700,182.00 66,087.26
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 0.00 2,500,154.11 500,000.00 2,000,154.11

GENERAL OPERATING FUND 3,487,016.72 6,854,699.93 7,051,599.97 3,290,116.68
Fund 150 OWEN'S TRUST
003.276 CD OWENS TRUST 15,428.00 0.00 0.00 15,428.00
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH (CSB) 683,367.28 586,136.49 588,626.29 680,877.48
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH (CSB) 365,295.82 139,200.49 52,196.71 452,299.60
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH (CSB) 866,057.63 1,073,308.47 893,893.92 1,045,472.18
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH (CSB) 831,884.77 36,036.62 800,000.00 67,921.39
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 0.00 800,000.00 0.00 800, 000.00

ROAD REVOLVING FUND 831,884.77 836,036.62 800,000.00 867,921.39
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH (CSB) 119,633.42 79,200.98 118,264.456 80,569.94
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 0.00 24,000.00 0.00 24,000.00

Downtown Development Authority 119,633.42 103,200.98 118,20604.46 104,569.94
Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH (CSB) 10,107.04 0.00 0.00 10,107.04
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CASH (CSB) 434,635.33 435,511.84 351,713.21 518,433.96
003.271 CD LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 205,340.00 0.00 0.00 205,340.00

LIBRARY FUND 639,975.33 435,511.84 351,713.21 723,773.96
Fund 508 PARKS & RECREATION
002.000 CASH (CSB) 54,030.31 671,664.93 701,224.93 24,470.31
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH (CSB) 682,333.18 1,486,919.60 1,439,585.15 729,667.63
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 0.23 21,000.00 0.00 21,000.23
002.350 CASH CHASE BANK 2,402,995.89 1,035.56 2,403,849.20 182.25
002.351 CHASE RESERVED FUTURE EXPANSI 117,933.00 0.00 117,933.00 0.00
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 0.00 404,232.34 57.00 404,175.34
002.386 CHEMICAL BANK SYSTEM EXPANSIO 0.00 117,933.00 0.00 117,933.00
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 0.00 2,000,308.41 0.00 2,000,308.41

SEWER FUND 3,203,262.30 4,031,428.91 3,961,424 .35 3,273,266.86

Fund 591 WATER FUND




03/30/2017 09:51 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
N R FROM 04/01/2016 TO 03/29/2017

DB: Thomas Township
FUND: 100 101 150 205 206 207 246 248 265 271 508 590 591 596 610 703
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

BANK:
Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2016 Debits Credits 03/29/2017
001.100 CLEARING CASH 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH (CSB) 231,474.26 3,974,294.84 3,178,949.65 1,026,819.45
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 8.99 23,885.00 0.00 23,893.99
002.350 CASH CHASE BANK 2,821,195.87 1,156.13 2,822,183.01 168.99
002.351 CHASE RESERVED FUTURE EXPANSI 266,176.00 0.00 266,176.00 0.00
002.375 CASH FIRST MERIT BANK 249,004.23 330.67 0.00 249,334.90
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 245,208.79 523,124.49 495,959.70 272,373.58
002.386 CHEMICAL BANK SYSTEM EXPANSTIO 0.00 266,176.00 0.00 266,176.00
002.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 0.00 496,047.09 2.98 496,044.11
002.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 247,343.65 683.94 0.00 248,027.59
003.175 Certificate of Deposit Chemic 0.00 2,050,308.41 500,000.00 1,550,308.41

WATER FUND 4,060,411.79 7,338,006.57 7,263,271.34 4,135,147.02
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH (CSB) 627,092.46 676,565.30 618,024.33 685,633.43
002.300 CASH PUBLIC FUNDS INVESTMENTS (0.40) 0.00 0.00 (0.40)
002.350 CASH CHASE BANK 300,744.34 158.71 300,892.88 10.17
002.385 CASH CHEMICAL BANK 0.00 301,184.69 240.91 300,943.78

MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 927,836.40 977,908.70 919,158.12 986,586.98
Fund 610 CONSTRUCTION WATER/SEWER/MISC
002.000 CASH (CSB) 25,178.20 0.00 0.00 25,178.20
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 Cash 2,147.78 15,885,699.10 15,888,735.66 (888.78)

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 15,304,790.63 67,577,788.79 67,237,303.94 15,645,275.48






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2017

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Selection of Municipal Law Attorney for 2017/2018

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, the Township selects its providers of
professional services for the coming fiscal year; Otto Brandt has served Thomas
Township very well for many years as our Municipal Law Attorney. As such we are
requesting your support to select Otto for another year. This year, his hourly fee
stayed the same at $100/hr., and his retainer increased from $300/mo. To $500/mo.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Letter of Interest.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to select Otto Brandt as the Township’s Municipal

Law Attorney for the 2017/2018 fiscal year.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No



MAHLBERG, BRANDT, GILBERT, & THOMPSON

OTTO W. BRANDT

Telephone (989) 793-4740
Facsimile (989) 790-2880

ottobrandt@yahoo.com

Mzr. Russell P. Taylor
Thomas Township Manager
249 N. Miller Road
Saginaw, Michigan 48609

Re:  Legal Services

Dear Mr. Taylor:

THE LAWYERS BUILDING
715 COURT STREET
SAGINAW, MICHIGAN 48602

www.lawyersbuilding.org

February 20, 2017

MARKT. MAHLBERG
OTTO W. BRANDT
DONALD A. GILBERT
DIANE L. THOMPSON

OF COUNSEL
KEITH L. LEAK

In response to your February 13, 2017, request, please be advised that I propose to
provide legal services to Thomas Township at the rate of $100.00 per hour plus $500.00 per
month general retainer. The hourly rate has not changed since 2009. The monthly retainer is
intended to encourage Township inquiries and to cover incidental costs for minor amounts of
time and other services responding to them. Please call if you have any questions regarding this

matter.

OWB/cw

Very truly yours,

OTTO W. BRANDT



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3,2017
SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Selection of Employment Law Attorney for 2017/2018

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, the Township selects its providers of
professional services for the coming fiscal year; Masud Labor Law Group has served in
the past as the Township’s employment laws firm for all employment related issues
including collective bargaining. Elizabeth Peters has indicated an interest in continuing
to serve us. For the ninth year in a row, their fee has not increased.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Letter of Interest.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to select Masud Labor Law Group as the Township’s

Labor Law Attorney for the 2017/2018 fiscal year.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No



AN

MASUD

SCHUTTER | PETERS | VARY | SWANSON
LABOR LAW GROUP

March 24, 2017

Mr. Russell P. Taylor
Township Manager

249 North Miller Road
Saginaw, MI 48609-4896

RE: Legal Services
Dear Mr. Taylor:

In response to your recent correspondence, it is my understanding that the Thomas
Township Board will be designating labor and employment counsel for the 2017-18 fiscal year at
its April 3, 2017 Board meeting. Please consider this correspondence as Masud Labor Law
Group, P.C.’s request to continue to serve as Thomas Township’s labor and employment
attorneys for the 2017-18 fiscal year.

We propose an hourly rate of $190.00 for all legal services to the Township during the
2017-18 fiscal year. This is the hourly rate that we will be providing to our municipal clients.
Please note that for the ninth consecutive year we are Joregoing a rate increase. This hourly
rate includes all advice, counseling, and representation required, as well as clerical services and
other miscellaneous expenses. Excluded from this hourly rate are expenses such as court costs,
deposition costs, witness fees, arbitration fees, filing fees, mileage, photocopies, and other
expenses required by statute or court rule. We would further propose the same billing
arrangements that have been utilized in the past. Each month a detailed and itemized billing
statement is sent describing the legal services performed, and the time spent to perform each
particular service.

Consistent with our law firm’s policy, we do not obligate clients to continue to utilize our
legal services. If reappointed by the Township Board as labor and employment attorneys, Masud
Labor Law Group will only work at the pleasure of the Township Board, and only so long as you
and your Board are satisfied with our services. Therefore, nothing in this correspondence should
be interpreted to suggest a contractual obligation on behalf of the Township to continue the
attorney/client relationship for any definite period.

4449 Fashion Square Boulevard, Suite 1 | Saginaw, Michigan 48603 | p (989) 792-4499 | { (989) 792-7725 | www.masudlaborlaw.com

David ). Masud, B.S., J.D., LL.M. | Kraig M. Schutter, B.S., ].D., L.L.M. | Elizabeth L. Peters, B.S., M.A., J.D.
Richard R. Vary, B.A., ].D. | Brian P. Swanson, B.B.A., ).D. | Joshua ). Leadford, B.S., B.A., ).D. | Andrew M. Gaggin, B.A., J.D., M.B.A.



Mr. Russell P. Taylor
Page 2
March 24, 2017

As Thomas Township is a valued client, we would be honored to continue our labor and
employment representation. I would, therefore, like to thank the Board of Trustees and yourself
in advance for considering our proposal.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or desire my courtesy
attendance at the Board meeting t§ S

ELP/Imr

MASUD LABOR LAW GROUP
4449 Fashion Square Boulevard, Suite 1 | Saginaw, Michigan 48603 | p (989) 792-4499 | f (989) 792-7725 | www.masudlaborlaw.com






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA

MEETING DATE: April 3,2017
SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Selection of Township’s Computer Services Firm for 2017/2018.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Township has used the series of SPI Innovations, for
several years now with satisfactory service. We did send out multiple bids on service this
year, and SPI is still the most economical. They will continue to service the Township’s
network and individual personal computers in the main offices, parks and Public Safety.
We will continue to buy blocks of time at reduced cost which will be spread amongst all
of the departmental budgets. There is about a 13% increase in fees this year from SPI,
and we are also requesting the approval to purchase a 100 hour block of time for
2017/2018, when needed.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Letter of Interest.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to select SPI Innovations as the Township’s computer

and network services consultant for the 2017/2018 fiscal year, and to purchase a 100 hour
block of time, when needed for 2017/2018.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




Russell P. Taylor Wednesday, March 15, 2017
Thomas Township

249 Miller Rd

Saginaw, MI 48609

Dear Mr. Taylor:

We are very interested in the opportunity to provide technical services and recommendations for
Thomas Township in the upcoming year. SPI Innovations appreciates the partnership that has
formed as a result of the contracts awarded to us in the recent past. SPI Innovations is one of the
few full-service technology firms in the area. Our goal is to provide prompt, accurate, service and
advice, to our customers. We have a good track record of success at Thomas Township.

We would hope that Thomas Township will continue to use SPI-Innovations as their technology
servicer. We will provide our Premium Support Package at the discounted rates outlined below.
Please note that we have not imposed a rate increase for the past seven years. This proposal for
services will include a rate change from 2016. The cost of retaining capable and qualified service
personnel continues to expand. SPI has retained a number of service employees with over 20
years of experience. Many have long term knowledge of the computer installation at the
Township.

The Township appears to be using an average 10-15 hours per month in some form of computer
service to various departments within the Township. Large projects may add to the on-site time.

Blocks of Service Time may be purchased at the following rates:

Hourly service rate. $110 per hour 110.00
40 hours at $96.00 per hour $3840.00
80 hours at $91.00 per hour $7280.00
100 hours at $86.00 per hour $8,600.00

Please feel free to contact me with any questions at my direct line, 810-202-1030.

Thank you again for the opportunity to continue this partnership. We look forward to serving
Thomas Township for another year.

Sincerely, 5 -

Steve Jadwin
Business/Government Development Executive
E-mail: sjadwin@spiinnovations.com




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3,2017
SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Selection of Township’s Architect.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, the Township selects an Architectural firm to
serve as its provider of general architectural services for the upcoming fiscal year. Rick
Keith of Wolgast Professional Services has expressed an interest in continuing to serve
our Township this fiscal year. Rick does an excellent job for us and frequently provides
pro bono work for the parks. I would recommend continuing to use them for this next
fiscal year.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Letter of Interest.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to select Rick Keith of Wolgast Professional Services

Township’s Architect for the 2017/2018 fiscal year.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




DESIGN GROUP, LLC ‘

1494 North Graham Road
Freeland, Ml 48623

Phone: (989) 790-9120 February 16, 2017
Fax: (989) 781-1394

Russell Taylor

Thomas Township Manager

249 N. Miller Road

Saginaw, MI 48609

www.wolgast.com

RE: Architectural Services

Dear Russ,

Thank you for considering us to provide architectural services for Thomas
Township. We appreciate and accept your offer upon Township Board approval.
I have attached our hourly rate schedule as requested.

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact
me.

Sincerely,

eith, Architect
LEED Accredited Professional




DESIGN GROUP, LLC ‘

Hourly Rates January 2017
Principle/Architect $110.00 HR
Project Architect 85.00 HR
Project Coordinator 75.00 HR
AutoCAD Technician 3 65.00 HR
AutoCAD Technician 2 60.00 HR
AutoCAD Technician 1 50.00 HR
Clerical 35.00 HR

Consultants provided at cost + 10%.
Includes:

Professional renderings

Site engineering and surveys
Soil borings and analysis
Structural engineering
Mechanical engineering
Electrical engineering

oA ON=

Reimbursables provided at cost + 10%.
Includes: -
1. Specification and plan reproduction
2. Mailing
3. Mileage is invoiced at .35/mile

Y \ARCH\Forms\Wolgast Design Group Hourly Rates 2017.doc






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3,2017

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Selection of Township’s Engineering Firm for 2017/2018.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, the Township selects an engineering firm to
serve as its provider of general engineering series for the upcoming fiscal year. Spicer
Group has served as the Township’s engineering firm for most its water and sewer
system work. I would recommend continuing to use them for this next fiscal year. This
year’s fees will see about a 2.5%-3.25% increases on most services.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Letter of Interest
and Fee Comparison Report.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to select Spicer Group as the Township’s engineering

firm for the 2017/2018 fiscal year.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No



group ENGINEERS ¢ SURVEYORS ¢ PLANNERS ¢ ARCHITECTS

February 20, 2017

Russell Taylor, Manager
Thomas Township

249 N. Miller Road
Saginaw, MI 48609

RE:  Engineering Services
Thomas Township, Saginaw County, Michigan

Russ:

We truly value our relationship with Thomas Township and welcome the opportunity to be once again
selected as your primary provider for engineering services. Attached are our Standard Hourly Rates.

Again, thank you for the opportunity to serve you and your Township!

Sincerely,

D=

Robert Eggers, AICP
President

SPICER GROUP, INC.

230 S. Washington Avenue
Saginaw, MI 48607

Phone: (989) 754-4717 ext. 5568
Fax: (989) 754-4440

mailto: robe @spicergroup.com

STRONGER. SAFER. SMARTER. SPICER.
WWW.SPICERGROUP.COM



"SoJV4 240G BY} S2Ull] 7/[ - [ ID P2SIDYD 3G JJ1M SA3YLOM £]N0Y L0f S2ID4 UIIADAL)

09O et [T 1SSBUBIAT 190[01 JOTUAS
Q0 GQLGermreeeeeess s I 0SB 100[01 JOTIOS
QOTGL LG oo | 1oSpURIN 100[01q JOTUOS
QT QTG e 1T JoSeue iy 199(01q
OTZE L § e s [ T0SURPY 100001
QO P | 1SRTRIA 1000010
QO GET§ s ] IOQWSUH 109[01g
QO PELG oo T 1SSUISUE 100001
T f R v -1t BT 3
TG TG roeemesmsmsssss s snssnsenssssss 11 1oomSUg UBISO(T
R B v R Y|
Q0 GOIG s s s | ID3WISUY USIS9J
Q0 GGG nsessssss JTTTR] 1 150(01d JOTUOS
QOTGETG s T ISTTR] 190001
00°6218"" O N SO W S e — [ 1ouue]q 1olo1g
B e e i P
GGG s [ Touuelq
OTOTTG oo 1SS TY odROSPURT
QO L[ § e 11 150WUSTY 100001
00'LETS " ettt e s e enesae s s e e snenas I 103YaIV 103f01g
QOGO weremmesees s seesnssess 1S CTING YITRNQ) ITRAL
QT GTLG e s ITA URIOTUY00 L
B € e T 1 e N

00 EQTG: """ e TSRO e A URIOTUYORLL
T N € e N ]
M QGG 11 TRIoruyoa ],
7 L@ [T URTOTUYOR,
QFQQ e e  UBIOTUYS .
B € e - 1oUB1Sa(] JOTUSS
B B | B I ¢
T e | B 1 ¢
00°S01§ S OTOT 0 N OPONPUURTIO. - NTOTOTURPTRY. NOORPOROPROUPRRTOY. SO - 1 IouSisoq
QOF QG ssssnenns J0£A NG 100[01 OTUSS
O 5 ST 10 A 1000
1T A B S (P (VLT 8 (TNELET %
D SR ToSeury 199[01g AoAmg
QP LEL§mmmmmemmemsessemssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss 11 J0AOAING JJRIS
1 YA B Y | (VY811 TN 8 41N
] R B (Y T ¥ LTSRS

oo.@o—”% ................................................................... tersencrncrernnnnne IHOMQU BOHU
OO.VN\%-...:.:.::.:.-::-.:.'-.:--..-..:.:.:.:.-:-::..:.:.:.: H gMQMEﬁVOH %ng

00'GRIG s I QRURIAL UOTIONSTOY) JOTUIS
T - ;o3 URJ TORONLSUO))
0T GGG e RIOTUN0Q [, SOOIAIDS UOTITLSTO))
Qr QG e JRIGTOSYT 108[01
7 Q@ e I SISEY OATIETISTUTWIPY

L10Z davonung aayaaffiy
SALVI ATINOH QAVANVLS
*ONI ‘dNOAD YADIS







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2017
SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Michael Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Receive and acknowledge the resignation of Erin Ludwick
from the Fire Department.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Erin Ludwick has submitted a letter of resignation effective April 1, 2017. Erin
has served our Township for the past six years. Erin has been helpful in our
medical division as she is a Paramedic and Nurse. She has also served in covering
calls on the weekends and as a medical reviewer where she took turns reviewing
medical reports monthly. I am attaching her letter of resignation. As you will see
by her letter, her reason in leaving is her and her husband are moving out of our
Township. This has been brought to the Personnel Committee.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTAION: Resignation letter.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

supported by to receive and acknowledge the
resignation of Erin Ludwick.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No

249 North Miller Road * Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896 « (989) 781-0150 » FAX (989) 781-0290

www.thomastwp.org



Erin Ludwick

1425 McDivitt Ct.
Saginaw, MI 48609
March 17, 2017

To whom it may concern:

It is with the utmost respect that I am resigning from Thomas Township Fire Department,
effective April 1st. I have always enjoyed my time with everyone in Thomas Township and will
cherish the memories and teachable moments I’ve endured over the years. My husband and I are
expecting our second child, and are moving out of the township to accommodate our new family
needs.

I appreciate the opportunity to serve my community with the fire department, and will continue
to support them in any way I can in the future. Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Erin Ludwick
Firefighter / EMT-Paramedic



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3,2017
SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Michael Cousins

AGENDA TOPIC: Receive and acknowledge the resignation of Joshua Irvine
from the Fire Department.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

Joshua Irvine has submitted a letter of resignation effective immediately. Josh has
served our Township for the past six years. Josh was involved in a few of our
extra activities within the department. I am attaching his letter of resignation. His
reason for leaving the fire department is growing work and family commitments.
This has been brought to the Personnel Committee.

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTAION: Resignation letter.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by

supported by to receive and acknowledge the
resignation of Joshua Irvine.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No

249 North Miller Road » Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896 » (989) 781-0150 ¢ FAX (989) 781-0290

www.thomastwp.org



March 20, 2017

Dear Chief Cousins,

Please accept this letter as resignation from the Thomas Township Fire Department effective
immediately. Growing commitments to work and family are hindering my ability to fulfil my
obligations as a volunteer firefighter.

I’ve thoroughly enjoyed the opportunity to serve our community through the prestige of the fire
department for the last 7 years. I sincerely appreciate your support and mentoring that allowed
to me to grow not only as a firefighter but as a person.

As this chapter of my life comes to a close, I'm looking forward to retaining a strong relationship
with you and the department on a personal level.

Best Regards,

Joshua Irvine



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3,2017

SUBMITTED BY: Chief, Mike Cousins
AGENDA TOPIC: Hiring Fire Fighter Chloe Farnham

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Fire Department would like to hire Chloe
Farnham as an on-call fire fighter. Chloe interviewed very well. She is currently a
licensed Emergency Medical Technician and is currently enrolled in the Fire
Academy through Delta College. The personnel committee has recommended her
for approval. This will be contingent upon successfully passing of all remaining
testing and background checks.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to hire: Chloe Farnham as a
probationary fire fighter, contingent upon successful completion of the remaining
tests and background checks.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No

249 North Miller Road * Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896 (989) 781-0150 = FAX (989) 781-0290

www.thomastwp.org






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3,2017
SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager
Vern Weber, Township Treasurer

Deidre Frollo, Finance Coordinator

AGENDA TOPIC: Investment/Withdrawal Authorization Resolution 17-07

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Annually, the Board passes a resolution authorizing
the depository for Township funds as well as the officials who have the authority to make
deposits to and withdrawals from those funds. There is no change from last year’s
resolution.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Investment/Withdrawal Authorization Resolution 17-07.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Adopt or Not Adopt Resolution.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to adopt the Investment/Withdrawal Authorization

Resolution 17-07 pertaining to the authorization of depositories for Township funds and
the officials allowed to make transactions regarding the funds in those depositories.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes



RESOLUTION 17-07
THOMAS TOWNSHIP
APRIL 3,2017

AUTHORIZATION RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED that Community State Bank, Chase Bank and any Michigan Bank
that belongs to the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, hereinafter called the Bank is hereby
designated as a depository for the funds of this Township and designated officers of this
Township are hereby authorized to open or cause to be opened an account or accounts with said
Bank on such terms, conditions and agreements as shall be required by said Bank, to endorse or
cause to be endorsed, in the name of this Township and to cash, to negotiate or to deposit or
cause to be deposited in such account or accounts any money, checks, drafts, orders, notes and
other instruments for the payment of money and to make any other agreements deemed advisable
in regard thereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER, checks issued against the funds of this Township on deposit
with said Bank must be signed by two persons; any one (1) of the following from column #1 and
any one (1) of the following from column #2. The stamp option shall only be used in the event
that both the elected official and the appointed deputy are not available. Each check requires at
least one original signature. '

Column #1 Column #2
Treasurer (Stamp Option) Clerk (Stamp Option)
Deputy Treasurer Deputy Clerk

RESOLVED FURTHER, that checks issued against the Payroll Fund of this Township
on deposit with said Bank must be signed by two persons; any one (1) of the following from
column #1 and any one (1) of the following from column #2. The stamp option shall only be
used in the event that both the elected official and the appointed deputy are not available. Each

check requires at least one original signature.

Column #1 Column #2
Treasurer (Stamp Option) Clerk (Stamp Option)
Deputy Treasurer Deputy Clerk

RESOLVED FURTHER, that withdrawal orders issued against the Savings Account and
of this Township, on deposit with said Bank may be signed by any one (1) of the following:

Treasurer (Stamp Option)
Deputy Treasurer

RESOLVED FURTHER, that any one (1) of the following;

Treasurer (Stamp Option)
Deputy Treasurer

is authorized to invest money for and on behalf of this Township. The investment instruments
shall be selected based upon the Township's adopted Investment Policy.



Resolution 17-07 Authorization Resolution
Page 2 of 3

RESOLVED FURTHER, that this resolution shall continue in force until express written
notice of its rescission or modification has been furnished to and received by said Bank.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the signature stamp may only be substituted for an original
signature in the event that both the elected official and the appointed deputy are not available.
The Township Manager is the only person who may authorize the use of the signature stamp.
The stamps shall be kept in a locked area. The Township Manager and Fiscal Services Director
shall be the only individuals who have access to the stamps.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that any of the persons above named hereby are authorized and
empowered to make any and all other agreements which they may deem advisable, from time to
time, with said Bank in respect to transaction between this township and said Bank in regard to
funds deposited in said Bank or any other business transacted by and between this Township and

said Bank.
RESOLVED FURTHER, that any and all resolutions heretofore adopted by the
Township Board of Trustee of this Township and certified to said Bank as governing the

operation of this Township's account(s) with it, be and are hereby continued in full force and
effect, except as the same may be supplemented or modified by the foregoing.

Roll Call Vote:

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

I further certify that the Thomas Township Board of Trustees and at the time of adoption
of said resolution had full power and lawful authority to adopt the foregoing resolutions and to
confer the powers therein granted to the person named who have power and lawful authority to
exercise the same.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the seal of
this Township the 3rd day of April, 2017.

Robert Weise, Supervisor



Resolution 17-07 Authorization Resolution
Page 3 of 3

CERTIFICATE

[, EDWARD BROSOFSKI, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Thomas Township, hereby
certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township at the
regular meeting of said Board held on April 3, 2017, at which meeting a quorum was present, by
aroll call vote of said members and hereinafter set forth; that said resolution was ordered to take
immediate effect.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3,2017

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Adoption of resolution 17-08 to establish Township fees.
EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: The Township Board’s policy is to review and approve
the Township’s list of fees annually after the start of each new fiscal year. Each

Department has reviewed their fees to determine if there is a need to change any of them.
The attached resolution and schedules detail the fees.

The complete list of changes are in the front of your board packet book.

Even though no change may be recommended in a particular category, this determination
was made after doing a study of actual costs and reviewing costs of comparable
communities.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 16-07,
schedules.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: - Motion by
supported by to approve resolution 17-08 to establish Township
fees for services and products.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? Yes




THOMAS TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION 17-08
April 3,2017

AMENDMENT TO RESOLUTION 17-08 REGARDING FEES

The foregoing resolution offered by Board Member and seconded by Board
Member .

WHEREAS, the Thomas Township Board deems it necessary to charge fees for certain services and
licensing in order to recover costs associated with those services; and

WHEREAS, various ordinances as cited in this resolution require that the board from time to time by
resolution set fees for certain services;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that fees as listed be adopted to comply with the appropriate
ordinance requirements and will become effective as of April 4, 2017 for the 2017/2018 fiscal year.

97-G-04 Sec. 3.03 Business License Fees $ 10
97-G-05 Sec. 2 Non-Resident Emergency Response Fees
Based upon actual costs as listed below

97-G-10 Sec. 4 Purchase Price
Lot (single grave) $ 550
Niche (columbarium) A & B $ 500
Niche (columbarium) C & D $ 475
Past Resident Grave Purchase 150% of cost
Past Resident Niche Purchase 150% of cost
Gravesite or Niche Transfer Fee $ 30

Sec. 5 Grave Opening/Closing
Monday thru Friday $ 600
Holiday & Weekend $ 700
Cremains $ 250
Cremains Holidays/Weekend $ 350
Sec. 6 Markers or Memorials

Foundations $ .50sq.in.
Past Resident Foundations 150% of fees

92-F-01 Sec.3C Hazardous Material Incidents

And

97-G-18 Sec.3C Recovery of Expenses for Certain Emergency Responses
Fire Engine/Tanker/Tender $ 162.00/hr.
Rescue Truck/Van $ 74.00/hr.
Brush Truck $ 180.00/hr.

Squad/Command Trucks $ 20.00/r.



17-08 2017/2018 Fiscal Year Fee’s Resolution Amendment

Page 2 of 3
Supplies Cost to Township
Township Personnel (Fire, Police, DPW)
Prevailing Rate including Benefit Proration
Contract Services (Consultants, Attorney, Equipment, etc.)Fees as
Charged to Township
97-G-26 Article I Sec. 4 Registration and License Fees
Hawkers/Peddlers $10
Transient Merchants $25
Police
Copies of I-TEK accident reports ~ $10 (not a Thomas Township Report)
Copies of Incident reports $.10 per page
Digital Photos $1 each or
Digital Photos on CD $.50 plus transfer time*
Video CD’s $.50 plus transfer time*
Audio Tapes (Transcribed) $16.88 per production hour
PBT (Prelim. Breath Test) $5
Fire
Copies of Fire Reports $.10 per page
Digital Photo’s $1.00 each or
Digital Photo’s on CD $.50 plus transfer time*
Admin 414  NSF Checks $28
Admin 429  Stopping payment of checks $25

Admin 605 FOIA

$.10 per page

Admin213  Digital Recording $.50 plus transfer time*

*If transfer time is less than 15 minutes there will be no charge for transfer time

Admin 445  Recycling bins $7
Damaged bins (with remains) $3

99-G-04 Section 1

99-G-06 Section 2

99-G-08 Section 1

99-G-10 Section 1

Building Permit Fees
Schedule A (see attached)

Electrical Permit Fees
Schedule B (see attached)

Mechanical Permit Fees
Schedule C (see attached)

Plumbing Permit Fees



17-08 2017/2018 Fiscal Year Fee’s Resolution Amendment
Page 3 of 3

Schedule D (see attached)

Parks and Recreation Program Fees
Schedule E (see attached)

Water and Sewer Department Fees
Schedule F (see attached)

Community Development Department Fees
Schedule G (see attached)

Upon roll call vote, the following voted

Aye:

Nay:

Member(s) Absent:

The supervisor declared the resolution adopted.

Robert Weise, Supervisor

CERTIFICATE

I, EDWARD BROSOFSKI, the duly elected and acting Clerk of Thomas Township, hereby certify that the
foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Board of said Township at the regular meeting of said Board
held on April 3, 2017, at which meeting a quorum was present, by aroll call vote of said members and
hereinafter set forth; that said resolution was ordered to take effect with all billings after April 3, 2017 or as
noted in said resolution.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk



Schedule A
Thomas Township
Building Department

Construction Costs Determination and Fees
(No changes for 2017/2018)

Thomas Township shall determine cost of construction as follows:

Residential Construction:
Residential Frame Construction:
1 story $95.00 per square foot.
2nd_3rd gtory  $95.00 per square foot for the first floor.

$67.00 per square foot for the second floor.
$60.00 per square foot for an attached garage.

Residential Masonry Construction:
1 story $105.00 per square foot.

2md_31story  $105.00 per square foot for the first floor.
$75.00 per square foot for the second floor and above.
$70.00 per square foot for an attached garage.

Residential Accessory Structures:

Includes garages, pole buildings, porches, wood decks and similar construction.
$40.00 per square foot.

Mobile and Modular Homes:

The total calculated building permit fee shall be required for all manufactured homes including
mobile and modular homes when not located in a designated mobile/modular home park.
Manufactured homes including mobile and modular home building permit fees shall be reduced by
50% when located within a designated mobile/modular home park.

Commercial or Industrial Construction:

The Township Building Inspector may use the construction cost given by the developer or at his/her
option, the Building Inspector may determine construction cost by using the cost per square foot
found in the building valuation data chart provided in Building Standards Publication, March-April
2002 edition. The developer must include all site development costs when providing construction

cost for permit purposes.

Thomas Township shall determine permit fees for construction as follows:

Non-Commercial or Industrial:

The township permit fee schedule shall be applied to the construction cost as determined by the
Building Inspector, in order to determine the permit fee amount. (See fee schedule.)



Commercial or Industrial:

The township permit fee schedule shall be applied to the construction cost as determined by the
Building Inspector, in order to determine the permit fee amount. (See fee schedule.)

Flat Permit Fees:
Pool Permit (single family) $35.00
Re-Roofing Permit-Residential Home $80.00
Re-Roofing Permit-Residential Accessory Building $35.00
Sign Permit $25.00
Sidewalk (single parcel) $35.00
Demolition Permit:
Accessory Structure $35.00
Home or Other $50.00

Thomas Township shall determine plan review fees for construction as follows:

Plan Review Fees:

The Township will determine plan review fees for each Building, Electrical, Plumbing, and
Mechanical review by charging:

$80.00 minimum fee.
$40.00 additional for every half hour after the first hour of review.

Plan review fees will be invoiced and payable when the respective permit for which the review was
conducted is obtained. At the Building, Electrical, Plumbing, or Mechanical Inspectors request, an
expert outside plan review may be requested, the total cost of which including an additional 5%
Township administration charge will be paid by the developer prior to obtaining the respective
permit, or immediately after said plan review is completed.

The Building, Electrical, Plumbing, or Mechanical Inspector may request a specialized expert
outside plan review during construction to address issues such as changes in plan design or other
unforeseen reasons. The total cost of which including an additional a 5% Township administration
charge will be paid by the developer immediately after said expert plan review is completed and
findings presented to the Building Inspector. The developer shall pay any and all costs associated
with said expert outside plan review within 30 days of notification.

Thomas Township Special Manufacturing Building Inspector Cost Recovery Fee:

For exceptional situations where the Director of Community Development determines that a
special manufacturing inspector is necessary, arrangements shall be made to contract an
inspector with the necessary qualifications to fill the position. All costs for said inspector shall be
directly billed as an additional separate inspection fee.

FABUILDING\SHARED\WP51DAN\Budget and Capital Imp\Permit Fees 2004.doc



ELECTRICAL PERMIT APPLICATION

Thomas Township Thomas Township
Electrical Inspector 249 N. Miller Road PERMIT #
léggy7glflsgg1 221 Saginaw, Mi 48609
-781-5 ext. 989-781-0150 [ Authority: 1972 PA 230 ]
Completion: Mandatory to obtain permit
Penaltv: Permit can not be issued
I. Job Location
NAME OF OWNER/AGENT HAS A BUILDING PERMIT BEEN OBTAINED FOR THIS PROJECT?
[ Yes [ No [J Not Required
STREET ADDRESS AND JOB LOCATION (Street Number and Name) NAME OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP WHICH JOB IS COUNTY
LOCATED:

O city O Village O Township OF:

Il. Contractor/Homeowner Information

INDICATE WHO THE APPLICAN IS NAME STATE LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

[ Contractor
[0 Homeowner

"ADDRESS (Street Number and Name) STATE REGISTRATION LOCAL LICENSING JURISDICTION
NUMBER

cITY STATE ZIP CODE LOCAL LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE

TELEPHONE NUMBER (Include Area Code) FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NUMBER (or reason for exemption)

WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE CARRIER (or reason for exemption) MESC EMPLOYER NUMBER (or reason for exemption)

lll. Type of Job
0 Single Family O New O Service Only 00 Premanufactured Home Setup (State Approved) O State Owned
O Other O Alteration O Special Inspection [ Manufactured Home Setup (HUD Mobile Home) O School

IV. Plan Review Required

Plans must be submitted with an Application for Plan Examination and the appropriate deposit before a permit can be issued, except as
listed below.

Plans are not required for the following: .
1. When the electrical system rating does not exceed 400 Amps and the building is not over 3,500 square feet in area.
2. Work completed by a governmental subdivision or state agency costing less than $15,000.00.

If work being performed is described above, check box below “Plans Not Required.”

Plans are required for all other building types and shall be prepared by or under the direct supervision of an architect or engineer licensed pursuant to
1980 PA 299 and shall bear that architect’s or engineer’s seal and signature. '

Plan Review Submission No. e O Pians Not Required Other

V. Applicant Signature

Section 23a of the state construction code act of 1972, 1972 PA 230, MCL 125.1523A, prohibits a person from conspiring to circumvent the
licensing requirements of this state relating to persons who are to perform work on a residential building or a residential structure. Violators

of section 23a are subjected to civil fines.

SIGNATURE OF LICENSEE OR HOMEOWNER (Homeowner signature indicates compliance with Section VI. Homeowner Affidavil. DATE

VI. Homeowner Affidavit

I hereby certify the electrical work described on this permit application shall be installed by myself in my own home in which | am living or about to
occupy. All work shall be installed in accordance with the Michigan Electrical Code and shall not be enclosed, covered up, or put into operation
until it has been inspected and approved by the State Electrical Inspector. | will cooperate with the State Electrical Inspector and assume the

responsibility to arrange for necessary inspections.

Complete Application on Back Side

BCC-339 (Rev. 10/06)



VIl. Fee Clarification

Item #17, Mobile Home Unit Site:
When installing a site service in a park, the permit application must include the application fee, service, plus the number of park sites.
When setting a HUD mobile home in a park, a permit must include the application fee and a feeder. This shall be done by a licensed electrical
contractor.
When setting a HUD mobile home or a premanufactured home on private property, a permit must include the application fee, service and feeder.
VI Fee Chart — enter the number of items being installed, muitiply by the unit price for total fee.
Fee # ltems Total Fee # items Total
1. Application Fee (non-refundable) K.V.A. & H.P.
$50.00 1 $50.00 $10.00
12. Units up to 20
Service
$15.00 20. Units 21 to 50 K.V.A. or H.P. $10.00
2. Through 200 Amps.
3. Over 200 Amp. Thru 600 Amp. $15.00 P INAAE S Eas $15.00
Fire Alarm Systems (not smoke detectors)
4. Over 600 Amp. Thru 800 Amp. $20.00 $10.00
22. Up to 10 devices
5. Over 800 Amp. Thru 1200 Amp. $25.00 23. 11 to 20 devices $20.00
6. Over 1200 Amp. (GFl only) $30,00 24. Over 20 devices ?agr?
Data/Telecommunications Outlets $5.00
7. Circuits $4.00 . h
31. 1 -19 devices bl
8. Lighting Fixtures — per 25 $10.00 32. 20 — 300 devices e
9. Dishwasher $5.00 33. Over 300 devices $a000
10. Furnace — Unit Heater $5.00 25. Energy Retrofit— Temp. Control $5.00
11. Electrical ~ Heating Units (baseboard) $5.00 26. Conduit only or grounding only $5.00
Inspections
12. Power QOutlets (range, dryer, efc.) $10.00 27.  Special/Safety Inspection $25.00
(including cert. fee)
Signs
13, Unit $10.00 28. Additional Inspection $25.00
14. Letter $10.00 29. Final Inspection $30.00
15. Neon - each 25 feet $10.00 30. Certification Fee** $25.00
16. Feeders — Bus Ducts, etc. — Per 50' $5.00
17. Mobile Home Park Site* $30.00
Total Fee (Must include the $50.00
18. Recreational Vehicle Park Site $10.00 non-refundable application Fee)

*See VII. Fee Clarification Item #17 above
** Required for all school and state-owned construction projects

IX. Instructions for Completing Application

Make checks payable to “Thomas Township”

General: Eleclrical work shall not be started until the application for permit has been filed with the Bureau of Construction Codes. Al installations shall be in conformance with
the Michigan Electrical Code. No work shall be concealed until it has been inspected. The telephone number for the inspector will be provided on the permit form. When
ready for an inspection, call the inspector providing as much advance notice as possible. The inspector will need the job location and permit number.

Expiration of Permit: A permit remains valid as long as work is progressing and inspections
are requested and conducted. A permit shall become invalid if the authorized work is not
commenced within six months after issuance of the permit or if the authorized work is
suspended or abandoned for a period of six months after time of commencing the work. A
PERMIT WILL BE CLOSED WHEN NO INSPECTIONS ARE REQUESTED AND
CONDUCTED WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THE DATE OF ISSUANCE OR THE DATE OF A

PREVIOUS INSPECTION. CLOSED PERMITS CANNOT BE REFUNDED OR REINSTATED.

Where to Submit Application: The Bureau of Construction Codes is responsible for code
enforcement in units of government throughout the state which have no local program and for
all state owned buildings. Permit applications for state issued permits should be sent to the
address on the front of this application. If you are not sure whether a state permit or a local
permit is appropriate, contact our office or your local building inspector. Questions regarding
state issued permits may be directed to the Office of Management Services, Permit Section at
517-241-9313. Code questions may be directed to the Electrical Division at 5174-241-9320.

tbor & Economic Growth will not discrimi gainst any individual or group b of Race, sex,
al origin, color, marital status, disability, or political beliefs. If you need help with reading, writing,
the Americans with Disabilities Act, you may make your needs known

BCC-339 (Rev. 10/06)

Validation Area




101
MECHANICAL PERMIT APPLICATION

Thomas Township Thomas Township
Plumbing/Mechanical Inspector 249 N. Miller Road PERMIT #
ggoﬂ -“femke Saginaw, Ml 48609
9-781-6973 989-781-0150 [ Authority: 1872 PA 230 ]
Completion: Mandatory to obtain permit
Penaltv: Permit can not be issued
l. Job Location
NAME OF OWNER/AGENT HAS A BUILDING PERMIT BEEN.OBTAINED FOR THIS PROJECT?
O Yes O No O Not Required
STREET ADDRESS AND JOB LOCATION (Street Number NAME OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP WHICH JOB | COUNTY
and Name) IS LOCATED:

O City O Village O Township OF:

Il. Contractor/Homeowner Information

INDICATE WHO THE APPLICAN IS NAME LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE
0 Contractor
O Homeowner
ADDRESS (Street Number and Name) CITY STATE ZIP CODE
TELEPHONE NUMBER (Include Area Code) FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NUMBER (or reason for exemption)
WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE CARRIER (or reason for exemption) MESC EMPLOYER NUMBER (or reason for exemption)

lll. Type of Job
O Single Family O New O Service Only O Premanufactured Home Setup (State Approved) O State Owned
O Other O Alteration O Special Inspection 0O Manufactured Home Setup (HUD Mobile Home) O School

IV. Plan Review Required

Plans must be submitted with an Application for Plan Examination and the appropriate deposit before a permit can be Issued, except as listed below.

Plans are not required for the following:
1. One and two family dwellings when the total building heating/cooling system input rating is 375,000 Btu's or less.
2. Alterations and repair work determined by the mechanical official to be of a minor nature.
3. Business, mercantile, and storage buildings having HVAC equipment only, with one fire area and not more than 3,500 square feet.
4. Work completed by a governmental subdivision or state agency costing less that $15,000.00.
If work being performed is described above, check box below “Plans Not Required.”

Plans are required for all other building types and shall be prepared by or under the direct supervision of an architect or engineer licensed pursuant to 1980 PA 299 and shall
bear that architect's or engineer's seal and signature.

Plan Review Submission No. O Plans Not Required Other

V. Applicant Signature

Section 23a of the state construction code act of 1972, 1972 PA 230, MCL 125.1523A, prohibits a person from conspiring to circumvent the licensing requirements
of this state relating to persons who are to perform work on a residential building or a residential structure. Violators of section 23a are subjected to civil fines.

SIGNATURE OF LICENSEE OR HOMEOWNER (Homeowner signature indicates compliance with Section VI. DATE
Homeowner Affidavit.

VI. Homeowner Affidavit

I hereby certify the Mechanical work described on this permit application shall be installed by myself in my own home in which | am living or about to occupy. All work shall
be installed in accordance with the Michigan Mechanical Code and shall not be enclosed, covered up, or put into operation until it has been inspected and approved by
the State Electrical Inspector. | will cooperate with the State Electrical Inspector and assume the responsibility to arrange for necessary inspections.

VII. Fee Clarification

ltem #2, Residential Heating System: This item is used for the installation of a heating system in a new residential structure. ltem #10 Gas Piping
and #18 Ducts SHOULD NOT BE Charged. Replacement systems should be itemized.

Item #4, Residential Boiler: A residential boiler must be installed by a licensed boiler installer. Provide boiler installer license number above in
Section |l

Item #14 and #15, Tanks: A homeowner must own tank to install. If homeowner does not own tank, a licensed mechanical contractor must install
tank.

BCC-339 (Rev. 10/06)



101

VII. Fee Chart — Enter the number of items being installed, muitiply by the unit price for total fee.

Fee # ltems Total Fee # ltems Total
1. Application Fee (non-refundable) $50.00 1 $50.00 | 18. Duct - minimum $25.00 $.05/ft.
2. Residential Heating Systems (Includes duct & pipe) $30.00 19. Heat Pumps; commercial $20.00
New Building Only* ’ (pipe not included) :
3. Gas/Oil Burning Equipment (furnace) $30.00 Air Handlers/Heat Whesls $10.00
New and/or Conversion Units 20. Under 10,000 CFM
4. Residential Boilerx % $30.00 21. Over 10,000 CFM $10.00
5. Water Heater $10.00 22. Commercial Hoods $10.00
6. Flue/Vent Damper tsac(:)t? 23. Heat Recovery Units $10.00
7. Solid Fuel Equipment (includes chimney) $10.00 24, V.A.V Boxes $5.00
37. Gas Burning Fireplace $10.00 25. Unit Ventilators $5.00
8. Chimney, Factory built (installed separately) $10.00 26. Unit Heaters (terminal units) $10.00
. : . 27. Fire Suppression/Protection $.80 Per
9. Solar; set of 3 panels (includes piping) $10.00 - minimum $30.00 head
10. Gas Piping; each opening — new installation '
(residential) $5.00 28. Evaporator Coils $5.00
11. Air Conditioning (includes split systems) $15.00 29. Refrigeration (Split system) $5.00
12. Heat Pumps (complete residential) $30.00 30. Chiller $5.00
13. Bath & Kitchen exhaust 2533: 31. Cooling Towers $10.00
Tanks
$30.00 32. Compressor $5.00
14. Aboveground * x %
Inspections
38. Aboveground Connection $30.00 33. Special/Safety inspection $25.00
(Includes Cert. Fee)
15. Underground * %% $30.00 34. Additional Inspection $25.00
39. Underground Connection $25.00 35. Final Inspection $30.00
16. Humidifiers $5.00 36. Certification Fee $25.00
Piping Systems - minimum $25.00
17, Piping S
40. Process piping - minimum $25.00 $.0671t. Total Fee (Must include the $50.00
*See VII. Fee Clarification, Item #2 on front non-refundable application Fee)
**See VIil. Fee Clarification, Item #4 on front .
***See VIl. Fee Clarification, Item #14 and 15 on front Make checks payable to “Thomas Township”

IX. Instructions for Completing Application

advance notice as possible. The Inspector will need the job location and permit number.

General: Mechanical work shall not be started until the application for-permit has been filled with the Bureau of Construction Codes & Fire Safety. All installations shall be in
conformance with the Michigan Mechanical Code. No work shall be concealed until it has been inspected. The telephone number for the inspector will be provided as much

Expiration of Permit: A permit remains valid as long as work is progressing and inspections
are requested and conducted. A permit shall become invalid if the authorized work is not
commenced within six months after issuance of the permit or if the authorized work is
suspended or abandoned for a period of six months after time of commencing the work. A
PERMIT WILL BE CLOSED WHEN NO INSPECTIONS ARE REQUESTED AND
CONDUCTED WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THE DATE OF ISSUANCE OR THE DATE OF A
PREVIOUS INSPECTION. CLOSED PERMITS CANNOT BE REFUNDED OR REINSTATED.

Where to Submit Application: The Bureau of Construction Codes is responsible for code
enforcement in units of government throughout the state which have no local program and for
all state owned buildings. Permit applications for state issued permits should be sent to the
address on the front of this application. If you are not sure whether a state permit or a local
permit is appropriate, contact our office or your local building inspector. Questions regarding
state issued permits may be directed to the Office of Management Services, Permit Section at
517-241-9313. Code guestions may be directed to the Electrical Division at 5174-241-9325.

The department of labor & Economic Growth will not discriminate against any individual
or group because of Race, sex, religion, age, national origin, color, marital status,
disabillty, or political beliefs. If you need help with reading, writing, hearing, etc., under
the Americans with Disabilities Act, you may make your needs known to this agency.

BCC-339 (Rev. 10/06)

Validation Area




101
PLUMBING PERMIT APPLICATION

Thomas Township Thomas Township

Plumbing/Mechanical Inspector 249 N. Miller Road PERMIT #

Scott Steinke Saginaw, M1 48609

989-781-6973 989-781-0150 Authority: 1972 PA 230

Completion: Mandatory to obtain permit
Penaltv: Permit can not be issued

l. Job Location

NAME OF OWNER/AGENT HAS A BUILDING PERMIT BEEN OBTAINED FOR THIS PROJECT?
O Yes O No 1 Not Required
STREET ADDRESS AND JOB LOCATION (Street Number and Name) NAME OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP WHICH JOB IS COUNTY
LOCATED:

O City O Vilage O Township OF:

Il. Contractor/Homeowner Information

INDICATE WHO THE APPLICAN IS NAME OF PLUMBING CONTRACTOR OR CONTRACTOR LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE
O Contractor O Homeowner HOMEOWNER
0 Master O Water Treatment Installer
ADDRESS (Street Number and Name) cITy STATE ZIP CODE
TELEPHONE NUMBER (Include Area Code) FEDERAL EMPLOYER ID NUMBER (or reason for exemption)
WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE CARRIER (or reason for MESC EMPLOYER NUMBER (or reason for exemption)
exemption)
NAME OF MASTER PLUMBER MASTER LICENSE NUMBER EXPIRATION DATE
BUSINESS/BRANCH ADDRESS cITY STATE ZIP CODE
1Il. Type of Job
O Single Family & New O Sewer Only 0O Premanufactured Home Setup (State Approved) 0 State Owned
. O Special Inspection [ Manufactured Home Setup (HUD Mobile Home)
O Gther O Alteration O Water Service Only O School

IV. Plan Review Required

Plans must be submitted with an Application for Plan Examination and the appropriate deposit before a permit can be issued, except as listed below.

Plans are not required for the following:

1. One and two-family dwelling containing not more than 3,500 square feet of building area.

2. Alterations and repair work determined by the plumbing official to be of a minor nature.

3. Buildings with a required plumbing fixture count less than 12.

4, Work completed by a governmental subdivision or state agency costing less than $15,000.00.
If work being performed is described above, check box below “Plans Not Required.”

Plans are required for all other building types and shall be prepared by or under the direct supervision of an architect or engineer licensed pursuant to 1980 PA 299 and shall
bear that architect’s or engineer's seal and signature.

Plan Review Submission No. O Plans Not Required

V. Applicant Signature

Section 23a of the state construction code act of 1972, 1972 PA 230, MCL 125.1523A, prohibits a person from conspiring to circumvent the licensing requirements
of this state relating to persons who are to perform work on a residential building or a residential structure. Violators of section 23a are subjected to civil fines.

SIGNATURE OF PLUMBING CONTRACTOR, MASTER PLUMBER, WATER TREATMENT INSTALLER, OR HOMEOWNER DATE
(Homeowner signature indicates compliance with Section VI. Homeowner Affidavit)

VI. Homeowner Affidavit

| hereby certify the electrical work described on this permit application shall be installed by myself in my own home in which | am living or about to occupy. All work shail be
installed in accordance with the Michigan Electrical Code and shall not be enclosed, covered up, or put into operation until it has been inspected and approved by the
State Electrical Inspector. | will cooperate with the State Electrical Inspector and assume the responsibility to arrange for necessary inspections.

Complete Application on Back Side
VII. Fee Clarification

Item #2, Mobile Home Unit Site: WHEN item is used for sewer excavations in a new park, the permit application should include the application fee
plus the number of unit sites. WHEN setting a mobile home in a park, or a mobile or modular home on private property, a permit should include the
application fee, a sewer or building drain, and a water service or water distribution pipe.

BCC-339 (Rev. 10/06)



Vllb. Fee Clarification (Continued)

101

Item #3, Fixtures, Floor Drains, Special Drains, and Water Connected Appliances Include:
Water Closats Sink (any description) Stop Sink Drinking Fountain Floor Drain Water Qutlat or Connecticen to any Make-up Water Tank
Bathtub Emergency Eye Wash Bidet Condensate Drain Roof Drain Water Qutlat or Connection to Healing System
Lavatories Emergency Shower Cuspidor Washing Machine Grease Trap Water Qutlet or Connection to Fillers
Shower Stall Garbage Grinder Dishwasher Acid Waste Drain Starch Trap Connection to Sprinkler System (lrrigation)
Laundry Tray Water Outlet Cooler Refrigerator Bed Plan Washer Plaster Trap Water Connected Sterilizer
Urinal lce Making Machine Water Heater Water Softener Water Connected Dental Chair
Aul Water Connected Still Water Connection to Carbonated Beverage Dispensars

Plus Any Other Fixure, Drain, or Water Connected Appliance Not Specifically Listed

Item #25 , Domestic Water Treatment And Filtering Equipment: A license is nat required for the installation of domestic water trealmant and filtering equipment that requires modification lo an existing
cold water distribution supply and associated water piping in buildings if a permit is secured, required inspections performed, and the installation complies with the applicable code, If the enforcing
agency determines a violation exists, it shall be corrected by the responsible installer. The permit application fae, the number of water treatment devices recorded in item #25 for $5.00 each and the

appropriate water distribution pipe (system) size fee.

VIl. Fee Chart ~ enter the number of items being installed, multiply by the unit price for total fee.

Fee # ltems Total Fee # ltems Total
1. Application Fee (non-refundable) Watering Distributing Pipe (system)
$50.00 1 $50.00 $8.00
14. %4 Water Distribution Pipe
2. Mobile Home Park Site * $30.00 15. 1" Water Distribution Pipe $8.00
3. Fixtures, floor drains, special drains, water $5.00 N N .
connected appliances each 16. 1 1/4” Water Distribution Pipe $8.00
. $5.00
4. Stacks (soil, waste, vent and conductor) T 17. 1 %" Water Distribution Pipe $8.00
5. Sewage sjectors, sumps 2533: 18. 2" Water Distribution Pipe $8.00
6. Sub-soil drains - 19. Over 2" Water Distribution Pipe $10.00
Water Services
. $5.00 20. Reduced pressure zone back-flow $5.00
7. Less than 2 . presenter each
8 2108 $8.00 25. Domestic water treatment and $5.00

filtering equipment only**

9. Over 6" $10.00 26. Medical Gas system $45.00

Watering Distributing Pipe (system)

10. Connection (bldg. drain — bidg. sewer) $5.00 $25.00
21. Special/Safety Insp. gncludes cert. fee)
Sewer (sanitary, storm, or combined
$5.00 22. Additional Inspection $25.00
11. Less than 6”
12. 6" & Over $10.00 23. Final Inspection $30.00
13. Manholes, Catch Basins 22’3# 24. Certification Fee $25.00

*See VII. Fee Clarification, Item #2 on front
** See VlIb. Fee Clarification, item #25 above

IX. Instructions for Completing Application

Total Fee (Must include the $50.00
non-refundable application Fee)

Make checks payable to “Thomas Township”

General: Electrical work shall not be started until the application for permit has been filed with

the Bureau of Construction Codes. All installations shall be in conformance with

the Michigan Electrical Code. No work shall be concealed until it has been inspected. The telephone number for the inspector will be provided on the permit form. When
ready for an inspection, call the inspector providing as much advance notice as possible. The inspector will need the job location and permit number.

Expiration of Permit: A permit remains valid as long as work is progressing and inspections
are requested and conducted. A permit shall become invalid if the authorized work is not
commenced within six months after issuance of the permit or if the authorized work is
suspended or abandoned for a period of six months after time of commencing the work. A
PERMIT WILL BE CLOSED WHEN NO INSPECTIONS ARE REQUESTED AND
CONDUCTED WITHIN SIX MONTHS OF THE DATE OF ISSUANCE OR THE DATE OF A

PREVIOUS INSPECTION. CLOSED PERMITS CANNOT BE REFUNDED OR REINSTATED.

Validation Area

Where to Submit Application: The Bureau of Construction Codes is responsible for code
enforcement in units of government throughout the state which have no local program and for
all state owned buildings. Permit applications for state issued permits should be sent to the
address on the front of this application. If you are not sure whether a state permit or a local
permit is appropriate, contact our office or your local building inspector. Questions regarding
state issued permits may be directed to the Office of Management Services, Permit Section at
517-241-9313. Code questions may be directed to the Electrical Division at 5174-241-9320.

The Department of Labor & Economic Growth wili not discriminate against any individual or
group because of race, sex, religion, age, national origin, color, marital status, disability, or
political beliefs. If you need help with reading, writing, hearing, etc., under the Americans
with Disabilities Act, you may make your needs known to this agency.

BCC-339 (Rev. 10/06)




SCHEDULE E
PARKS & RECREATION FEES 2017

Pavilion rentals $50 resident
$80 non-resident
$100 company
Depot rental $50 resident
$80 non-resident
$100 company
Pool $5 each
$10 individual all day swim
$10 family of 5
$70 rental (7-9 p.m.)
Pool season passes $55 resident individual
$75 non-resident individual
$80 resident family of five
$110 non-resident family of five
$20 each additional family member over 5
Permit-Trail Work $10 for work in the designated easement
Train $1 per person
Volleyball rental $2 hourly
Horseshoe rental $2 hourly
Spring/Fall soccer $45 resident
$50 non-resident
Girl’s softball $55 resident
$60 non-resident
Basketball clinic $45 resident
$50 non-resident
Multi-Sport Clinic $45 resident
$50 non-resident
Boys/girls basketball $45 resident
$50 non-resident
Floor hockey $45 resident
$50 non-resident
Archery $50 resident
$55 non-resident
Women’s/Men’s volleyball  $125 team fee
$10 resident player fee
$15 non-resident player fee
Men’s softball $325 team fee
$10 resident player fee

$15



non-resident player fee

Coed softball

Adult sand volleyball

Softball tournaments

Mini Camp

Day Camp

Swim lessons

LATE FEES:

Girls softball

All youth basketball
All youth soccer
Floor hockey

Aduit volleyball
Men’s softball

Coed softball

Adult sand volleyball
Youth sand volleyball

$200
$10
$15

$80

$200

$80
$90

team fee
resident player fee
non-resident player fee

fours

resident
non-resident

25% Discount for each child after the first one registered
for the same week of camp

$110
$120

resident
non-resident

25% Discount for each child after the first one registered
for the same week of camp

$45
$50

$10
$10
$10
$10
$25
$25
$25
$10
$10

resident
non-resident



SCHEDULE F 2017

THOMAS TOWNSHIP WATER AND SEWER DEPARTMENTS

97-G-22

97-G-22

Article II Sec. 4 Fire Line Connection Equal to quarterly water

ready to serve charge

Article IIT Sec. SE~ Licensing Fee $ 25
Annual Renewal $ 20

Article IV Sec. 3 Monitoring, inspections, Actual costs of labor,
surveillance, review of materials and contractors

accidental discharges

Article V Sec. 1 A Water Capacity Charge
5/8", 3/4" & 1" meter $ 1,250
Duplex $2,500
1 1/4" meter $ 1,700
1 2" meter $1,875
2" meter $ 3,750
3"  meter $ 5,625
4"  meter $ 7,500
6" meter $18,750
8" meter $22,500

Article V Sec. 1B Sewer Capacity Charge
3/4" connection (basic res. unit) $ 1,500
Duplex $2,250

All others use Schedule A unit factors to determine fees

Article V Sec. 2A  Water Connection Fee

3/4" meter $1,625

1" meter $1,645

Duplex 3/4" meter $3,250

Duplex 1" meter $3,290

All others Actual cost for meter, contractor supplies, connection supplies, and
township labor. Connections over 70" are to be figured by DPW
superintendent.

Meter Pit $ 400

Installed Meter Pit $ 900

Meter Bottom First one $ 10

Additional § 15



Meter Costs 5/8” Meter  $146.01
1” Meter $208.16
1.5” Meter $423.60
2” Meter  $566.09
3” Meter  $1,875.85
4” Meter $2,799.07
6” Meter $3,902.45
8” Meter  $5,517.01
10” Meter $15,035.37

Article V Sec. 2B Sanitary Sewer Connection Fee $ 1,750

Article V Sec. 3 A Ready to Serve Charge Water (Resolution 16-12)

5/8" meter $ 12.59 per qtr
3/4" meter $  12.59 per qtr
1" meter $ 3526 perqtr
1 1/4" meter $  66.01 per qtr
1 %2" meter $ 100.75 per qtr
2" meter $ 156.16 per qtr
3"  meter $ 277.07 per qtr
4" meter $ 629.70 per gtr
6" meter $ 1,259.39 per gtr
8" meter $ 2,266.90 per qtr
10” meter $ 3,526.29 per qtr
12” meter $ 4,433.05 per qtr
2” FL $  76.36 per qtr
3” FL $ 114.46 per qtr
4”  FL $ 152.27 per qtr
57 FL $  37.78 per qtr
6” FL $ 381.25 per qtr
8” FL $ 457.96 per qtr
Multiple Units $  12.59 per qtr
HSC (Resolution 17-02) $311.362.00 per qtr

Non-resident charges shall be 125% of these charges

Article V Sec. 3 A Ready to Serve Charge Sanitary Sewer (Resolution 07-11)

5/8" meter $ 15.00 per qtr
3/4" meter $ 15.00 per qtr
1" meter $ 45.00 per qtr
1 1/4" meter $ 45.00 per qtr
1 %2" meter $ 49.50 per gtr
2"  meter $ 93.00 per qtr
3"  meter $ 165.00 per qtr
4" meter $ 375.00 per gtr



6" meter $ 750.00 per qgtr

8" meter $ 1,350.00 per qtr
10” meter $ 2,100.00 per qtr
12” meter $ 2,640.00 per qtr

Non-resident charges shall be 125% of these charges

Article V Sec. 3B Water Consumption Rate (All water usage) (Resolution 16-12)
$3.25 per 1,000 gallons. HSC Rate $2.25 per 1,000 gallons. The wholesale water rate for
2017 is $1.78 per 1,000 gallons for Township owned properties.

Non-resident charges shall be 125% of these charges

Article V Sec. 3C Sanitary Sewer Service (Resolution 07-11)
$4.25 per 1,000 gallons of water (based upon water usage excluding sprinkler meters)

Non-resident charges shall be 125% of these charges

Article V Sec. 8B2 Late Charge (Penalty)
Late charge for water/sewer bills not paid by the 25th day of the month after the period of
service is 5%.

Article V Sec. 3C 3 Industrial Sewer Discharge surcharge
1. BODS .30 per pound or actual, whichever is greater
(discharges over permitted limitation on average per month)

2. Suspended Solids .30 per pound or actual, whichever is greater
(discharges over permitted limitation on avg. per month)

Article V Sec. 5A Meter Relocation Fee
$36.40 plus cost of materials

Article V Sec. 5B Meter Replacement Fee
$36.40 plus cost of meter

Article V Sec. 5C Meter Testing Fee
$36.40 plus cost of shipping and testing

Article V Sec. 5D Cross Connection Testing
Township costs

Article V Sec. SE Turn on and Turn off Fees (Normal business hours)
$36.40 to turn off and $36.40 to turn on water service

Turn on and Turn off Fees (overtime) $44.45 per hour



Article V Sec. 5F Special Metering Services
$44 per hour + commodity
$58.00 per hour+commodity



SCHEDULE G 2017

THOMAS TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

97-G-07 Sec. 4 1E

97-G-23 Sec. 51

97-G-25 Sec. 1C

Sidewalk Building Permit Fee $ 35
Review Fees
$50 for first split $25 for each additional split done at same
time.

Reviewing Submittal and Performing Inspections
Small Developments and Redevelopments (0-3) acres
$375 minimum $500 deposit

Large Developments and Redevelopments (3 + acres)
Minimum fee of $600 $1,000 deposit

Single family, two family, multi-family developments
Minimum fee of $600 $1,000 deposit

Fee is for first storm water review and inspection. Additional
hourly fee will be required for subsequent reviews and inspections.
Difference between deposit and final review and inspection fees
will be refunded to or collected from the Owner/Developer.

99-G-18 ArticleI Sec 10D Temporary Sign Permit $10
Rezoning
$325 regular meeting

$500 special meeting

Special Use Permit
$325 regular meeting
$500 special meeting

Site Plan Review
$300 regular meeting plus $25 per acre
$400 special meeting plus $25 per acre

Zoning Board of Appeals Hearings

$325

Sign Board of Appeals Hearings

$325






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2017

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Roberts Park Soccer Field Lease with Swan Valley Schools

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

In 2016 Swan Valley Schools signed a one year lease agreement with Thomas Township
Parks and Recreation for the use of Roberts Park Soccer Complex as their varsity soccer
home field. The lease allows Thomas Township Parks and Recreation use of all the
school gymnasiums in exchange for use of Roberts Parks Soccer Complex. The lease
took place after the girls season had started but the boy’s team did play the whole season
and one district game at Roberts Park in 2016. The season went very well with no issues
and many positive comments from parents and the other teams about what a great facility
we have. Swan Valley Schools would like to extend that lease for another 3 years and
continue to use Roberts Parks Soccer Complex as their home field. In the lease agreement
Thomas Township Parks and Recreation in return gets use of the gyms at Shields, Havens
and Swan Valley High School.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Lease Agreement
between Swan Valley Schools and Thomas Township.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported

by to approve the three year Lease Agreement between Swan
Valley Schools and Thomas Township.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No

249 North Miller Road ¢ Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896 « (989) 781-0150 « FAX (989) 781-0290
www.thomastwp.org



LEASE AGREEMENT
Between
THOMAS TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION
And
SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

This Lease Agreement made this _3RD _ day of APRIL , 2017, between THOMAS
TOWNSHIP PARKS AND RECREATION, (Lessor), and, (Lessee), SWAN VALLEY
SCHOOL DISTRICT

WITNESSETH:

1.

LEASED PREMISES: Lessor hereby leases to Lessee and Lessee hereby leases
and rents from Lessor the following premises:

The Thomas Township soccer field located at Roberts Park on South Miller Road

The parties agree and acknowledge that Lessor may have an alternative use for
the parcels or a portion thereof as presently configured. The parties agree that
if such use should arise during the term of this Lease, Lessor may require Lessee
to change the configuration, and use its best efforts to give comparable space
for activities as intended elsewhere on the premises.

TERM: The lease term shall be for _3 years beginning on _July 1,
2017, and ending on _June 30, 2020.

USE OF PREMISES: Lessee shall use the premises for Swan Valley High School
Varsity Girls & Boys Soccer regular season games and for no other purposes (no
practices). Under special circumstances, the Lessee’s Athletic Director and the
Lessor’s agent may negotiate other use (i.e walk-throughs, state tournaments
etc). The Lessee shall work around all Township activities that are scheduled for
the soccer fields. Lessee shall faithfully observe all laws, statutes and ordinances
and regulations imposed by any lawful body on the use of said premises and
agrees to maintain and keep the property and all improvements which may be
constructed or placed thereon in good condition. Lessor shall give Lessee
available dates for games to be scheduled.

23



Bleachers, placed on the pavilion side, will be provided and maintained by Swan
Valley School District.

Maintenance of the fields will be provided by Thomas Township. The school’s
scoreboard, goals, and soccer nets will be provided by and maintained by Swan
Valley School District. Concession stand staffing/products to be provided at the
discretion of Thomas Township.

The Lessor will work in cooperation with the Lessee to ensure proper pick up and
dispose of any trash resulting from a sporting event. Lessee will be held
responsible for any damage resulting from a sporting event, whether the damage
is caused by the Lessee, spectators, or a visiting team.

Lessor reserves the right to cancel a sporting event due to inclement weather or
poor field conditions in its sole discretion.

ALCOHOL AND RELATED PROHIBITION: It is agreed that the possession,
use, consumption or sale of alcoholic beverages or controlled substances by any
person or persons on the leased property is prohibited and Lessee shall take all
reasonable and necessary steps to enforce such prohibition.

RENTAL: Lessee shall pay the Lessor as rental for the leased premises the sum
of $_ 0 per year payable by June 30" of each year. Lessor and Lessee
agree to do an even exchange for use of the Swan Valley High, Swan Valley
Middle School, and Swan Valley Elementary Gymnasiums for the Thomas

Township programs.

DEFAULT: If Lessee shall default in observance of any covenant or agreement
undertaken by it pursuant to the terms of this Lease and such default shall
continue uncured for a period of 10 days after written notice thereof, Lessor
may, without notice, enter upon and take possession of the leased property and,
at the election of the Lessor, this Lease shall remain in effect or terminate from
the time of such entry into possession; or, Lessor may sue and recover without
such entry into possession. Any such entry into possession by Lessor, whether or
not this Lease is terminated, shall not, however, release the Lessee from any
liability incurred by Lessee in connection with the leased property prior to the
date of re-entry. Lessor may, at any time after entry, release said leased

property.

TERMINATION: Either Lessor or Lessee may terminate this Lease Agreement
at any time for any reason upon giving two (2) months written notice of intent

to terminate.

END OF TERM: Lessee agrees to surrender possession of the leased property
to the Lessor at the end of the leasehold term, or upon termination of the Lease
as provided herein. If, after expiration of this Lease, Lessee shall remain in
possession of the leased property and continue in possession thereof without a

24



10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

written agreement as to such possession, Lessee shall be regarded as a tenant
from month to-month.

INDEMNIFICATION: Lessee agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless
Lessor, Thomas Township, their officers, employees, agents, and contractors
from all losses, claims, liabilities, expenses and costs, including attorney fees,
arising from damage to the leased property or improvements thereon or injury to
persons or property, including death, and including agents and employees of
Lessee, occurring in connection with conditions or activities on the leased
property. Lessee shall obtain and provide proof of liability Insurance with a
minimum limit of $1,000,000 and listing Lessor, Thomas Township, their officers,
employees, agents, and contractors as a named insured.

ENTRY: Lessee agrees that Lessor or Lessor's representative shall have the
right at all reasonable times to enter upon and to inspect the leased property to
ascertain that the Lessee is carrying out the terms, conditions and provisions
thereof.

QUIET ENJOYMENT: Lessor covenants that if Lessee shal perform all of the
covenants and agreements herein agreed to be performed by it, Lessee shall at
all times during the said leasehold term have peaceful and quiet enjoyment and
possession of the leased property without hindrance from Lessor or any person
whatsoever, except as otherwise stated in paragraphs one (1) and three (3)
hereof.

ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLEASE: It is agreed that the personal responsibility of
Lessee is an integral part of this agreement. Therefore, Lessee shall not assign or
sublet this lease or any portion thereof for any period of time to any other
person, group, or organization without the specific written consent of Lessor.

BINDING EFFECT: This Lease and all of the covenants hereof shall be binding
upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, their respective
representatives, successors and assigns.

NOTICES: It is mutually agreed that any and all notices herein provided for
must be given in writing and shall be deemed given if and when delivered in
person or duly deposited in the United States mails, postage prepaid for regular
or certified mail, properly addressed to the party at the address listed:

Lessor: Thomas Township Parks & Recreation

249 N. Miller Road
Saginaw, MI 48609

25



Lessee: Swan Valley School District
Attn: Superintendent
8380 O'Hern Road
Saginaw, MI 48609

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Lessor and Lessee hereunto subscribe their names the
day and year first above written.

WITNESS: (As to Lessor) THOMAS TOWNSHIP

Supervisor

Clerk

SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DISTRICT

\Xl\&\ }xﬁ\m e

B

26






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: April 3, 2017

SUBMITTED BY: Chief Kocsis

AGENDA TOPIC: Award the bid for two (2) 2017 Ford Police Utility Vehicles
Explanation of Topic: On March 7, 2017 sealed bids were solicited from six
dealerships for two (2) 2017 Ford Police Utility Patrol Vehicles. Bids received from four

dealerships and were opened on March 29, 2017. McDonald Ford was low bidder at
$26,700.00 per vehicle for a total of $53,400.00.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION Bid solicitation letter,
bid opening sheet and copies of the four bids received.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve the purchase of two (2) 2017 Ford Police

Utility Vehicles from McDonald Ford in the amount of $53,400.00

CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No

249 North Miller Road » Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896 « (989) 781-0150 « FAX (989) 781-0290

www.thomastwp.org



2017 FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR PATROL VEHICLE

BID OPENING

On Wednesday March 29, 2017 at 4:00 pm bids were opened for two (2) 2017
Ford Police Interceptor patrol vehciles in the presence of the below signed

employees.

Saginaw Valley Ford
Gorno Ford
McDonald Fdrd
Hagen Ford

Dean Arbor Ford

Signature Ford

oz

Steven D Kocsis, Chief

Each Vehicle Total for 2 Vehicle
S 27,319.28 S 54,638.56

S 26,700.00 $  53,400.00

S 27,319.28 S 54,638.56

$  26,750.00 53,500.00

@wm

Pamela Fuller Admin Assist




Thomas Township
Building Department Activity Report ~ March 1, 2017 - March 29, 2017

Number

Work Description

Date Issued

Address

Permit Total

Construction Cost

12-17

New single family home

03/01/2017

4560 Lone Road

S 2,929.00

S 619,140.00

15-17

New single family home

03/ Hh\ 2017

3750 Lone xoma

m H oww oo

NmN w.\o oo

Total w:__n_zm vm:.::m = 8 Total vm..:..; _"mmm s1, Nuc ao ._.oﬂm_ no:mﬂ_,cnﬁ_o: mmmm mmom 510. oo

Number  |Work Description Date Issued Address Permit Total Construction Cost
10-17 Replace roof 03/06/2017 2850 Kennely Road S 80.00 | $ 12,900.00
11-17 Replace roof & Interior Renovation  [03/07/2017 340 Van Wormer Road S 151.00 | $ 39,000.00
13-17 26' X 20' Garage addition 03/09/2017 3277 W. Navaho Trail S 159.00 | § 31,200.00
14-17 Demo. house and accessory bldg 03/10/2017 7101 McCliggott Road S 50.00 | S 5,000.00
16-17 Replace roof 03/27/2017 440 N. Miller Road S 80.00 | $ 6,750.00
17-17 Replace roof ow\No\NoE 6891 Gratiot Road m Hd.oo S 34,000.00

Electrical Plumbing and Mechanical Activity Report ~ March 1, 2017 - March 29, 2017

Permit Permit

Number Work Description Issued Address Total
17-17 Finish basement 03/08/2017 2020 Durham Drive S 106.00
18-17 Electrical upgrade - Commercial 03/08/2017 |8015 Gratiot Road S 84.00
19-17 26' X 20' garage addition 03/08/2017 |3277 W. Navaho Trail S 113.00
20-17 Electrical upgrade 03/16/2017 (1025 N. Miller Road S 90.00
21-17 New singel family home 03/16/2017 |3750 Lone Road ) 230.00
22-17 Electrical upgrade 03/20/2017 |945 Kennely Road I-137 S 88.00
23-17 24' X 24' Pole barn 03/02/2017 |10884 Dice Road S 127.00
24-17 Electrical upgrade 03/28/2017 |9035 _Am::m_,\ Road C-42




S PSS RO A S TR P B R s OB PIUTIbING PErMItSNRI er. L,

Permit Date T

Number Work Description Issued Address Total
7-17 Finish basement 03/06/2017 |2020 Durham Druve S 88.00
8-17 Reno to existing home 03/07/2017 |340 Van Wormer Road S 128.00
9-17 HIMS M3 Warehouse Addition 03/08/2017 |1635 N. Gleaner Road S 98.00

New si

ng

0

4

3/15/2017

31-17

Ne

w furnace & A/C

Total Mechanical, Plumbing, and Electrical Permits =22 Total Permit Fees = $2,515.00

Number Work Description Issued Address Total
22-17 Finish basement 03/06/2017 |2020 Durham Drive S 75.00
23-17 New furnace 03/06/2017 |1343 S. Miller Road S 80.00
24-17 New furnace 03/06/2017 |2095 Manchester Drive S 110.00
25-17 New A/C 03/06/2017 |9783 Frost Road S 95.00
26-17 HIMS M3 Warehouse addition 03/08/2017 |1635 N. Gleaner Road S 80.00
27-17 New furnace 03/13/2017 |460S. Thomas Road ) 80.00
28-17 New water heater 03/20/2017 |7162 London Drive S 90.00
29-17 New furnace & A/C 03/22/2017 |7541 Appaloosa Drive S 220.00
30-17 HIMS M3 Warehouse addition 03/23/2017 |1635 N. Gleaner Road S 150.00

03/28/2017 $




A

S S I 13 DN Y TR e = e R el U T

w
w

wlwlww lw
IaltlaltlﬁlélwlmlﬁmlmI»I

ey
(=2}

l

B
(>~

[5a ol 15 B3
IS Ll =3 e

'S
~

mﬁbu w.ﬁmku
1000 KENNELY RD

11860 GRATIOT RD
1440 MCDIVITT DR
1460 N THOMAS RD
1800 S RIVER RD
1950 S RIVER RD
2144 N GRAHAM RD
2148 N GRAHAM RD
220 MILLER CT

221 VICTOR DR

240 S THOMAS RD
250 ADAMS RD

456 S MILLER RD
4600 N RIVER RD
4644 CURVE RD
6881 WALLACE DR
6949 WALLACE DR
7020 DANNY DR

7153 GRATIOT RD
7160 DANNY DR
7130 GRATIOT
7190 GRATIOT
7190 GRATIOT
7190 GRATIOT
7190 GRATIOT
720 S MILLER RD
7210 LONDON DR
7220 DANNY DR
7284 GRATIOT RD
7315DUTCHRD
7365 GRATIOT RD
7395 GRATIOT RD
7526 GEDDES RD
7533 GRATIOT RD
7546 GRATIOT RD
7565 DUTCH RD
757 LUTZKE RD
7570 GRATIOT RD
7660 GRATIOT RD
7660 LYDIA ST
7900 BONNY DR

8225 GRATIOT RD
8400 GRATIOT RD
8405 GRATIOT RD
8405 GRATIOT RD
8500 GRATIOT RD

Connie Monthly Reports

10134 WINDING CREEK DR

7040 MCCLIGGOTT RD

8136 EVERGREEN PARK DR

m_w_._. o_mwm_um:
Vehicle, Inop/Unlic
Junk, Trash, Debris

Building
Vehicle, Inop/Unlic

Sidewalk Obstruction

Sign, Disrepair
<ms icle, Inop/Unlic
_ Building
Vehicle, Inop/Unlic
Vehicie, Inop/Unlic
Storage of Trash
Miscellaneous
Vehicle, Inop/Unlic.
Vehicles, Comm.
Animal
Junk, Trash, Debris
Building
Junk, Trash, Debris
lunk, Trash, Debris
Sign, Temporary
Residential Parking
Sign, Temporary
Sign, Temporary
Sign, Temporary
Sign, ._.m:._uow.uo_.
Sign, Temporary
Junk, Trash, Debris

Vehicle, Inop/Unlic

Junk, Trash, Debris
Sign, Disrepair

..,___m_.;a_m. Inap/Unlic

Junk, Trash, Debris

Junk, Trash, Debris

Vehicle, Inop/Unlic
Sign, Temporary

Vehicle, Inop/Unlic
Junk, Trash, Debris

~ Fence,
<mr_n_m _acu\c:_

Vehicle, Inop/Unlic

Junk, Trash, Debris
Site Plan Violation
Junk, Trash, Debris
, Temporary
m_m:. Temporary
Sign, Temporary

_m_._w‘ anozzn_._mn_ mcm_am,

Om\ow\uo:,. Resolved | 03/28/2017 | Unlicensed Buick sedan on uﬁovmﬂg

03/07/2017 | Ticket Issued | _|Junk cleaned oﬁlm_‘mENBmIm |ommm.§_ theroad -

03/21/2017] Building Issue | Om\mu\moﬁ_mmﬁ Neil photo of damaged roof w/tarp over it

03/17/2017,  Investigating | I|.|._c=__nwbm|ma|a_|mnx Toyota Yaris is on property o .
03/22/2017 Investigating | | Complaint of stones on sidewalk

03/16/2017 Investigating | b._a__m__ sign in disrepair - ) B

03/28/2017| Resolved | 03/28/2017|Complaint of unlicensed vehicles

ow\uw\mo”_.ﬂ.. __ Building Issue ..[@.ww.»wmﬂ@ww.moo* damage; photos to Neil -

cwﬁa.howw_ Resolved 03/16/2017| Unlicensed silver Jetta on property.

.o.w\aqxucpw Resolved Immaulmmmcuw_c:__nmsmmn Chevy Caprice Stationwagon on property

03/15/2017| Resolved | 03/28/2017|Trash out already at unit #160

omhwxuoﬁ _ Investigating | |Complaint of resident nt dumping dog waste o

omxuw\uo.._u Investigating |Inoperable Ford sedan on property =
03/08/2017|  Resolved _ 03/09/2017|Complaint of large equipment on property i

ow\wk_\wo.ﬁ, _:<mmammﬁ_:m _ _no_._._u_m_:" on number of horses m:a huge pile of manure

03/23/2017 Investigating | __|Complaint of junk, trash & debris on property

03/28/2017 Building ssue ow\mm\mouu_m:mn falling over

ow\Nu\Nou.\_ _ Investigating | _ |Complaint of c no:a;_o:l@uh.u.am_é and missing siding on east side

03/28/2017 Investigating |Junk and debris on front porch

ow\ub\woz Resolved | ow\NHI\NE Temporary sign ‘removal

mwxmmxuo__.w Investigating no:.._u_w_:ﬂ of parking on the grass

ow:mhcuq Resolved | 03/17/2017 Temporary sign at Global Tan w/out permit

o.u.mpm..bﬂ.ﬁ_ _Resolved _ cy‘no\mouq Check for temporary sign at Apple & PC Custom nosucﬂma nc:.m3 permit expired 3/8/17
03/17/2017| Resolved | 03/20/2017 Temporary sign removal - )

03/17/2017| Investigating | Temporary sign removal

03/17/2017] _ Investigating | |Temporarysignremoval - B
owh.o\mo“_.u Resolved _ 03/23/2017 | Portion of a _u_nx up truck on property

owbw\.mo: _:<mm~_mmﬁ_:m . |wrecked truckon property o

ow\HO\NOHN _Resolved | 03/23/2017|Junk and debris on property

03/09/2017| __.Emﬂ_m.mﬂ_:w 03/10/2017|Sign blown over in winds yesterday -

03/06/2017 | Ticket Issued Unlicensed bilack Chevy pick up on a trailer

ow\oH\moﬂ _ Resolved e owb.Q.ﬁ.NEN Paper trash outside of dumpster area.

ow\oH\Noﬁ Resolved | 03/17/2017|Complaint of nmgzm\mau_oﬁﬁ tossing n_mmqanm butts into neighbors property
ow\ou\woﬁ _ Resolved _ _03/15/2017|u licensed gray GMC Truckindriveway - -
ow\ﬂ\woﬁ Temporary Sign mmac:mm 03/28/2017! Am:._uoa:_. sign removed?

ow\pw\woﬂ..,_l- Building Issue | ow\ﬂ\mo:_mm% Neil .m_..,mﬁm of accessory structure in back s__\ao_ﬂ caved in and building issues
ow\um\wouw Investigating ) _c:__nm:mma Buick Lesabre in a:cmim_‘

ow\ow\wouu. _Resolved | o..uKHlN\Noﬂ_._,ﬁmz including old ?3.86 at curb o

03/07/2017 Investigating | |Sign for Baby Click sti on vo_m

ow\OH\N.oE. Building Issue | 03/01/2017 mmmm_mm.umgmmpgegmrmmnﬁouni to the s\mmﬁ is broken in several areas. Gave to Neil
ow\uo\wcpu.", Investigating Unlicensed silver sedan on property

03/01/2017| Resolved IOWFNm\mqu mv._._‘_h_m._.zl of i _.-._anmm_m_lm.,h.mg_m N N

03/01/2017| Investigating - ._E._r trash & debris -

03/13/2017| _ Attorney Letter sent | |Using property as part of used car lot at 8235 Gratiot B
03/10/2017| Resolved [ cw\w»muo“_..u Complaint of trash blown to east from | Meijer after windstorm B
03/21/2017)  Resolved | 03/22/2017 Temporary sign at at Sherwin \ s:__a_u_.‘_m.aa permitreceived -

Om\Hm\No.Hu Resolved .owmnumwu:_maxm: sign along. Kennely

ow\mu\wo: qm:_uo_.,mJ\ Sign Removed owbmxmcwq | :mm temporary sign been removed

03/17/2017 [Temporary Sign zm30<ma 03/28/2017 _ Has temporary sign been removed?




| A | B | ¢ 1] D [ E F
53 |8680 GRATIOT RD | Sign, Temporary | 03/14/2017, Resolved 03/21/2017| Temporary sign removal

54901 CHERYLST | Vehidle, inop/unlic | 03/17/2017] investigating Unlicensed black Jimmy and a wrecked tan sedan on property -

b oid =]

55 [9408 HIGHLAND GREENDR | Sidewalk Damage | 03/14/2017 _Investigating | [PerRick; check for trip hazard - . S
36]9670GRATIOTRD | Sign, Disrepair - _ 03/28/2017 Investigating Sign is twisted and in disrepair N
57 {975 SUE ST | Vehicle, Inop/Unlic | 03/28/2017! Investigating | Unlicensed car on property

58



DISCONTINUED BUSINESSES:

Wimpy’s Transmission 7660 Gratiot Rd.
NEW BUSINESSES:
Studio Aftershock Tattooz 8075 Gratiot Rd. Ste. D

AS OF: 03/31/2017



-



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Township Board Report

February 2017
February Water Consumption Report orica
In Million Gallons 2017 016 0 014 0 0
Total Water Consumption 60.902 60.776 60.567 57.799 47.033 69.299
Average Daily Use 2.175 2.096 2.163 2.064 1.680 2.475
YTD Water Use 126.675 123.326 128.797 120.708 92.452 114.718
Residential/Business Total Consumption 20.728 17.973 21.217 21.499 23.123 21.029
HSC/HIMS Usage 40.174 42.803 35.350 36.300 23.910 48.270
% HSC/HIMS Use of Total Consumption 66% 70% 65% 63% 51% 70%
New water service connections 1 3 1 0 0 2
Water Meters Updated this Month 42
Total Water Customers 4,747
February Sewer Discharge Report orical b arg
In Million Gallons 016 0 014 0 0
Total Sewer Discharged 34.310 36.355 26.039 21.993 31.19 37.680
Preciptitation (Inches) 1.86 2.50 0.27 1.49 1.90 1.42
Average Daily Discharge 1.225 1.254 0.930 0.785 1.485 1.346
YTD Sewer Discharged 72.435 75.754 57.523 50.400 67.016 73.506
Yearly Precipitation (Inches) 4.93 3.68 0.98 3.03 4.89 4.41
Residential/Business Sewer Discharge 27.407 29.823 22.161 16.555 24.390 27.461
HSC/HIMS Sewer Discharge 6.903 6.532 3.878 5.438 6.800 10.219
% HSC/HIMS Use of Total Discharged 20% 18% 15% 25% 22% 27%
% Sewage Discharged vs. Water Consumed 56% 60% 43% 38% 66% 54%
New Sewer Connections 0 3 1 0 0 2
Total Sewer Customers 3,369
i ™
Historical February Water Use and Sewer Discharge
100.000
50.000 g - . L ’ i
oo HE Hm N Hm i W B i W
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
i Monthly Water Consumption W Monthly Sewage Discharged
8 J
g T
WATER METER CONVERSIONS
WATER METERS INSTALLED TO DATE
WATER METERS LEFT TO CONVERT “
Y 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 J
0 POR
Available
es Available 0 0 D
Gravesites Sold 1 il
Columbaria Niches Sold 0 0
Burials 1 1
Inurnments 0 0
Foundation Sales 0 0







89°66 Ao 8G6°62T 00°0 00°0€T 00°GVT XITTIGYIT TVEENID TONVINSNI 000°0T6-T0T-T0T
L1°29 €€ 8LE L9° 129 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T SADTION TYOHAT 000°006-T0T-T0T
LL*L6 0 ZhT 96 0%2'9 00°0 00°€8€'9 00°€8¢£'9 SENd 3 JIHSYIIWNIR 000" ¥08-TOT-10T
90°G6 00°9%¢ 00°%G69'9 007 08S 00°000"L 00°000‘9 SHDIAMES TYDHT 000°208-T0T-T0T
987 0€ £%°L0T LS 26 0070 00°00€ 00°06¥% SHITAANS DNIIVIFIO 000 0%L-TOT~TOT
0% LL v 9¢ 96706 L9°s 00°LIT 00°09 dHOD S NAWNOM 000°6TL-TOT-TO0T
LL"66 9L°8 vZTLEL'E GO T1h¥ 00°9%L'E 00°8L8’E NOILNGIMINOD ¥HXOTIWNE NOISNHA 000" 8TL-TOT-T0T
LL 66 86°G 20°66S°C €1°L0E 00°609°'2 00°L69°T NOIIQGININOD ¥IXAOTAWA ¥OId 000" STL-TOT-T0T
89°L6 90922 v6°€25‘6 00°62T'T 00°06L’6 00°0GL'6 YMINSYTIL XMYTIYS €G2°20L-TOT-T0T
89°L6 9079227 76°€25°6 007621t 00°0SL’6 00°06L°6 MEATO XEYIVS STZ°Z0L-TOT-T0T
89°L6 907922 ¥6°€25‘6 00°G2T'T 00°0SL’6 00°06L'6 YOSTIAYAANS AAVIVS TLT Z0L-TOT-TOT
60°G6 00°69¢ 00°GET’S 00°0%9 00°00¥% ‘G 0070009 SHALSAMIL A¥VTIYS TOT Z0L-TOT-TOT
B FATIVISIOAT-AYV0d-T10T 2deq
soanjTpusdxy
Y v6 60°€EGBCT 16°19S‘€297°C L9°6€9°060°T 00°GLO'8LL’T 00790265862 SANNIATT THIOL
vy o6 60°€EG’PST 16°1¥5'€29°2 L9°GE9'060°T 00°GL0’8LL’C 00°90z'685°2 000 3dag Te3OL
e 9F 06°666'%ST 0T"2IS‘2vT 00°0 00°215°L0E 00°898'00¢ SNOANYTTADS IK 000°€£69-000~-T0T
00°00T  (g€70) €€°60T'8 00°0 00°60T‘8 0070 SNOILOETH SINANASANAWIHTI 002" LL9-000-TOT
00°00T 06°0 06" LOF ‘€T 00°0 007807 ‘€T 00°GLEET SINANASINGWITT TIO¥Yd IIS 00T LL9-000-TO0T
9Z°00T (89°82) 89°L60°TT 81°62 00°690°TT 00°000°T SINANASIOTHI T 000°LL9-000-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°T 0070 00°T 00°0 SHIVEAE-SANQITT 000°9L9-000-T0T
PT°€0T  (00°0T8°L) 0079627962 007929 ‘9%¢ 00°98%'8%2 00°98% “8¥%¢C SaNNd JFHIO WO¥d SEFA NIWAY 000°ZL9-000-T0T
L0"Z6 IARA 09°9L0°9 0% €99 007009 ‘9 0070099 SINARNATIOVY ASYAT 002" L99-000-T0T
0Z°16 T1°80¢ 68°T6T°¢E 00°0 00°006°¢ 00°000°¢€ TYLNTY INARAIN0OHE 00T L99-000-TOT
ge e6T  (LP-L) Ly°ST 00°0 0078 00°000*ST ISNYL SNAMO LLZ°S99-000-T0T
11768 0T°89¢ 06°TES'T 00°0 00°008°T 00°9¢€ AANGYd LSAMIINT 000°699-000~-T0T
00°SL 00" L 00°12 0070 00°82 00°82 d34 MOEHD JASN 000" LG9-000-T0T
70°20T (0v-zz2) 0% 22T’'TT 00°GLS 00°006°0T 00°000°L HAWNOONI AdELIWID 000°2¥9-000-T0T
68°¢TT  (00°9) 00°TF 0L"€ 0079¢€ 00°62 STYIMALYW AIINI¥d 000°829-000-T0T
GE*90T  (0%°609) 0v*602°0T 007068 00°009 ‘6 00°000% SOLOHd 1d90d4SSv¥d 00T ST9-000-TOT
89°20T (00°0T%) 00°0TS‘6T 00°06€’T 00°000°6T 00°000°TT SARA IMOdSSYd 000°GT9-000-TOT
00°00T  (L¥°0) LY LST'ET 0070 00°LGT’ET 00°006‘6 ¥ AYM-JIO-IHOTY FTAL IXH OULEW 000°2T9-000-T0T
79101  (99°2%¥%) 99°2Z¥¥ LT 66°810'C 00°000°LZ 00°000°02 SANII HONYNIQIO 000°909-000-T0T
v0°00T  (00°G€EE) 00°696 ‘666 00°G€€ 00°0€9 ‘656 00°22£'166 ONIYVHS WONAAT AIVLS 000°¥L5-000-T0T
2T €01  (€9°L08'2) £€9°L08°26 00°528'L 00°000 ‘06 007000 ‘0§ SLIMMAd NOILONIILSNOD 000°005-000-T0T
7L 98 LLT06G'T €2°60% 0T 00°0 00°000°2T 00700001 INIRIOTHATA AIINOWKWOD 000°66%-000-T0T
Z6°20T  (00°0L) 00°0LY‘Z 00°06 00°00%’2 00°00% ‘2 ASNADIT SSEANISNEI 000°8S%-000-TOT
00°00T  (¥G°0) G 86€°%0C 00°0 00°86£°%0C 00°000'G6T AL FTIYD HAd ASTHONYIL 000" ¥S¥-000-T0T
§£ 90T  (06°2ST) 06°255°2 06°L9T 00°00%’C 00°002°2 SHAA FAWOH ATIHOW 000°6%%-000-T0T
00°06 00°6T 00" TILT 00" TLT 00°06T 007 06T NOILDATIOD ASNEDIT 90d 000°8%%-000-T0T
09°66 11°229 68° TGV '#ST 207609 ‘%61 00°%L0’GGT 00°00£99T A NOIIVMISINIWAY XYl ALIHd0dd 000" L¥P-000-T0T
0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°002 TIOD X¥I - SHILTYNAA/ILSHTIAINI 000°S¥¥7-000-T0T
00°00T v0'0 96°856 ‘%G 96 °8G6 ‘%S 00°656 ‘%S 00°€z8°¢€s LTd T 000" LEF-000-TO0T
00°00T (6L70) 6L7%6L'8GT 6L V6L 8ST 00°%¥6L°8ST 00°980°6¢ INANADYTAAY AIMAJ0¥d TYNOSHAJ 00T 0T%-000-TOT
76°66 6Z°€Z TL GERLE TLGER'LE 00°6SF’LE 0068V ‘LE SHXYI AINAJOYd TYNOSHHAJ 000" 0TF-000-T0T
0% " €9 6L760T 1Z°06T 00" LT 00°00€ 00°00€ XIMEJ0OEd TYNOSYHEd O, Tad 000°S0%-000-T0T
Z0°00T  (L8°0) L8°€T9 'Y L8°€29'% 00°€29'% 00° 007 ‘% OIW ¥Md HOIL ST Id9 SHESSY JddS 0ST°20%-000-TOT
007 00T 210 88°0GT‘€E 88°061’¢ 00°168T°¢E 00°008’% TLS Md HOL SNT IM¥D SHESSY 0ddS GZT°Z0%-000-TOT
00°00T L9°0 ££°690766G €£°690°'66G 00°0L0'6G 00°005°L9 WSSHSSY TYIDEAS SIHOIT IAMILS 00T Z0%¥-000-TOT
9Z°00T  (L6°GE6) L6°8%€’8S¢E e GLELGE 00°€T1¥’LSE 00°80€‘09¢€ SAXYL Aldddodd 000 Z0%-000-T0T
000 2daa
sanuaAgeyd
aNnd SNILVMEJO TYJHANTD - TOT Pund
agsn (JONEY) RON (FIONSY) IWRON (d0EQ) ¥ONI 1I9aNg dEANTHY 1asandg NOILAI¥DSHd YAGHON 1D
19049 % AONYTIVE LT0Z/TE/E0 LT/T€/€0 HINOW LT-9710¢ TYNIDIHO
ATIVTIVAY AONVIVE dLX ¥0d ALIAILOY LT-9702

vZ/T  :9bea

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL d0d I90dHd HINLIANHAXH JINV HANHAHYT

LTOZ/TE/€0 DONIANT qoIddd

dtysumo] sewoyl :dd

H4dIda =I9eN

WY LT:60 LT0C/0E/€0



00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°00S AAO A¥d A¥VA MDIS 00% " ¥0L-STZ-T0T
69°L6 L9°FE €E€°Go% ‘T LOELT 0070061 00°00G6‘T NOILYOIAIIYAD-ANAdILS XI¥IVS GLZ %0L-STZ-T0T
60°L6 8E 6L Z9°269°2 GEECTE 00-zeL'z 00°0gL’'Z XLNdEA XIVTIYS 0GT"$0L-GTZ-TOT
L9° L6 86°FEV ‘T Z20°€LZ'09 96" 6TT L 00°80L°‘T9 00°80L‘T19 HANIL-TINA SATIVTIYS 000" 70L-GTZ-10T
MYETO-6TZ adeq
6766 LL™BEZ €TTLIL'9F 00°0 007966 ‘9% 00°000°TS SNOILOETH-T6T 3ded Tel0L
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00° 006G ONINIVIL 3 NOILYONAH 000°096-T6T-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°00T SNOENYTITIDSIH 000°956-T6T-TOT
5 76 00°LET 00°€9¢'2 00°0 0070062 00°006'2 SINARITIOV HAONYNHLNIYH 000°9€6-T6T-10T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°00T AONYNALNIVN/ SHIYdTd 000" 0€6-T6T-T0T
£6°66 9% 0 A A] 00°0 00°€€9 00°629 ALITIEYIT TYHENAD FONVINSNI 000°0T6-T6T~T0T
Z6°66 10 98" %91 00°0 00°691 00" 00% SHOIION TYOAT 000°006-T6T~-T0T
25766 00709 00°0vE‘CT 00°0 00°00% ‘2T 00°000°L SYOLOEASNI NOILDATH 000" 8T18-T6T-T0T
7666 v 1 65°862°C 0070 00°00€’'e 00°000°‘€ SEDIAYES TYNOISSAAONd 000" LT8-T6T-TOT
£6°66 7S 0T 9% 686 ‘%1 00°0 00°000°GT 00°sLE’0€ N0 HEOIJAIO SEITIANS HNILVEEIO 000" GS%L-T6T-T0T
69°66 12°62C 6L°0LZ"'6 0070 00°00€6 00°000°€ SAITAdNS ONILVIEIO 000" 0%L-T6T-TOT
7S 66 91" 0 78 %€ 00°0 00°G¢ 00°0§ dHOD S NAVDTEOM 000" 6TL-T6T-TOT
76°66 80°0 26 BRI 0070 00°GHT 00°0TT NOILNEIYINOD WHAOTIWE NOISNIJ 000°8TL-T6T-TOT
vF 10T (€1°0) €1°6 00°0 00°6 00°0T INNODOY SONIAYS HITVEH 0G0°9TL-T6T-T0T
£6°66 €2°0 LL FTE 00°0 00°STE 00°0€2 NOILOEIYLNOD YAXOTAWI VOIA 000" GTL-T6T~TOT
00°00T Z1°0 88°9¢8°¢ 00°0 00°L£8'2 00°0002 ATINOH FHIL-IdYd SEOYM 000" G0L-T6T-TO0T
€0°00T (S%°0) STTLIE’T 00°0 00°LTIE’T 00°000°T ATHA0OH AWII-TINd SHAOYM 00T " %0L-T6T-TOT
SNOILOETA-T6T 3daa
LT 96 vyLT99 96'696 ‘0LT L)"8EV ‘ST 00°L8G LLT 00°GLTELT AATIVELS ININAY-YEDYNVH-ZLT 3dag Te3oL
88766 €v8 LS T6L'0 02°0 0070089 00°000% ONINIVIL 3 NOIIV¥ONAH 000°096-ZLT-TO0T
16°66 T€°0 69" LEE 0270 00°8€€ 00°0TE ALITIEYIT TYHANTD FONVENSNI 000°0T6-ZLT-10T
85°26 79°18 9€°8T0°1 00°0 00°00T’T 00°009 SNOII¥OINAWNWOOD SSATHIIM 00T 0S§8-ZLT-10T
8988 1 1€ 88°€¥C 000 00°GLT 00°SLZ SEDIA¥ES TYNOISSHAOEd 000" LT8-ZLI-T0T
00°§ 00°0FT‘T 00°09 00" 0 00°002’T 0070021 SANd 3 dIHSYTININ 000°%08-ZLTI-TOT
£L°G6 00" LY 00°€G60°T 00°0 00°00T'T 00°0 N0d ADIAAO SAITAANS HNIIVIEIO 000°G6¥L-ZLT-TOT
VS 6L L0"2Z6 €6°LGE 0n°0 00°06¥ 00° 006G SAITAdNS ONILVNEIO 000" 0%L-ZLT-TOT
99°L6 G¥ 89T GG TE0 ‘L zZ170¢€8 00°00C’L 00°00Z°L TONYMOTTIY ATOTHHA 000°0ZL-2ZLT-T0T
LG 66 LETT £€9°€T¢ 98°F¢ 00°GTE 00°06€ dWOD S, NEWN¥OM 000" 6TL-ZLT-TOT
00°00T 0070 00°000'% 00°0 007000 % 00°000'% TYINOD SNOILVSNIAAWOD JENIHIAd 00T 8TL-ZLI-TOT
L 96 ¥8 vER 9T 11821 TETLTIR'T 00°97Z €T 00°0L0‘ET NOIIAEININOD YHAOTAWE NOISNIJ 000°8TL-ZLTI-TOT
T£°66 0" 2 96° %62 00°0 00°L62 00°0T¢ IITISYSIA WEEL ONOT FONYENSNI 00€°9TL-ZLT-T0T
€L766 00°g 00°628°T 00°0 00°0€8’T 00°€28°'T HONVIASNI TYINIA 002 9TL-ZLTI-T0T
16°66 860 ZOTHET'T 0070 00°GET'T 00°0ST’T HATT/GYSIA WNHAL LHOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-ZTLI-TOT
Z9°L6 8- 9L 9T GST'E 87821 00°zgz’s 00°2ZFT’E INNODJOY SONIAYS HITYIEH 0G0 9TL-ZLTI-TOT
78766 LE£°92 €9°€L99T 06°¢ 00°00L‘9T 00°G6% ‘8T HONVEASNI HITVIH 000°9TL-ZLT-TOT
16766 €C°T¥ L9 EET '8 Z€7696 00°GLY '8 00°060°6 NOIINETMINOD YHXOTAWA ¥OId 000 GTL-ZLT-TOT
T0°00T  (2v°0) ZvvLe’s 0070 00°%LE'E 00°25T‘¢ dJ0 A¥d A¥A MDIS 00% " $0L-ZLT-TOT
69°L6 €2°9% LL"EG6'T 9.°0¢€¢C 0070002 00°000'2 TAIOHAA ANAJIIS-ARIYIVS 0SZ ¥0L-ZLT-TOT
8L°G6 V8 ETV ‘¥ 9T°90T ‘00T 76°€28'1T 007025 ‘%01 00°89% ‘20T ANIL-TINA SATIVIVS 000" ¥0L-ZLTI-TOT
FATIVILS ININAY-IADYNYN-Z LT 3dedq
0T 16 0T"GGG’S 06°G6L89G SP6%E’‘S 00" TEV ‘29 00°€9€‘29 FATIVISIOAT-QIY0Od-T0T 3deg Te3ol
12°9% 267967 ‘€ 8v"€00°¢ 00°0 0070069 0070059 ONINIVIL 3 NOILVYONd™ 000°096-T0T-T0T
S9IN3TPUSdRE
aNAd SNILVIEd0 TVHENID - T0T Pung
agsn (WIONIY) WEON (HONIY) WHON (40EA) WONI 1390nd qIANINY 135004 NOIILAIYDSHEd FAGHAN 19
1909 % AONYTYD LT0Z/TE/E0 LT/TE/€0 HINOW LT-9T0C TYNIOIHO
ATIYTIVAY AINYIVE ALX ¥0d ALIAILOY LT-9T02

ve/e

:obeg

LT0Z/TE/€0 SNIANHE dOI¥Hd

dIHSNMOL SVWOHIL 904 IMOdHY HINLIANHAAXH ANY HFANHATY

drysumo], sewoy] :9d

H4dIdaa :assn

WY LT:60 LTOZ/0E/E0



L8°09 16°98S 60°€16 00° %2 00°006°T 00°008'T ONINIVL 3 NOIIVONad 000°096-£G2-T0T
56°66 82 0 ZL'LPS 00°0 00°8%S 00°00T SNOANYTTIADSIN 000°9G56-£62~-10T
08761 00" 10% 00766 00°0 00° 00§ 00° 00§ HAONYNILNIVI/ S9IVdTd 000" 0€£6-£G2-T0T
L6766 GZ°0 GLLT6 0070 00°8T6 00°008 ALITIGVIT TVHEANTD FONVIASNI 000°0T6-£52-T0T
ZE° 16 9L FEL'T ¥Z°69L'82 000 007006 ‘1€ 007008 ‘1€ NOIIVIYdddd TIOY XYL 000°0€8-€£G6Z-T0T
£€9°G¥ L ERG 9Z° 9G¥ 00°0 007000°T 00°000°T SHADIAMES TUYNOISSHIONd 000" LT8-€5Z-T0T
08709 0z2°6¢ 08709 00°0 00°00T 007002 SHOIANES JILOVILNOD 000°0T18-£G2-10T1
9€°06 00°08 00°06GL 00°0 00°0¢€8 00°0€8 sSanNd 3 dIHSYIIHNIN 000" %08-£52-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°%09°T 0070 00°%709°T 00°000°¢€ LIany 000°€08-£G2-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°0%T’T 00°0 00°0%T‘T 007002 SHOIANES TYOHT 000°208-£62-T0T
00°00T  (0Z°0) 0Z°66T°'TL 00°0 00°66T°TL 007 L9% ‘0L N0F FDIAIO SHAITAANS ONILVIEO 0007 SPL-£GZ-TOT
TE° 59 8 9L9'Z 91°€28 ‘% 17°80¢€ 00°00G“L 00° 006G 'L SHITAANS HNILVIAJO 000 0PL-£G2-T0T
9¢° %8 96729 vhCLEE LO"6€ 00°00¥ 00° 0S¥ dHOD S NARTIOM 000" 6TL-€G2-T0T
0£°86 6L TT 12289 £6°18 00°%69 00" %69 TMINOD SNOILVSNEAWOD QRY¥EIHA 00T"8TL-£GZ-TOT
LY 86 LEB6T £9°£06°2T 90°66% ‘T 00°869°2T 00782V ‘€T NOIIAIIYLINOD ¥HAOTIWH NOISNAEJ 000°8TL-£G2-T0T
50°66 ze'€ 89°9%€ 0070 00° 0S¢ 00°0G€E IITISYSIA WAL 9NOT HONTINSNI 00E"9TL-£G2-T0T
60°00T (8G°€) 86-z£8'’¢ 0070 00°628°¢€ 00°8€8°¢ AONVINSNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-€52-10T
10°00T (92°0) 9Z°108'T 0070 00°T08‘T 00°009°T FATT/9YSIA WEEL LJOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-£GZ-T0T
6776 €8°26T LT°€29°C T9°€6 00°9LL‘T 00°60L'Z INNODDY SONIAYS HITYIH 0G0°9TL-EGZ-T0T
00°00T G9°0 GE6¥878T G8°¢€ 00°068‘8T 00°885’0¢C FONYENSNI HITVIH 000°9TL-£G2-T0T
0%" L6 L8°5G2Z €1°68576 L87LTT'T 00°6%8‘6 00°6Z€0T NOILOIIMINOD MIAXOTIWH ¥OIJ 000°STL-€6Z-TOT
L2796 £0°18% L6°8TIF 2T ZE"BEG'T 00°006‘2T 00°006‘2T XTINOH HAWIL-I¥Yd SHEOYM 000°G0L-€G6Z-T0T
00°00T 0070 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°000°¢€ MASNI HITYAH 0 NEIT NI SADYM 9TL %0L-£G2-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°008 AI0 AV¥d AV¥A ¥OIS 007" P0L-£GZ~TOT
69°L6 L9 b€ £E°G9% T LOTELT 00°006'T 00°006°T NOILYDIAIINED-ANIdILS XHUYVIVS SLZ POL-€GZ-TOT
T0°L6 9¢€° €Y 9" LOP'T LO"ELT 00° TGV T 00°00G6'T AAIOFd ANIAILS-X¥VTIYS 0GZ ¥0L-£GZ-T0T
£€9°96 62°€TT TL7252°¢ 19°28¢€ 00°99¢’¢ 00°99¢‘¢ TYOTIATO AWIL-TINA STOUM 00Z°%0L-£GZ-TOT
£8°€6 8T"G6T 28°696°C Z8°06¢ 00°69T°¢€ 00°691’¢€ ALNdHAA X¥VIYS 0GT HOL-EGZ-TOT
89°L6 LT L68 £8°90L°LE ST PSP 'Y 00° %09 ‘8¢ 00°%09 '8¢ INYLSISSY EWIL-TINd SATYVTIYS 060" #0L-£G62-T0T
€0°96 67°0T9‘C 16" 781°€9 L0°2T0'8 00°G6L"59 00°0F¥% ‘69 ANIL-TINd SATIYIVS 000" ¥0L-£G2-T0T
INTNIMYdEA FONYNIA-ITINSYANL-£6Z 3dad
6L°96 81°68G’¢ Z8°G0T’80T 01" 021’6 00°T69°TTT 00°TZ9'€ZT MEATO-GTZ 3daa Te3ol
G696 €5 pee’T LY G9L'T 000 00°00T‘€ 00°008‘2 ONINIVEL 3 NOILVYONQH 000°096-ST2-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T SNOANYTTIIDSIH 000°956-GTZ-T0T
88706 Sz° 81 GL 18T 00"0 007002 00°002 SININITIOVY FONYNALNIVH 000°9€6-GT2-T0T
00766 00°T 00766 00°0 00°00T 00°00T AONYNALNIVH/ SYIVdTT 000°0£6-GTZ-TO0T
7866 6£°0 19°LEC 00°0 00°8¢g2 00 00€ XIITIOVIT TYIANTD FONVMASNI 000°0T6-GTZ-TOT
86°66 i22K0] 96 ¥¥8°T 000 00°G¥8‘T 00°000°¢€ FONYNIQIO A0 NOIIVDIIIIAOD 00€£°006-STZ-T0T
08766 £V ve LG G90°LT 00°0 00°00T’LT 00700691 SNOILYOITdNd 00T°006-STZ-10T
PT°CTIT  (6€7€2) 6€°102 00°0 00°8LT 00°00T SADILION TY9OHT 000°006-GTZ-T0T
0L" 6% L8729 €1°29 000 00°62T 00°00T SADIAYES TYNOISSHIOEA 000" LT8-GTZ-T0T
00°00T 00°0 007 06% 00°0 00°06% 00°06¥ SHNA 3 JdIHSYHINEN 000°%08-6T2-T0T
66726 90° 6% 767069 L8"6 00°00L 00°000°T SHITAANS ONILVIAJO 000°0%L-STZ-10T
£8°96 9% "G 7G°997T zL" 02 00°2ZLT 007012 dWOD S s NAITIOM 000°6TL-STZ-T0T
06" %8 Gz €T GL°92T 0L 0§ 00°0GT 000 GIMINOD SNOILVSNIAWOD aA¥ddddd 00T 8TL-GTZ-T0T
G8°L6 90°96GT 76°960°L 8T 28 00°€52°L 00°80€°L NOILAGIYINOD ¥AXOTIWE NOISNIJ 000°8TL-GTZ-T0T
78766 9€°0 79 ¥6T 00°0 00°G6T 00°502 LITIEYSIA WAL 9NOT HONWINSNI 00£°9TL-STZ-T0T
9% 00T (Z¥° %) Zv " GS6 00°0 00° 156 007256 AONVENSNI TYINIA 00Z°9TL-STZ-10T
P86 L6°FT €0°T6L 0070 007908 00°92L HATT/9YSIA WEIL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-STZ-10T
6666 ¥2°0 9L°06%’2 0070 00°16%'C 00°%89°C INNOJOY SONIAVS HITVAH 0G0°9TL-GTZ-TOT
6676 0L €€2 0£°8Z%'% 06°€ 00°299'% 00°G9€ ST FONVINSNI HITVAH 000°9TL-STZ-TOT
Z1°86 G6°16 G0°€08’% G9°986G 00°668°% 00°€80°S NOIINETYINOD YAAOTANI ¥OId 000°GTL-GTZ-T0T
00°€9 00°LE 00°€9 00°0 00°00T 0070 ATINOH HAIL-I¥Vd SAOYM 000°S0L-GTZ-T0T
saan3Tpusdx®
aNNd ONILV¥IJO TVHANID - TOT pund
aasn (HEONEY) WEON (IONEY) WION (4DEA) JYONI ILA9dNd AIANTNY I49ang NOILAIYDSHAd AGHON 19
1odd % AONYTYL LT0Z/TE/€0 LT/TE/£0 HINOW LT-9T02 TYNIDIEO
TTICIIVAY AONVIVE dLX ¥0d XLIAILOY LT-9102
LT0Z/TE/€0 ONIANE AOI¥Ed drysumol sewoyl :€d
HIAIHAA :I9sN
¥2/¢€ iobeg dTHSNMOL SVYWOHL d0d LMOdHY HINLIANEIXHE ANV HOANHAET WY LT:60 LTO0Z/0E/€0



26° L8 €S LLT LT LY TSLL6T LZ°L9¢’s 00°626°‘%22 00°L0Z'LLE SANNO¥D 3 HNIATING-G9z adsd Teaog
01°68 971926 8E€°zZEL'GL 00°0 00°000°S8 00°000‘0TT SININTAOIAHI TYIIdYO 000" ¥246-592-T0T
78709 G9°Gkz’c GE'6E0°S D0°0 00°682Z°8 00°000°ST AYTIINO TYLI4YD 000°0L6-59Z-T0T
88" LT €EZP9'T L9 LSE Fb "8G 0070002 00°000°2 TYINTY INARAINOE 00T 0%6-592-T0T
€6°20T  (09°LZT) 09°0LT'S 39°02% 007 €V0‘s 0070009 SININATIOY HONYNALNIYN 000°9£6-592-10T
¥8°0L 6€°2LY’8 19°6LS‘02 70°0L 00°2S0‘62 00°000°S¥H HONYNTINIVH/ S9IVdTd 000" 0£6-592-T0T
16°Z0T (TIL°699) TL°699°¢€2 98°568°T 00°000‘€e 00700012 SIILITILIN 000°026-592-101
00°00T 0Z°0 08°T06°F% 0070 007206 % 00°002'% ALITIEVYIT TYEANAD HADNVENSNI 000°0T6-592-T01
T1°88 8E€°66¢ 79°856°¢Z I8°9TT 00°8s¢c’¢e 0070009 ANOHAHTHAL 000°068-59Z-10T
9L°00T (9%°92) 9% 9zs ‘¢ 9% 9¢ 00°00S°¢€ 00°000°2 SADIANIES TYNOISSHAOId 000" LT18-G92-T01
06°16 €T EV6’T LL"9G60'22 6L TL6 00°000‘%C 00°000°%C SHOIAYES QALOVILNOD 00T 0T8-G92-T0T
6666 670 16°0TS‘9 0070 00°TIS‘9 00°000‘L HOIT AYQITOH/SYANNVE TYNOSYIS 089 0%L-692-T0T
00°00T 00°0 007006 00°0 00006 00009 A¥d NOIIVDIJILAYEL 009°0¥L-G9Z-T0T
8288 Z9°16¢ 8€°8%9°¢ 88°¥82 00°000°¢ 00°000‘€ d I¥0dssSv¥d SHEITAdNS HNIIVIHEIO GZT 0%L-592-T0T
25768 T7 " 18L'T 6G°8TC ‘ST SHPLS 00°000LT 00°000°LT SEITddNS ONILVIEJO 000°0%L-G92-T01
91768 GV LT GGTLGT FS6T 00°G8T 007082 dHOD S, NAWMIOM 000°6TL-592-T0T
TLTTL 9L LL vZTL6T 9T 9T 00°6L2Z 00°LZ9 NOIINGI¥INOD YAXOTIWE NOISNZJ 000°8TL-592-T0T
GT°S8 96°8T v¥ 90T 00°0 00°621 00" L% INQODDY SONIAVS HITVIH 060°9TL-592-T0T
S 26 62 8% TL°T16S 92" %9 007 0¥%9 00856 NOIINEIMINOD ¥YAXOTIWE ¥OIJ 000°GTL-592~T0T
TT1°€0T (€£2°Z8T) €2°6€09 F0°TOL 00°€68°S 00°628°§ TYIYOLINYL SHOYM 000°ZTL-G92Z-T0T
vZ'68 817621 Z8°0L0'T 98°9%T 007002t 00°000°T ANIINIAO SAOYM 000°0TL-592-10T
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°000°T XTINOH FAWIL-INYd SADYM 000°G0L-69Z-T0T
v1°8% L6°LLL £€0°22L 00°0 00°00G‘T 00°00L’% XTINOH HWIL-TINI SEDYM 00T %0L-592-T01
SANNOY¥D 3 HNIATING~S9Z 3ded
LL'T6 L6 705’ L €0°LL9’E8 €6°€82T1T 00°28T116 00°60Z ‘86 ONISSHSSY-,.62 3dea Te3o0l
18708 GG°G0T a4 0" 0 00°0GS 00°009 ONINIVEEL 3 NOIL¥YONAX 000°096-L52-T0T
91°66 SZT°6T §L"08C’'C co'o 00°00€’2 00°0S% ‘2 SININITIOV HONYNAINIVH 000°9€6-LGZ-T0T
T0°00T  ($0°0) 70" TGS 0" 0 00° TGS 00°009 ALITIGVIT TYIANAD FONVIASNI 000°0T6-LGZ-TOT
G €T 96°2ST v0° LY €2°6¢ 00° 002 00002 SEIOIION TVOHAT 000°006-LG2-10T
pETLL TT€E€T'T 68°998°¢ g§1°¢6c’E 00°000'S 00°000“9 SADIAYIES TUNOISSHIOEA 000" LT8-LGZ-T0T
06°LE 00°62T 00°GL 00°0 007002 007002 SANd 3 dTHSYAGWAR 000°%08-LSZ-T0T
00°0 00°000’Z 0070 00°0 0070002 00°000°S SHOIA¥ES TYOHT 000°Z08-LGZ-T0T
00°0 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°006 00°00S N0H IOIAA0 SHAITAANS ONILVEEIO 000°S¥L~LGZ-TOT
G0°Z¢ 00°6G€’T 00°T%9 96°1¢ 0070002 00°00% € SAITAdAS ONILVEFEJO 000°0%L-LSZ-TOT
6v°GeT (267 26) 267002 90 ¢€¢ 00°8¥%T 00°00% dNOD S NIWIIOM 000°6TL-LSZ-TOT
06°T0T (96 TL) 96 L¥8 ‘% 98°69¢ 00°9LL'Y 00°%06 ‘% NOILNETI¥INOD ¥MHAXOTIWE NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-LGZ-TOT
TZ 10T ($9°1T) 79°9¢T 00°0 00°GET 00°02T LITIEYSIA WYEI ONOT FONVMNSNI 00€°9TL-LGZ-T0T
ST0TT  (¥0°8FT) 70909 ‘T 0070 0078671 00°€28°1 HONVINSNI TYINAQ 002 9TL-LS2-T01
€F°Z0T  (26°TT) Z6°98% 0070 00°SLY 00°0T2 HATT/EYSIA WEEL LIOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-LGZ-T0T
Z5°99 18°9¢€0’1 6170902 v 1S 00°L60°€E 00°890°2 INQODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 050°9TL-L5Z-T0T
98° %6 £G°06% LY 570’6 05°¢ 00°GES'6 00°9T9 0T FONVENSNI HITVEH 000°9TL-LGZ-T0T
9z°€0T  (T10°G2T) 10°696°¢€ TL 66% 00°0%8°¢€ 00°T02'% NOIINEIMINOD WHAOTIWE ¥OId 000°GTL-LGZ-T0T
G996 vz 10¢€ 9L7€89'8 8% 820'T 0076868 00°6868 XTINOH AWIL-IN¥d SHOYM 000°G0L-LGZ-TO0T
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°006G 43I0 A¥d A¥Q MOIS 00%"¥0L-LSZ-T0T
78°86 G8°8TS GT°€90 %P 80°FHT‘S 00285 ‘%% 007285 'v¥ YOSSEASSY - ANIL-TTINd AUYIYS GLO ¥0L-LSZ-TO0T
G9°6L 00°€LT 00°LLY 00°L0S 007068 007058 METATY A0 QUY0d XUYTIVS 00T €0L-LSZ-TOT
ONISSHESSY-£GZ 3daq
G6°G6 TS GIT’ZT 8% L¥Z’L8Z 10°222'81 00" €9€‘66¢C 00" %ST ‘90€ INIWIMYIId HONYNII-YHEINSYAEL-£G62 3ded Telod
seanjtpuadxy
ANQd ONILYIAJO TYIEANED - T0T bund
agsn (WIONAY) WHON (WMONGY) WNON (d23Q) ¥ONI 139and AIANTNY Iasang NOIIdIMDSEA MAIHON 19
1509 3% FONYTYE LT0Z/TE/E0 LT/TE/€0 HINOW LT-9T02 TYNIDIMO
ATIYTIVAY AONVIVE dLX ¥Od ALIAILOY LT-9T0C

vZ/ v tobeg

dTHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥Od L90dHd HINLIANAIXH ANY HONTATT

LTOZ/TE/E0 DONIANA dOI¥Hd

drysumo] sewoyl :dd

JIAIHad I98n

RNY LT:60 LTOZ/0E€/€0



ZL"88 GT°82T°T G8°1L8'8 000 00°000°0T 00°000°0T SHDIANES AALOVILNOD 00T°0T8-TLE-TOT
007001 0070 00°000°z 00°0 00°000°2 0070002 TINLNA MYNIDUS 00T %08-TLE-TOT
GL*09 00°92¢T 00°G6T 0070 00°1¢¢ 00°GSS SENA 3 JdIHSYIANIN 000°$08-TLE-TOT
TL"88 00°16€T 00°6T19°0T 00°00F% 00°0L6°TT 00°000‘9 SHOTAMES TYOAT 000°208-TLE-TOT
TO"00T  {(LT°0) LT°968°T 00°0 00°968°T 00°00€ N0F ADTAIO SHITAANS ONILWEITIO 000" SPL-TLE-TOT
6T°80T (6% £G2) 6v°LPE’E [AA:327 00°%60°¢€ 00°006°¢€ SEITAdNS ONILVIEIO 000" 0% L-TLE-TOT
00°00T z0°0 86°662°¢C 0070 00°00€’€ 00°0 NOIIYSNIJHOD INAWAOTIWANO 000" TZL-TLE-TOT
T6°TET  (¥8°GG) 78°0€2Z L8 %9 00°GLT 007059 dWOD S, NARTYIOM 000" 6TL-TLE-TOT
16766 1670 67°GFS 66°€9 00°9%S§ 00" TLP T¥INOD SNOIILVSNIAWOD JE¥ddIAd 00T 8TL-TLE-TOT
98766 62°%T TL°0ZT'0T 2T 6ST'T 00°GET’0T 00°962'6 NOILAGIMINOD ¥WHAOTAWA NOISNHJ 000" 8TL-TLE-TOT
€1°16 £0°¥%¢ L6°9%Z 00°0 00°TLT 00°69¢ LITIAYSIA WAL ONOT HONVINSNI 00€°9TL-TLE-TOT
17°16 TE°LOE 69°69Z°¢€ 0070 00°LLS’E 00°00T°¢€ AONTIASNI TYINAA 00Z°9TL-TLE-TOT
8L 16 Z1°66 88°90T'T 0070 00°902’T 00° %26 HAIT/GYSIA WIHAL LMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-TLE-TOT
7566 6£°¢€T 19°%9¢’2C 06 0% 00°8LE’T 00°08€’2 INNODOY SONIAYS HITYIEH 0G0°9TL-TLE-TOT
2726 €L "8¥z’'1 L2"808'%1 0S°€ 00°LS09T 00°GLG ‘9T HONYENSNI HITYAH 000" 9TL-TLE-TOT
€L°00T (LE"GG) LETOPY 'L 0L"ELS8 00°685°L 00°025°L NOIINGIIINOD ¥HXOTAWH YOIJA 000°GTL-TLE-TOT
06°2TT (69°€00'T 69°28L°8 Zv"820°T 00"6LL L 00°005‘6 ATINOH AWIL-IdYd STOYM 000°SOL-TLE-TOT
Z0°"00T (6%°0) 6%°292°C 0070 00°292°2 0070012 ¥ASNI HITYAH J0 QIIT NI SHOYM 9TL FOL-TLE-TOT
PT°00T  (6£°0) 6€°L82Z 00°0 00°.82 0070 Ad0 X¥d A¥d OIS 007 P0OL-TLE-TOT
8L°LOT  (08°ZTT) 087295°T 19" %81 00°06%'T 00°0S% ‘T AMIOAd ANIJILS-XAYIVS 062 P0L-TLE-TOT
8666 GE'9 S9°LLY'FE 0Z 150°F% 00°%8% ‘%€ 00°TOF’‘Se XTHNOH HWII-TINd SIADYM 00T H#0L-TLE-TOT
€€°00T (€6°0LT) £€6°109°2S 087€1Z’9 00°T€ER ‘28 00°GZT LY FWIL-TINA SHATIVIVS 000" ¥0L-TLE-TOT
G8° %8 00°60€ 00°0€L'T 00°06GT 00°6€£0°2 000022 SA¥Y0d ONINOZ X¥YTIVS 002" €0L-TLE-TOT
00°00T  (00°0€) 00°0€ 0070 00°0 00°0 MAIATY A0 QU¥0d AYYIYS 00T €0L-TLE-TOT
INANOTAATA ALINAKWOD-TLE 3ded
8€°86 28 £ET 8T %218 297097 00°8SZ’8 00°661°6 UOIW ¥d¥d HOWL SHMYT IVEdD-zgz 3deq Te3ol
GL"ZG € HGE 99°66¢ 00°0 00°0SL 0070062 HONYNALNIVH/ SIIv¥dad 0007 0€£6-282-T0T
0€"%TT  (¥L786E) YL L8T'E 97092 00°68L°C 00°286°T SHILITILIN 000°0Z6-282-10T
00°00T 2070 86°668°€ 0070 00°006°¢€ 00°006°¢€ SHDIAYES QALOVILNOD 000°0T18-282-T0T
09°62 91°82 78 TT 00°0 00" 0% 00° 6% dWOD S\ NAMEOM 000°6TL-28C-10T
69708 06°€T 0T°8S 00°0 00°2L 00°ZL NOIINGTYINOD ¥IXOTIWA NOISNHJ 000°8TL-282-10T
I L 8°1 6T°6G 0070 00" L 0070 INNODOY SONIAYS HITVIEH 060°9TL-28Z-T0T
¥8 YL 86721 v LE 00°0 00706 00°0S NOIINGTIINOD WHXOTIWE ¥OId 000°GTL-28Z2-T0T
L2718 GLTZT §Z° 825 0070 00°0S9 007069 ATINOH AWNIL-TINA SAOYM 00T " 70L-282-T01
HOIW M¥¥d HOHAL SANVI IVEYS-z8z 1de(
£T° L9 00°L69°6 00°008°61 90°%971 00" L6% ‘62 00°T29 ‘LY AGHALIRNED-9.,Z 3d2d Te3OL
00°0 007000°S 0070 00°0 00°000°’G 00°000°ST AYILAO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-9LT-T0T
91" %8 Z9°€€9 8£°99¢ ‘¢ sz el 00°000°% 00700079 TYINTY INIWIINOE 00T 0%¥6-9L2-T0T
09°0L 68°GL9 ‘T T1°v20'% 000 00°00L’S 00°000°8 FONYNILNIVH/ SHI7dad 000°0£6-9LZ-TO0T
09°66 zZv0 8G6°€0T 0070 00°%0T 00°0ST ALITIGVYIT TYEANTD AONVINSNI 000°016-9LZ-TOT
00°00T 00°0 00°00L"L 00°0 00°00L'L 00°00L‘L SEOIAYES JEIOVIINOD 001°0T18~9LZ~-T0T
96°66 0s6°0 06°2TT 00°0 00"€TT 00°00T SHITAANS SNILYIAdO 000°0%2L-9L2-10T
(06°7%1T) GZ°LS (sz L) AN 00708 00°€0T dHOD S NIWMEOM 000 6TL-9LZ-T0T
££°89 09°T61 AR NN L9° ¢ 007609 00°GTL NOIINGIMINOD YHAOTAWE NOISNHA 000°8TL-9L2-T0T
6Z°F8 00°TT 00766 8T°0 00°0L 00706 INNODDY SONIAVS HITYIEH 0S0°9TL-9LZ-TOT
6L°99 6% VET 16°0LT 6£°¢C 00°S0% 00°€08 NOIIAGIMINOD YHAOTAWAE YOId 000" GTL-9LZ-TOT
€LTLS 9¢€°11¢C 79°88¢2 L YT 00°00S 00°00S°T ANILITAO SHOYM 0007 0TL-9LZ-T0T
0070 007062 00°0 00°0 00062 00°006°2 ATINOH AWIL-INYd SHAOYM 000°G0L-9L2-T0T
8€"69 L8°0€S°T €T°697°¢€ €9°81 00°000's 00°000°’S ATINOH AWIL-TINA SHOYM 00T ¥0L-9LZ-TOT
IMILIANAD-9.Z 2deg
ssanjTpuadxy
aNnd SNILVYEdO TYdANID - T0T Pung
agsn (WEONEY) RON (INMONEY) WION (d0=a) W9ONI 139009 dEANINY Iasang NOIILdI¥DSHd IIGHAN 19
19dd % IONYIVE LTO0T/TE/EQ LT/TE/E0 HINOW LTI-910C TYNIDINO
ATIVTIVAY AONYTIYE dIX ¥od ALIAILOY LT-9702Z

vZ/S :obeg

dTHSNMOL SVWOHL 904 I1d90dd¥ HYNLIANEIXHE ANV HONHAEYA

LTOZ/TE/€0 ONIANE dOTI¥Ed

drysumo] sewoyl :dd

H4AIEa 198N

WY LT:60 LTOC/0E/€0



68799 05°%62'T 09°60L'T 0070 00°000°¢€ 00°000‘€ FONYNALNIVH/ SIIVdTY 000°0€6-2F7-TOT
62729 G9°¥6 GE9ST 000 00° 152 00152 ZALITIGYIT TVEANTD FDNVEASNT 000°0T6-2¥¥-10T
0€°8T 16 12 67°S L6°0 00°0¢ 00°0€ dHOD S\ NAWIEOM 000" 6TL-ZFH-TOT
19°2T §Z°26T GL™LZ zETY 00°022Z 00022 NOIINITYINOD YHAOTAWA NOISNHJ 000" 8TL-Z¥F-T0T
0L"8 92781 LT €€ 0 0002 00°02 INNODOV SONIAYS HITVIH 0G0 9TL~-ZFP-TOT
vL"6 8L°89T zz-81 8¢ 007 L8T 00 L8T NOIINGIMINOD YHXOTAWE ¥OId 000°STL-ZPP-T0T
0z°0¢ 16 PLT 67" GL 000 007052 00062 IHILITAO SHADYM 000°0TL-ZF7-T0T
00°0 007002 0070 co0 007002 007002 ATINOH FWIL-I9Yd SHAOYM 000°G0L-ZPP-T0T
€878 £€°€28'T L9°9LT 9Z'6¢ 0070002 00°000‘2 XTENCH HWIL-TINA SHOYM 00T " $0L-ZPP-TOT
SMTYMAAIS-ZFF 3dsa
70°G6 ST ARA T A GG PST8GT 0T LET'HT 00°80% ‘991 00°LP8'%9T SHAOD NOILONYILSNOD-Tzy 3deg Teaol
VL"G6 16°2L 607891 000 00" TIL'T 0070002 ONINIVIL 3 NOIIL¥DONdH 000°096-TZ%-T0T
8L°L8 € €L 69°92S LT €S 00°009 00° 006 TINL THSEIA ® S¥O 00T 8£6-TZH-TOT
¥0°00T (TI%°0) 1%°2€6 0070 00°2¢6 00°00S ASNIIXH ATOIHAA 000°8€6-TZ%-T0T
18709 6279901 SLTPG9'T 0070 00°TzL'Z 000782 SLNEWAZIOY HONYNHALNIYH 000°9€6-TZ%-10T
€6°66 A0 967899 00°0 007699 00°006°T XIITIEVIT TVEANTD FONVEASNI 000°0T6-1Z%-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 007002 SEOILON TY9OHT 000°006-1Z%-T0T
0070 00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0GE SNOILYOINAWWOD SSATHMIM 00T°068-TZ¥-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°06 STYIDSAHd INAWAOTIWI 000°9€8-1Z7-T0T
26718 96°G60°T AR AN 00°%0¢ 00°826°S 0070006 SHOIAMES TYNOISSHIOHUd 000" LT8-TZ%-TOT
v6°96 00°€T 00°CT¥ 0070 00°62Z% 00°009 SANG 3 dIHSYAIWIR 000" 708-TZ%-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00S N0 FIIAIO SHEITIANS SONILVEIJO 000°S¥L-TZP-TOT
60°0TT  (I%°L8T) I7°S%0°C 0% 9%2 00°8G8°T 00700z SHAITAANS ONILYIAIO 000" 0FL-TZ%-TOT
LG"G6 8L°G2Z ZZ°96¢G 8€° LS 00°Z8S 00°GZL dHOD S NEWMOM 000" 6TL-TZF-TOT
LG G6 z8°9 8T LFT 66°GT 00°%ST 00°zZ02 TYINOD SNOIIVSNAJWOD TAM¥EALA 00T 8TL-TZH-TOT
69766 6E°LT T9°T16S‘S 9T €%9 00°69S‘S 00°18%°9 NOILINETIYINOD YHAOTAWA NOISNHJ 000" 8TL~TZH-T0T
06°¢6 96°21 AR AN 0070 00" LLT 0079871 IITIGVSIA WIEL SNOT HONVINSNI 00€°9TL-1Z%-T0T
L7 66 F9°g 9¢°z81'¢ 0070 00°88T°2C 00°zLY ‘2 HONVMASNI TYLINIAJ 002 9TL-TZP-T0T
26726 vz 65 9L ZEL 0270 00°Z6L 00629 HAIT/AYSIA WAL IMOHS/NOISTA 00T 9TL-TZF-T0T
60°66 98712 v1°€8¢c’C 022k 00°G60% ‘2 00°2LE‘2 INQODDY SONIAVS HITVAH 060°9TL~-T1ZP-TOT
16°68 8L"€8€'T ZZ°0T8'TT 05°€ 00°%6T’CT 00" LS9 'ET AONYINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-TZH-TOT
£1°96 SLTEEE GZ°182'8 TE"0LS 00°619'8 00°ZEE’s8 NOILOEININOD YIAOTANA WOII 000°GTL-TZV-TO0T
0L"€6 ¥Z LST 'Y 9L "TIE‘€9 80°0LT ‘9 00°69G5“L9 007000708 SYOLOIISNI SADYM 00Z°S0L-TZ%-TOT
€6°66 670 16 LEL oD 0 00°8€EL 00°'006 YASNI HITYAH A0 NEIT NI SEOYM 9TL H0OL-TZP-TOT
vLLE 70" 6 96°06¢ ST 9% 00°00% 00°00% ITIOHA ANAIILS-A9VIYS 06Z°%0L-TZ%-10T
26766 GL"82 Gz ¥r0’9¢ 2T 1€’y 00°€L0'9¢ 00°022'LE TYOIYETO FWIL-TINI SEADYM 002 ¥0L-T1Z%-TO0T
Z€'00T  (PS-2h) PGS 0ST ST Py €55°T 00°80T ‘€T 00°G6T /02 HWIL-TINd SHAIYYIVS 000°#0L-TZ¥-TOT
SHA0D NOIIONYILSNOD~TZPy adsa
¥Z2'96 90°802°L 76 TEV ‘%81 9€°29L'%T 00°0%9‘T6T 00" L¥8'6LT ININAOTIATA AILINAWWOD-TLE 1deg Te3ol
T0°00T (8T 0) 8T°L88°T 00°0 00°1.88°T 00700972 ONINIYIL 3 NOILvONdd 000°096-TLE-TOT
z8°¢CL 8L TLZ ZZ°82L ££708 00°000°T 00°000°T TANI TASAIA 3 S¥YD 00T 8£6-TLE-TOT
0" LS LV ¥%9 £G6°6458 0070 00°005°T 00°00S°T HSNHAIXA FTOIHIAA 000°8E£6-TLE-TOT
€6°15 GZ°891 SL7 18T 00°0 00°06¢ 00°0GE SINARATIOV AONYNALNIVRH 000°9€6-TLE-TOT
20°SS§ z6°¥%2¢ 80°GLZ 000 007008 00°002°T FONYNALNIVA/ SYIVdTd 000" 0€6-TLE-TOT
00700T (T0°0) 10°G669°T 0070 00°669°T 00°00L°T ALITIEYIT TVYANTD HONVEASNI 000°0T6-TLE-TOT
v0°00T  (¥%°0) Py 89T°1 000 00°891°1 00°002°t SHOIION TY9AT 000" 006-TLE-TOT
L9"86 29" ¥ 8€°2¥¢E 00°0 00°LYE 00°GZL SNOIIVOINAWWOD SSATAIIM 00T 068~-TLE-TOT
00°0 0070 0070 000 0070 007002 STYIDSAHd INZWAOTIWNA 000°9€8-TLE-TOT
28709 09°L¥G‘T 0v"2o%’‘Z 00°0 00°0S6°¢€ 00°000‘% NVTId ¥ALSYW HIVAdN 00T LTI8-TLE-TOT
76" %9 AN A} A 89°L65'C 0070 00°000‘F 00°000‘% SEJIA¥YIS TYNOISSHIOEd 000" LTI8-TLE-TOT
saanitpuadxy
aNQd SNILVEEd0 TRIEANID - T0T Pund
agsn (WEONTY) WION (MMONEY) WMON (40Ea) JWONI hctolafat: M afclefNicinnd 1a9dnd NOILdI¥DSHEA IAGHAN T
9ad % ADNYTIVE LTOC/TE/E0Q LT/TE/€0 HINOW LT-9T02 TYNIDITIO
ATAVTIVAY AONYIVE ALK ¥0E ALIAILOY LT-9702

ve/9 robeg

dTHSNMOL SVWOHIL ¥Od I¥0ddd TINLIANAIXHE ANV FONTAHT

LTOZ/TE/E€0 DNIANE QOTIHAd

drysumo], sewoy] :gd

H4dIdg -:assn

WY LT:60 LTOZ/0€/€0



87" 2ST (€G°L0T“0T) €5°L9¢’62 78 116 ‘TLL 00709261 (00°TTC‘1S52) SAYNIIANIAXE 3 SHEANIATY A0 LEN
€0"¥6 29 0%9 ‘%91 8E FLT'¥6G'C €8°€2L’81¢ 00°G18‘85L°C 00°LIF ‘9€87C SHYINLIANZAXE TYIOL
vy 6 60°€E€S 7ST 16°1#S5'€29°2 L9°G€97060'T 00°GL0‘8LL'C 00790268562 SHANTATY TYLIOL
1ONAd ONILVYEAO TYIANTD - TOT bung
£0° %6 Z9°0%9 ‘%91 BE VLT V6S’T €87€ZL'81E 00°GTI8‘8GL'C 00" LIV ‘9€8°Z SHYALIANIAXT TYLOL
00°00T 00°0 007896168 06°6%0°81C 00°896 ‘168 00°896 ‘168 INO-MAISNVIL-G66 3ded Te3oL
00°00T 00°0 00°000°€HT 00°0 00°000‘€¥T 00°000‘EHT OddWI TYLIIAYO SM¥Yd INO SNYAL FL6°666-G66-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°698'21¢ 00°0 00°698°21¢ 00°698°21¢ NOILVIIDEI 3 SM¥vd 805" 666-566-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°€50°T192 06792S°0¢€T 00°€60‘19¢ 00°€60‘19¢ 401704 - ALAAVS OITdnd L0Z 666-566-T0T
00°00T 00°0 00°9%0°GLT 00°€25°L8 00°9%¥0’GLT 00°9%0‘GLT AYId - ALAAYS OITdNd G0Z°666-G66-T0T
INO-JEASNYIL-G66 3d=d
SH°GL G2 29999 GL"988°%0C 00°0 00" 6%S°'TLE 00°000°SSZ SHYI90¥d avod-06% 3dea Te3olL
0L LEE’'T (€67 €LY L) €6°L08°L 00°0 00°v€E 00°000‘SS SININIAOIANI TYLIAYD 000" 7L6-0GF-T0T
L9°2ZL 8T 9€T‘FL Z8°8LOYL6T 0070 00°STZ'1LZ 00° 000002 AONYNALNIVH/ SSIVday 000°0€£6~-0G7-T0T
SWYIO0dd avod-06y adeq
Z1°€6 9€°€509 79°9%6°18 82°1Zv ‘9 00700088 00°€L0°86 ONIIHOIT 1dAdLS-8%% 1ded Teaol
Z1°€6 9€°€50'9 79°9%6 18 82°TZv ‘9 00°000‘88 00°€L0‘86 SHILITIIN 000°026-8F7-TOT
ONILHOIT LITJLS-8% 3deq
61°1G 1876671 6T €LS'T 00°0 0D°€L0’E 00°00S°¢€ F99YT IV SNITIA-S¥y 3ded Te3ol
T0°00T  (61°0) 6T €LS T 0070 00°€LS'T 00°000‘2 INANSSASSY AI¥EAOMd dIHSNMOL 000" L08-GP¥-TOT
00°0 00°006°T 0070 00°0 02°006°T 00700G6°T IOV I¥ NIVEd 000°908-GFF-T0T
AOUYT I¥ SNIV¥A-SHy 3dea
0L"86 76" ZL 80°255’6G 00°0 00°629°¢G 00°GL6'S INIWIOUNYH YILYM WIOLS-77y 1ded Teiol
0L"86 T6° 2L 80°265’S 00°0 00°629°S 00°6L6'S SHADIAMAS TUYNOISSHIOEd 000" LTI8-F¥7-T0T
INIWEOYNYW MALYM WHOLS-bry adea
v L6 AT YA 96°Z6£'98 8L LY 00°85988 00°869 88 SYTYMAAIS-Zvy 3ded Teaog
86°€0T  (6z2'5zZZ'¢E) GZ°62Z'%8 0070 00°000°T8 00°000°18 SINIHAAOYAWNI TYLIAWD 000" ¥L6-2Fb-T0T
00°0 00°00G°T 00°0 00°0 00°00G'T 00°006°T TYINTY  LNARJ IN0™ 00T°0F6-2FF-TO0T
soInjTpusdxy
aNNd DNILVEAJO TVHANID - TOT pund
aasn (IONEY) WION (IIONDY) RION (403a) ¥ONI 149009 dIANTNY 1asand NOILAIYOSHd IAIHAN TD
1509 % FONYTYD LT02T/1€/€0 LT/TE/€0 HINOW LT-9T02 TYNISTEO
ATAVIIVAY AONVIVE dLX ¥0od ALIAILOY LT-9102

vZz/L  :obeg

dTHSNMOL SVYHWOHIL Y04 ILd90dHY HINLIANIIXH ANV HOANIAHA

LTO0Z/TE/€0 ONIANE QOIdEd

drysumo], sewoy] :49d
HIdTHA :I980)
WY LT:60 LT0Z/0€/€0



LO" %9 88°0£0°S Z1°696'8 CO"%T 00°000‘%T 007000 0T FONYNALNIV/ SYIVITT 000" 0£6-000-G02
80°80T (PL TTZ’'T) L TTIC9T 09°218"T 00°000‘GT 00°000°0¢ SEILITILA 000°026-000-502
007001 1270 6L°G6£'22 0070 00°96€£'22 00°0T% ‘22 XIITIEVIT TYEANTD HONVEASNI 000°016-000-50¢C
L9°09 96" 6% PE9L 00°0 00°92T 00°00Z SEDIION T¥HHAT 000°006-000-502
L L6 Z8°60T 8T°069'% ZT°96GT 00°008% 00°000‘S SNOILVOINAWWNOD SSETHIIM 00T°058-000-50¢C
0z°L8 GL"89¢2 GZ 18’1 2879711 00°00T°2 00°00€’2 ANOHAETAL 000°058-000-502
00°GST 00°0%¢€ 00709 00°0€ 00°00% 00°000°T SNOTIIVZ INOWNI 00T°9€£8-000-G02Z
92°89 6L°0%9 Tz 8LE’T 00°0 00°6102 00°000‘€ STYIDSAHA INIAWAOTANA 000°9€£8-000-502
10°2 GG 058’ Sv"66 00°0 007066 % 00°000‘g SHEOIA¥ES TYNOISSHIOEd 000°LT8-000-50¢2
8€°Z8 £9°560°2 LE"G6L'6 822w 00°168°TT 00°005°ET SHOIAMES JHLOVMINOD 00T"0T8-000-50¢Z
95706 00°0LZ 0070652 00°0 0070982 00°098°¢2 SHENA ¥ JTHSYAGWIN 000°%08-000-G0¢
00°00T 0070 00°T8% 0070 00°18% 00°0SL 11anv¥ 000°€08-000-502
G1°88 00°8L 00085 00708 00°859 00°008 SHOIAYAS TYOAT 000°Z08-000-50¢
00°00T 00°0 00°FL670 00°%7L6'0 00°%L6'9 00° %1619 ddd NOIIVILSININAY 000°008-000-502Z
65" 8L TE°0LO'T 69°626'¢€ 00°0 00°000°s 00°00S'¥ NOHE FDIAIO SAITAANS OHNIIVIEAO 000°G%L-000-502
I Ae] T1°2¢€8. 68°68T'F 6€°6€G 00°220°s 00°00S"% SWNOATNO 000" Z¥L-000-50¢2
06718 21°828°1 88°G660‘8 8% °28¢’T 00°%88'6 00°00S°%T SHITAANS DNILVIAJIO 0007 0¥L-000~502
06°86 A ARAAL 85°0€0’8 T1°818 00°€GT‘8 00°0¢£8’8 dWOD S 4 NAWMEOM 000°6TL-000-502
S¥"TOT  (Z8°98T) Z8°T80‘ET 6€°29€T 00°668°CT 00°188°CT NOIINEININOD ¥EXOTAWE NOISNIA 000°8TL-000-502Z
8€°66 80°¢Z z6°1€€ 00°0 00°vEE 00°GEE IITISYSIQ WIEL DNOT FONVEASNI 00€°9TL-000-50Z
V666 86T Zv-o8L’z 0070 00°z8L'Z 00°06L"C HONVINSNI 'TYINIA 002 9T1L-000-502Z
Z8°16 28° %21 8T 00%°T 00°0 00°626°T 00°082'1 FATT/IYSIA WHHAL THOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-000-50¢Z
8G°66 2612 80"$6T’G TAF AN 00°912’s 00°%21’G INAODDY SONIAYS HITVHH 060°9TL-000-602
17796 9€°868 ¥9°9z0‘ce 007 L 00°588‘¢€Z 00°6LT 2 HONVIASNI HITYAH 000°9TL-000-502
€666 PT° 758 98°GHZ ‘8T GLT0G6'T 00°00T ‘67T 00°2GL ‘6T NOILNGIYIINOD ¥AXOTIWNH VOIA 000°STL-000-G02Z
06°€0T  (£T1°0LZ) €T %66 'L S1°906 00" vZL L 00°00T’8 TYITIOLINYL SADYM 000°ZTL-000-50¢Z
PL 00T (9G6°0%9) 9G°L89 ‘L8 0z"€5¢'6 00" L¥0O‘LS 00°000°Z6 SNOYTITA FWIL-I¥Yd SEOYM 00€°60L-000-50¢C
06768 69°659°T TE 8L T 8L T6T'T 00°¥6€“9T 00°000°6T SMOIDEASNI SHOYM 00Z°S0L-000-502
G8°00T (SE"6LT) geTezz'te 9L LLY ‘T 00°%%0'T2C 00700022 XTINOH HWIL-IMVA STOYM 000°G0L-000-502Z
66°66 0€£°0 0L LL8'Z 0070 00°8L8‘2C 00°2€8'2 dJ0 A¥d Av¥d ¥DIS 00%"%#0L-000-502
69°L6 96 TT VY 88% 69°LS 00° 008 00° 00§ HHIOHAA ANIIILS-XIVIVS 062 ¥0L-000-502
Z0°L0T (6" HGT) 67 ¥5c‘C 98°LGT 00700z 00°00S°T XTI00H HWIL-TTI0d SHEDYM 00T %0L-000-50¢Z
9Z°96 0Z'78€‘1 087969 ‘G¢ LLT0TZ'F 00°T¥0‘LE 00°TH0“LE YOLOEASNI AWIL-TINd SHTIVIVS §Z0 " %0L-000-50C
12796 80°168'2 26 TLE‘TL T6°L2G'L 00°gzzsL 00°¢€zz'sL AWIL-TINA SHTUVIVS 000" %0L-000-50¢Z
000 3deq
soanaTpusadxy
TG T0T (98°6LZ'8) 98°T1€6“GSG 20" 00T'2vd 00°259'L¥S 00°%69°206 SANNTATT TYIOL
I6°T0T (98°6LZ”8) 98°T€6‘GSG 20" 00T '2v¥ 007259 “L¥G 00°%69°20G 000 2adsg Te3l0L
00°00T 00°0 00°9%0‘GLT 00°€26L8 00°9%0“SLT 00°970'GLT aNnd TYIENTD WOWd YHISNVHEL T0T 669-000-502
00°00T 70" 0 96288 0070 00°€88 00°0GE SNOANYTTADIS I 0007 €69-000-50¢2
00°00T 0070 00°G9T‘%T 0070 00°G9T‘%T 00°0 NOIINEIYINOD/SNOILYNOA 000°G6L9-000-50¢
00°00T 00°0 0071991 00°0 00°199°T 00°0 SIESSY QIXIA JO HATIVS 00T €L9-000-50¢C
68°%¥IT  (60°1SG) 60°TSC'% 00°0 00°00L’€ 00°005°¢2 SETA INAAISHTI-NON 000°0£9-000-502
00°00T (S0°%9T) G0 79T 0070 00°0 00°ST SI140dmy 000°629-000-602
00°00T 00°0 00°00G6'% 000 00°006'% 00°0 INVYD 000°995-000-50¢
0v"20T  (92°€L8) 9z zLZ LS 92'2LZ'LE 00°66¢£9¢ 00°LOS'LE IATT 0007 LEF-000-50¢C
00°00T (26°0) Z6°8EG ‘6T 678G 61 00°8€G‘6F 00°€60’92 INIWAOVIdEE ALYAdOEd TYNOSHHEJ 00T 0TI%-000-502
68°10T (PF-OLD) vb-88cGe vE-88c ST 00°816 ‘%2 00" LTIT‘€EZ SAXYIL AL¥AIOEd TYNOSYHA 000 0T#-000-502Z
66°T0T (6£°2) 6€°22T T9°TT 00°0ZT 00°002 AI93d0¥d TYNOSYHd O, THA 000°S07-000~502C
€9°20T  (SL°LTT'9) GL 6£6°2VC 6L°G9€'2¥2 00°ZZL‘9¢2 00°998°LE2 SIXYIL AL¥IIONd 000°20%-000-502
000 2daqg
SaINUSADY
INAWNIIYdEd FITI-ALHAAVS OITdNd - G0Z pung
agsn (IMONGY) WON (IONTY) WMON (42Ea) ¥ONI II9dNE AIANTNY 145dnd NOILdIMOSIEA JIGHAN 19
1509 % AONYTVL LT0Z/TE/E0 LT/TE/E0 HINOW LT-9102 TYNIDINO
ATAYTIVAY IONVIVE ALk ¥0d ALIAILOY LT-9T102

v2/8 :ebeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL Y04 I90dd¥ FINIIANEAXA ANV HANTATI

LTOZ/TE/€0 DONIANY dOI¥Ad

drysumo] seuwoy] :d4d

HIATHA :Ix9sN

WY LT:60 LTOZ/0€/€0



€€°96 (96°1.80'¥¥) 967688 °GT 67 T¥Z ‘96¢ (007202 '82) (00°L89‘9L) SEINLIANEAXE 3 SHANIATI A0 IIAN
8L €6 0L"L08'GE 0€°9%0°0%¢ £6°858°G¥H 00°%S8°GLS 00°T8E’'6LS SMINLIANEAXA TYIOL
I6°T0T (98°6LZ'8) 98°T£6‘6SS Z0° 00T 2h¥ 00°2S9°'LYS 00°%69‘20S SHANIATY TYIOL
:INTRIGVAEd FEIA-XIEIYS OITdNd - S0¢ pund
8L €6 0L"L08‘SE 0€°9%0’0%S £6°8G8°GY 00°%S8°GLS 00" TBE'6LS SHANLIANIAXA TYIOL
8L"€6 0L"L08°GE 0£°9%0‘0¥S £6°858°G¥H 00°%S8°GLS 00°18£'6LS 000 3deg T®30L
00°00T 00°0 00°00L'¥L 0070 00°00L'FL 00700009 SINAHAAOYINI TYLIAYD 000" %L6-000-50C
00'0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00°000‘S A¥ILOO TYLIJYD 000°0L6-000-G02
6076 €7 LS8 LS ZFI‘ET 06°L8L"T 00°00G‘%T 007009 LT ONINIVIL 3 NOILVYONdd 000°096-000-502
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°00S SNOANYTTIOSIH 000°966-000-50¢
0L"S0T  (8%°82) 8%°826% L0"SZZ 00°00S 00° 008 TYINTY LNAR 100" 00T 0%6-000-50¢
G8°L8 L6°98L €0°069°S €8 zey 00°LLY'9 00°000‘8 TENd TASAIA 3 SYD 00T"8£6-000-50¢
81" %9 9L 9%L'0T X AR AT AL NN 667626 00°000°0¢ 00°000ST ASNAIXA TTOIHAA 000 8£6-000-50¢C
82 VL z7£°668°1 89°LGE’S 0070 00°€T2’L 0070212t SINIWNATIOVY HONYNALNIVH 000°9€£6-000-502
0€°STT (8T €ES¥) 8Z "SIV ‘E pL"E 00°296°2 00°000°S Z4Sd FONUYNAINIVW 3 SYIVdEd 00Z°0£6-000-602
€6°60T (18°999) 187999 7L 60°8T8 00°000°L 00°000‘S T#Sd AONVYNAINIVW 3 SUIVAHT 00T 0€£6-000-G02
saanj Tpusdxyg
INANIMVAAd TIIJI-ALAIYS OI7dAd - §0Z Pund
agsn (IEONIY) WION (REONIY) WION (407a) JONI Id90Nd QHANARY Ia9dnd NOILAI¥OSHAA YIGHAN TO
1909 % HONYTYd LTOZ/TE/€0 LT/TE/€0 HINOW LT-9102 TYNIDTHEO
ATIVTIVAY HONVTIVE dlLX ¥od ALIAILOY LT-9T02

¥Z2/6 :obeg

dIHSNMOL SYRWOHL

LT0Z/TE/€0 ONIANE AOIJHAJ

dod LdCdHad HINLIANHIXH ANV HANHAHI

drysumo] sewoyl :dd
HIATIHA -I98N
WY LT:60 LT0Z/0€/€0



0Z°8€T (897690’ Z) 89°280°L8 GZ°G98°8€T 00°€T0°€9 00°9€0'%9 SHINLIANAAXE 3 SHANTATE A0 LN

19°9L Z1°806‘GT 88°FTT'ZS 00°0 00°€2089 00°000L9 SAINLIANAAXE TYIOL

€2°90T (96°T9T'8) 96" L6T‘6ET §2°G9878¢€T 00°9€0’TET 00°9€0’T€T SHONIATT TYIOL

1SNIVIYAdY T9Id - 90¢ pund

19°9¢L Z1°806 ‘ST 88°%1T1'2S 00°0 00°€20’89 00°000°L9 STINLIANEIXE TYIOL

19°9L Z1°806 ‘ST 88 %11 ¢S 000 00°€20°89 00°000°L9 000 3deg Te30L

Z8°09 Z8°00% 8T°229 co'o 00°€20°1 00°0 SININAAOIAWI TYIIJVD 000" ¥L6-000-90¢C

G8°9¢L 0E€°L0OG'ST 0L"26%'TS 0070 00°000°L9 007000°L9 AYIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-902

000 3deqg

seanjTpusadxy

€2°90T (9G6°19T1'8) 9SG L6T'6€T G2 6988¢€T 00°9€0’1€T 00°9€0'TET SHNNIATY TYIOL

€Z°90T (9G°T9T‘8) 95" L6T‘6€T GZ'G988ET 00°9€0’TET 00°9€0‘TET 000 1deg Te30L

0070 0070001 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T SIESSY QEXIA A0 ATYS 00T €L9-000-90¢

TT°20T  (8£°TOE) 8E"6SS T 8€°6GGFT 007862 %1 00°8SZ'%T R 000" LEF¥-000-90C

96" 06T (ze 9LEg’6) ZETO0EL'6T zeT0eL’e6T 00" %S€‘0T 00" %SE'0T INEWIDVIJEY AI9HIOYd TYNOSYHd 00T 0TP-000-90¢

76766 6L°6G 12°L16'6 12°L16°6 00°€26'6 00°€26°6 SEAXVI AI4HTAO¥d TYNOSIHd 000" 0T¥-000-90¢

25°S6 vZ'z 9L LY 8% 00708 00° 0§ AL¥Ed0dd TYNOSYEd O,TEd 000°S0%-000-902

LY 66 TT°80§ 68°C%6 ‘76 Z87€S9 %6 00°1S7‘S6 00" TS? ‘56 SHXYI ALMAIO™d 000°Z0%-000-90¢Z

000 3adsa

SBNUSADY

SNIVYVYAdY EMI4 - 907 pung

agsn (IIONTY) WEMON (MIONTY) WMON (4DEA) WONI 135and QEANINY 1F9dnd NOIILAIdDSHA MAIHAN 1D
1904 % AONYIVE LTOZ/TE/E0 LT/TE/€0 HINOW LT-9T02 TYNIDINO

ATAYTIVAY AONYIVE dALX ¥Od ALIAILDY LT-9T02

¥2/0T :eobeg

dIHSNMOL SVWOHIL ¥0d IMOd"®d FINLIANHIXE ANV FTOANTATT

LTOZ/TE/E0 DNIANA AOIdHd

diysumo], seuwoyy :4d
HIdIHa :Iesn
WY LT:60 LT0Z/0€/€0



zZC° 76 9T %1¢ 78°6£5°¢C 00°0 00"%SL'T 0070002 SNOTLYDINAWWOD SSATHIIM 00T°058-000-L0¢C
z£°28 £8°282 LT LTIE'T 287911 00°009°t 00°009'T ANOHJITAL 000°058-000-L0¢
00°00T 0070 00°2S¥ 0070 00°2ZS¥ 00°0 STYIOSAHd INAWAOTINI 000°9€£8-000-L02Z
OL"LT 96" %€T'T Py S92 0070 00°006°T 00°6%6°¢€ SADIAYAS TYNOISSHIOMd 0007 LTI8-000-L0C
9T " TL 6£°L0E’'C 19°269°6G Gz 188 00°000’s 00°0080T SADIAMEAS JHILOVILINOD 00T°0T8-000-L0¢C
00°00T 0070 007092 0070 007092 007092 SENd 3 dIHSYIIWIN 000°¥08-000-L0¢
00°00T 0070 00° 80§ 00°0 00806 00°06GL 1140y 000°€08-000-L0¢
LY 16 00°89L 00°2£2'8 00°T9L 00°000‘6 00°00% ‘0T SADIAMAS TYDAT 000°208-000-L0%C
00°00T 00°0 00°%L6°9 00°%L6°9 00°%L6°9 00°%L6°9 A9d NOIILVELSINIWAY 000°008-000-L02
28709 007 0€2Z 00" LSE 00°0 00°L8S 0070061 NOF ADIAIA0 SAITAAAS HNILYEAJO 000°S¥L-000-L02Z
2y 0T (00°€92) 00°€96°L 00°00¢€ 00°00L‘L 00°00T‘S SIMOAINN 000°2¥L-000-L0T
80°00T (9T°€T) 91" €T0°LT 6T°€80°T 00°000°LT 00°000°ST SEITIANS DHNIIVIHAIO 000°0%L-000-L0C
02°G0T  (LT°8¥E) LT 8F0‘L 0€°G600°T 00°00L‘9 00°Geg’s dWOD S NAWHOM 000°6TL-000-L02Z
£6°66 ARt LLTESL'TS S0°%95'9 00°68LTS 00" %S ‘€S NOIINGIYINOD ¥EXOTAWH NOISNHEJ 000°8TL-000-L0C
91" 16 26° 121 8% €521 00°0 00°GLE'T 00°0S2’T IITIFYSIA WIEL SNOT HONVENSNI 00€°9TL-000-L0¢C
66°66 12°1 6L°%20°2T 00°0 0079202t 00°6¥S ‘0T TONVINSNI TYLNIG 002 9TL-000-L0C
66°66 8€°0 29°1Z2°S 00°0 00°222'S 00°009°S FAITT/IYSIA WIAL LIOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-000-L02
T0°00T (62°2) 62°625'ST 89°66¢€ 00°L2S’ST 00°8ZE‘PT INNODOY SONIAYS HITVHH 0G0°9TL-000-L02
20°00T (6L°02) 6L°676°88 00°1¢ 00°626°88 00°6Z£'T6 HONYINSNI HILTVEH 000°9TL-000-L0C
89°L6 € H68 997 LOLLE SO0 vZL'Y 00°209 ‘8¢ 00°9zZ£‘0% NOIINEIYINOD MHAOTANE ¥OILd 000°STL-000-L0Z
00°€0T (L976TT) L9°E0T'? 60°08% 00°¥86°¢€ 00°¥hE‘P TYIYOLINYL SADYM 000°2TL-000-L02
TG6°€0T  (P0°GES’T) p0°GEC’SY 90°6EY ‘Y 00°00L'EY 00700882 ANIIIIAO SHAOYM 000°0TL-000-L0Z
99°18 Z6°16T'T 80°80€°’G G6°€F9 00° 005’9 00°00G°L AWIL IMNOD SADVYM 000°60L-000-L0C
ZT°T0T  (€L°%EE) €L°8%T/0€ Z6°€L9°¢E 00°%18’62 00" TLB8EE ATMNOH AWIL-IMYd SHOYM 000°S0L-000-L02
00°00T 00°0 00°000°'¢€ 000 00°000’¢€ 00°000‘€ MASNI HITYAH A0 NAIT NI SHOUM 9TL"¥0L-000-L0T
00°00T (€T1°0) ET°LLO'Y 00°0 00" LLO’F 00°008*% AJ0 A¥d A¥d ¥OIS 00% " %0L-000-L02
82°20T (L6°60£'9) 167859282 GG T9L'8€E 00°6%€’'9LCZ 00" T¥9‘LOE ATINOH AWIL-TINA SAOYM 00T %0L-000-L0T
89°L6 817981 °¢ 287966°€ET 78°828°GT 00" €8T LET 00°€8TLET ANIL-TINA SATIYIYS 000" %0L-000-L0T
000 3dsa
saanalTpusdxy
GV 66 LL"969'S €2°0%9°€€0’T €5°200°2ZL8 00°LEE’6E0'T 00°Z6%'L66 SHNANIATY TYIOL
Gh 66 LL"969'S £Z°0%97€€0T €G°200°2L8 00°LEE'6E0'T 00°26%'L66 000 3dsa fe3zoL
00°00T 00°T 00°€50°19¢ 067925 '0€T 00°%S0°192 00°%S0°19¢C aNQJd TYIANID WOWd JIISNYEL TOT°669-000-L02
ZL 62T (L8 FF) L8°G6T 00° 6% 00°1ST 00°0 SNOANYTTAIS I 000°£69-000-L02
GY 0% €2°000'6 LLTPTTY9 00°0 00°GTT’ST 0070 INANISYNGRI T 000°089-000-L02
26°€996 (19°9L2'6) 19°€LE’6 68°628°C 00° L6 0070 SHLVITI-SANNITT 000°9L9-000-L0C
00°00T 00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 00°000°2T NOIINEGIYINOD/SNOIIYNOA 000°SL9-000-L0C
00°00T 0070 00°058°¢2 00°0 . 00°058°Z 0070 SIASSY QIXId A0 HTYS 00T"€L9-000-L0T
66°90T (16°69) 16°690°T 00" 2L 00°000°T 007059 SI90dTd 000°629-000-L0C
687G vZ' 206 9L7L60°T 00°0 00°000°2 0070002 ALI¥NDFS AOITOd XATIYA NYMS 000°929-000-L02
v €6 00°0T 00°2¥%T 00°0S 00°2ST 00°62Z SHAA JEAMIAAEO LENOD 00T L09-000-L02Z
00°00T 0070 00" 0% 00°0 00° 0% 00°0¢ SHHEd SSIANLIM 000" L09-000-L0¢C
007001 0T"0 06°8%£’6 00°0 00°6%€’6 00°88L'8 ASNIDIT JONOIT 000°0LS-000-L0%
00°00T (LE720T'T) LE"ZOT'T LE"ZOT'T 0070 00°0 INYED 000°995-000-L0¢C
TO"00T (9T1°0) 917 02% T 0070 00°02%’1T 00°GLE'T aNnd SNINIVEL JDILSAr 000°6£5-000-L02
16°86 9y €L8 G €0Z'6L S €0Z'6L 00°LL0"'08 007980 LL R 000" LEF-000-L02
00°00T (96°0) 96°0LT ‘68 96°0LT ‘68 00°0LT’68 00°Z¥L'9S INTWEDYTIAEY ALIId0dd 'TYNOSIHA 00T°0T%-000-L02
17°86 v 698 9570G6 ‘€S 967066 ‘€S 00°028'%S 00" 18€’%S SHAXYI AINEJONd TYNOSHHEd 000°0T¥-000-L0C
0€°20T  (58°G) G8°6S¢C A 44 00°%S¢C 00°00€ AIL9AdOd TYNOSYEd O,TAd 000°S0¥-000-L02Z
£T1°66 €0 TIPS ‘¥ L6 9FC 9TS 8Z°LZ0'GSTS 00°88L°0ZS 00°TLO‘EZS SAXYL AIIHIOEd 000°¢0%-000-L0C
000 3dad
SaNnusaASY
ADITOd-ALAAYS 2ITdNd - L0Z Pung
agsn (IIONGY) ION (IIONEY) WEON (dDHEA) WONI 1945009 AHANTRY 149and NOILdI¥OSHA gAGHAN TD

1909 % HONV'TIVE LT0Z/TE/E0 LT/TE/€0 HINOW LT-9702 TYNIDINMO

ATAVTIIVAY AONVTIVL dLX ¥0od ALIAILDY LT-9102
LT0Z/TE/€0 ONIANI QOI¥Hd drysumoj sewoyr :4a
y AIAIAd 798N
72/11 :obeg dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥Od LY0dHY HINLIANEAXH dNV INNIATT

WY LT:60 LTOZ/0€/€0



687801 (PP HPTT'HT) PP 208°2LT 05798¢’6LL 00°889 ‘86T 00° %55 ‘%8 STANIIANAIXT 3 SIANIATY IO ILAN
SL°L6 TZ2°T11876T 6L°L£8'098 €0°919'26 00°6%9 ‘088 00°8€6°C16 SHINIIANAAXE TYIOL
G766 LL"969°6G €2°0%9’¢cc0’T 57200°‘zL8 00" LEE'6E0'T 00°2Z6%'L66 SHANAATY TYIOL
PADITOd-ALIAAYS 2ITd0d - L0Z bung
GL LG 12°TT18°61T 6L°LEB'098 €0°919°26 00°6%9 ‘088 00°8€6 216 SHINIIANAAXT TYIOL
GLLG T2°TI8'6T 6L°L£8'098 £0°919°26 00°6%92‘088 00°8£6°'2CT6 000 3deg Te30L
00°00T €T°0 L8°6£G579 00°0 00°0%S‘9 00°000‘% AVIINO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-000-L0¢C
8G°18 00°86¢ 00°0z2e’T 0070 00°8T9°T 00°8T9°T aNNd SNINIVEL FDILSAL 00T 096-000-L02
GZ°96 76671 907068°‘¢ 00°0L8 00°000‘% 00°000°‘s ONINIVYL 3 NOILYDONAdXE 000°096-000-L02
00°0 00°00T 0070 0070 00°00T 00005 SNOINYTITAISIH 000°956-000-L0C
00°0 00°008°T 00°0 0070 00°008°T 00°008°T FSYIT HOVEOLS dTI0D 00Z°0%6-000-L02
L9°2T e €L8 997921 vv6b 00°000°T 00°000°T TYINTS INAR INDE 00T°0%6-000-L02C
vL°Z8 LE"88G T €9°TTIP 2T € 8€C’T 00°000°ST 007000 ‘0¢€ TENE TASHIA 3 SO 00T"8£6-000-L02Z
£V 78 LO"0LY ‘T £€6°62£5¢ I8 ThE’E 00°000‘0¢ 00°T1969T ASNHAXT FTOIHHA 000°8£6-000-L02
19" 2L GZ°888°¢C GL T8G'L 00°'0 00°0L% ‘0T 00°0L% 0T SININITIOV HONYNALNIYH 000°9€6-000-L0T
LE"SY 2910 ‘% 8€°80¢£‘8 00°%T 00°0TL’ZT 00°00G2CT FONYNILNIVH/ SdIVdTd 000°0€£6-000-L0¢
8568 81°1ZS Z8°8LY'¥ 09°9b¥ 00°000°Ss 00°066°L STILITIIN 000°026-000-L02
00°00T (9% 0) 9% 66Z'TT 0070 00766211 00" 00T“TT ALITIEVIT TVEANTD HONTEASNI 000°0T6-000-L02
saanjyTpuadxy
HOITOd~ALEIYS DITdNd ~ LOZ PUng
asasn (RIONTY) IMON (IONEY) WMON (40ma) ¥WONI I¥9dnd AIANINY Ia9dnd NOTILdI¥DSHEA JAGHON 19
19a9 % HONYTYL LTOZ/TE/E0 LT/TE/E0 HINOW LT-9T02 TYNIOINO
HTIYTIIVAY HONYIVE AIX ¥0d XLIAILOY LT-9102

vz/21 :9beg

dIHSNMOL SVWOHIL ¥0d I90ddaY¥ HINIIANIAXE ANY FOANTATM

LT0C/TE/€0 SNIANE QOIVdd

drysumo], sewoyj :gd

d4dI3a :=xssn

WY LT:60 LTOZ/0€/€0



TL €6 8€702% ‘T Z9°9€0°9¢ zL 8€9’¢ce 00" LGP ‘8€ 00°¥S¥‘SS SMINIIANEIXT ® SANNIATY A0 LAN

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 SHANLIANIAXE TYIOL

TL €6 8e"02v ‘T 29°9€09¢ zL 8€9‘¢EE 00" LGH“8E 00" 9G¥ ‘GG SEOANTATI TYIOL

1ONNd SNIATOATY A¥od - 9%z pund

TL €6 8€°02V'Z z9°9€0'9¢ zL"8€9’¢ce 00" LSy ‘8¢ 00°%G6% ’SS SHNNIATI TYIOL

TL €6 8£°0Zv ‘2 79°9£0°9¢ zL"8€9’¢€E 00" LGP ‘8¢E 00°#S¥’SS 000 31dsd Te3oL

60" 86 18°€£0S 61°118'G62 £6°GhP ‘€2 00°GTE’92 00°000°s2 0¥ UNNUATY INAWSSHSSVY TVYIODHdS 00T°Z2L9-000-9%C

zz°'v8 LG"9T6°T €%°62270T 6L°26T°0T 00°2ZvT’ZT 00° %SV ‘6T WSSASSY OFAS HNANAATS LSHFIALNI 00Z°599-000-9%2

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°TT QANIVA LSTITINI 000°599-000-9%2

000 3deg

Ssanusaayd

aNQd SNIATOAHT A¥od - 9%Z pund

agasn (WIONGY) WION (IMONTY) KON (30Fd) YONT 1E9ang AAANANT Lasand NOILAINOSHEA MAGANN 19
1909 % AONYTYE LTOZ/TE/ED LT/T€/€0 HINOW LT-9T02 TYNIDIHO

ATAVIIVAY AONVIVE dLX ¥Od ALIAILDY LT-91702

LTOZ/TE/E€0 DNIANT QOI¥dd

¥Z/€T :sbeg dITHSNMOL SYWOHIL ¥O0A LU04dHd HYNIIANHAXH ANV HONHATT

drysumo] sewoy] :9d
HAATHd -I°sn
WY LT:60 LTOZ/0E/£0



¥€°08 (Tr 2897’¢) (65°9%0°'ST) 19°022°99 (00°62L'8T) (00°928°'%2) STINLIANTIXE 3 SHANIATI A0 IIN
82°G6 88°219'% Z1°891°¢6 ¥Srege 00°18L"L6 00°855°'20T STINIIANTAXE TVIOL
28°86 LY°0€6 €6 TZT ‘8L ST %56 ‘99 0072G50‘6L 00°ZEL LL SHNNIATY TYIOL
:RaTI0oyany juswdoToAsd umolumoq - 89z pundg
82°G6 88°2Z19'% Z1°891°¢6 pGeee 00°T8L'LE 00°8GS ‘20T SHMALIANIAXE TYLOL
8Z2°56 88°219'% Z1°89T'¢6 vGeee 00°T8LLE 00°855'20T 000 3deg Te3olL
66°66 6970 TE°8L6°9 00°0 00°6L6"9 00°%669 SANO€ ILSTIHINT 00T 566-000-8%C
007007 00°0 00°000°0L 0070 00°000°0L 00°000‘0L SANO9 IHOITIATILS - TYAIONI¥d 006°166-000-8%2
Z6°06 95°€9 vv 9€9 0070 00°00L 007008 TYINTY LNAW IN0F 00T 0%6-000-8%C
SP TL 92°LzZ0°¢ VL LLS'L 00°0 00°509°0T 00°000°TT AONYNAINIVH/ SYIVdTd 000°0£6-000-8%2
06°08 68 7G6 ST°SP0'F pereee 00°000°‘S 0070009 SHILITIIN 000°026-000-8%C
00°00T 00°0 00°LSL'Z 00°0 00°LSL'Z 00°000°¢€ XLITIEVIT TYEANATD HONVENSNI 000°0T6-000-8%2
02766 09°0 0F*¥L 0070 00°GL 00° 006§ SNOIIVOITdNd 00T 006-000-8%¢C
00°0 00°0 000 0C°0 00°0 007006 SHOIION TY¥DAT 000°006-000-8%2
00°0 0070 0070 0c- 0 0070 00°000°T SEOIAYES TYNOISSHIOEd 000" LTI8-000-8%2
00°00T 00°0 007652 0C'0 007652 00°69¢ 11a0v¥ 000°€08-000-8%2
0070 0070 00°0 0C"0 0070 00°002 SHITAANS ONILVMAJO 0007 0%L-000-8%2C
z22°8¢ 68°G¢ TT°%T 0C0 00708 00° 0L dHOD S NIKIEOM 000" 6TL-000-8%2C
96°09 XA 9L €L 0G-0 00°T2T 00°S1Z NOILAEI¥INOD YHAXOTAWA NOISNIJ 000°8TL-000-8%2
T1°69 89°9T zeTLE 0070 00" %S 0070 INNOJOY SONIAYS HITIVIH 0G0 9TL-000-8%¢
Z6°95 z9°9¢ 8€" 8% 00°0 00768 00" %971 NOILNETYINOD ¥IAOTANI ¥OId 000°STL-000-8%C
19°¢€L 6£°92 T9°€L 00°0 00700T 00 06T AHILIIAO SHOYM 000°0TL-000-8%2
0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°002 ATINOH HAWIL-INYd SADYM 000°S0L-000-8%2Z
69765 01" €0¥% 06°965 00°0 00°000°T 00°008°T ATINOH FWIL-TIN SHDOYM 00T %0L-000-8%C
000 3daqg
seIn3Tpusdxy
Z8°86 Ly 0€6 £G°12T’8L ST %6699 00°2S076L 00zZeL'LL SHANIATY TYIOL
Z8°86 LY 0€6 £€6°12T8L ST %56 ‘99 00°2S0°‘6L 00" 2ZELLL 000 3deg Te30L
00°00T (8T 0) 8T TTIL’0T 0070 00 TTIL'0T 00°000°6 SININASINGHITY 000" LL9-000-8%¢C
00°00T 0070 00°00€ 0070 00°00¢€ 00°00€ YANNYE gY0d FHI ¥IAO 00€°L99-000-8%C
0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°0 _ QENYVA LSTIHINI 000°599-000-8%2
0" L6 02" L¥bZ 08°G60T’8 08°G0T’8 00°€5€’8 00°LLZ’S SHXVI XIMEJ0¥d TYNOSYHA 000°0TP-000-8%C
80°L8 0% LZ 09°¥%8T 0% '8¢ 007212 007002 AIMEJ0OYd TYNOSYEd O,THd 000°S0%-000-8%C
90766 G0795G S6°61878S G6°618 89 00°9LE'6G 00766629 SEAXVI ALIHIONd 000°Z0%-000-8%2Z
000 3daa
SONUaINDY
AaTaoyany uswdoToasd UMOIUMOd - 8FZ Pund
aasn (FONEY) WEON (WIONIY) WION (9odA) WONI IE9And JAANTNT 149and NOILdT¥DSHd YHIWNAN T9
19049 % HONVTIYL LT0Z/TE/E0 LT/TE/€0 HINOKW LT-9T02Z TYNIDIFO
ATIVTIVAY AONVIVE dIX ¥Od ALIAILOY LT-9T02

ve/vl

:obedg

dITHSNMOL SVYWOHL ¥0d IL30dEd HYNLIANIIXE ANV HANNHATT

LTOZ/TE/€0 HDNIANA dOIdgHd

drysumo] sewoy] :4d

A4AIda -aesn

WY LT:60 LT0Z/0€/€0



LT LL €L7€9¢ LT 9€T’'T 00°0 0070091 00°060°¢€ ONINIVIL 3 NOILYONAHE 000°096-25L-80G
00°00T (007592} 00692 007692 00°0 00°00T ONIHSITINd 3 SNIINI¥d 000 106-2SL-80G
00°0 00°00T 0070 0070 00°00T 00°00T SEDILON TYDAT 000°006-ZSL-80G
79792 6L°99¢€ TZ€eT 0070 00° 00§ 00°062’T SHDTAMEAS TYNOISSHIONd 000" LT18-25L-80G
79798 02°021 08°6LL 0070 007006 00°0TL SANG 3 JIHSHAGWAN 000°708-25L-80§S
00°00T 0070 00" 18% 00°0 00" T8% 00°6zh 11dnv¥ 000" €08-2SL-806G
00°00T 00°0 00°GLS’6 00°GLS'6 00°GLG'6 00°GLS ‘6 H9d NOILVILSINIWAY 000°008-25L-806G
60°L2T (687 T¥G) 68°1%G‘C 8V LFT 00°000°2 00°006°¢ SATTAdNS ONILIVIAIO 000°0%L-2GL-806G
61°20T  (€9°¢€¢€) €9°ZLS'T 8% LGT 00°6£G°T 00°00%°T dWOD S, NIWIHOM 000°6TL-2SL-80G
0Z°20T (8L"06T) 8L°858‘8 L8 FI0'T 00°899’8 00°098'8 NOILOEIVMINOD YAAOTIWA NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-Z5L-806G
LE 66 Ly 1 €6reee 0070 00°G€TZ 00°102 IITIEVSIA INHEL ONOT HONVINSNI 00E£"9TL-ZG5L-80S
LG 06 02°1€2 08°022°2 0070 00°26%'2 0070612 FONVIASNT TYINEA 00Z°9TL-ZGL-80G
78766 PG T 97 °9¥6 00°0 00°8%6 00" FPE'T HIIT/9¥YSIA WIHL LYOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-2SL-80G
96766 GETT G9°11C’¢E 82°26 00°€12’¢c 00°6TIT’€E INNODOY SONIAYS HITYHEH 0G0°9TL-ZSL-80G
Z0°00T (29°¢€) 29 19%'GT 0s°¢€ 00°8SF ‘ST 00°9TT ‘61 FONVIASNI HITVIH 000°9TL-2G5L-806G
12756 6Z°06¢€ TLOTOL'L 827698 00°261’8 00°8ZT‘8 NOILNGIYINOD ¥AXOTAWH YOId 000" STL-2GL-80§
T£°86 TT°GT¥ 68 780 '¥FZ 61°%81°C 007005 %2 00°000'FC ATINOH HWIL-IMVd STDYM 000°S0L-ZSL-80G
00700T 0T°0 06°8£0°2 00°0 00°6€0°2 00°0¥2’'T AJ0 X¥d Av¥d OIS 00% " #0L-2GL-806
69°L6 L9°FE €E°G9% T LO"ELT 00°00S°T 00°006'T ATIOFA ANFIILS-AIYTIVS 062" ¥0L-2SL-80G
G666 886G Z1°6LT'TT 90°982'T 00°68Z°TT 00°9PT'TT INVISISSY AWIL-TINd SETIVIVS 060" P0L-ZGL-806G
%986 €6°€06 L¥ 2GL'S9 vZoLoL'L 00795999 00795999 ANIL-TINd SATIVIVS 000" 70L-2SL-80G
£€6°00T (00°GT) 00°G€9'T 007092 0070291 00°00L'T STYIOIAIO QHALOATA XUVIVS 000°Z0L-25L-806G
NOIIVILSININAY-zGL 2daa
saanyTpuadxy
90766 ¥6°€2T'9 90°9€£88%9 00°209°0T 007096 ‘%59 00°888'LE8 SENNTIATY TYIOL
90°66 76°€TT'9 90°9€88%9 00720901 007096 ‘%S9 00°888°LEB 000 3dea Te3OL
00°00T 00°0 00°000°€PHT 0070 00°000°€¥%T 00°000‘EHT dWI d¥0 aNnd T,NIED WOdd SNVIL ¥.6°669-000-806
00°00T 00°0 00°698°21¢ 0070 00°698°21¢ 00°698'C1¢ aNOQd TYIANTD WOdd JAISNVIL 10T 669-000-806G
10°00T (Z8°0) z8-zve’L 00°0 00°Zve’L 00°0 SHILYGHYE/ SANNITT 000" L89-000-806G
00°00T  (0L°0) 0L"0 00°0 0070 00°0 SILNANASINGNT Hd 000" LL9-000-806G
86°96T (z6°62£’T) 26°£99°¢ 00°066 00°¥%€€’2 00°69T1'%2T NOIINIIWINOD/SNOILYNOQ 000°5L9-000-80G
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070022 X90INIANI/SIESSY A0 ATYS 000°€£.9-000-806G
6666 8270 ZL 967 'C 00°0 00" L6V ‘T 00°0 SNOENYTITIDSIN 000°TL9-000-806G
9€706 00°0€S 00°0L6 ‘Y 00°0€2 00°006°S 00°000°9 TYINTY NOTTIAVL 000 L99-000-80G
00°00T 00" L (00- 1) 00°0 00°0 00°0 F9d MOHHO JASN 000°259-000-806G
T0°00T  (0€°0) 0£°698°¢ 00°0 00°698°¢ 000 SNOTISSAINOD 000°059-000-80G
Z8°09 00°82¢ 00°¥S€ 0070 00°286G 00°00L SETYS 000°6%9-000-806G
007 00T 06°0 06762281 00°0 00°0£2'81 00700012 SHVYD0Md WIMS 000°8%9-000-806G
00°00T 0% "0 09°961'%2 0070 00" L6T T 00°000°'€2 NIVEL 000°L%¥9-000-806G
00°00T 00°0 00°6ZL’8T 00°0 00°GzZL'8T 00°000°'%2 dWYD AY¥d 000°S%#9-000-806G
6E°ER 00°68G'T 00°G12’1 00°0 00°008°2 00°0ST’€E TIVEIO0d OVTd SHEI WYID0dd TLL 079-000-806G
G8°LZ 00°659°2 00°620°T 00°08 00°089°¢ 00°000% TTYM/NOY NG 0LL"0%9-000-806§
T9°20T (00°GFHT) 00°00L’G 00°G¥T 00°656’S 00°00S‘€E TIYIAATION SHEAL SWYIDOHUd 69L°0%9-000-80G
£0°86 00°8GT 00°2%8°L 00°609'T 00°000°8 00°000°L XEEHOMY SHAI WYEH0dd 89.°0¥9-000-806G
€1 8L 00°0%¥9°T 00°098°’¢S 00°0 00°005‘L 0070008 TIVELANSYE SHAd WYID0dd L9L°0%¥9-000-80G
127 LL 06°6LZ'C 06°02ZL'L (00°€2) 00°0000T 007009 ‘0T SOINITO SHATI WWH0Md 99.°0%9-000-80G
90°16 00°GTL 00°G68Z‘L 00°6T18’T 00°000‘8 00°000°2T TIVELIOS LINAY SAEI WYE90dd G§9L°0%9-000-806G
0Z°%8 00°2Z€9 00°89¢€‘¢ 00°686°Z 00°000% 00°000¥ TIVELIOS HINOX SHAA WY¥90dd F9L°0¥9-000-806G
60°%IT  (00°0€£8’2) 00°0T6'22 00°GLT'E 00708002 00700061 ¥AOD0S SHAAI WYID0Ed £€9L°0%¥9-000-80G
00700T 0070 00°002'9% 0070 007002 9% 00°00L'60T INTID 000°995-000-80G
000 3dag
sanusaAsy
NOIIVTIONd » SM¥Yd - 806 pung
adsn (INMONEY) EON (FONTY) WMON (40Ta) ¥ONI 139009 AIANTRNY Iasoand NOILAIMOSHAd HAGWAN T9

19049 % AONYTIYL LT0Z/TE/€0 LT/T1€/€0 HINOW LT-9102 TYNISTMO

ATIVIIVAY AONVIVE dLX ¥0od ALIAILDY LT-9T102
LT0Z/TE/S0 ONIANE AOI¥dd drysumo], sewoyy :4d
HIAIEd :I88n

vz/ST :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL Y04 I¥0ddd FINIIANEAXH ANY HAONIATI

WY LT:60 LT0C/0€/€0



90°00T (0T"0) 0T LLT 00°0 00" LLT 00°0SE SIMIHS-I SHITAdNS HNIIVIAAO 00€°0%L-59.-806G
8€°96 86701 Z0°S6L'T 0z-zez 00°006°2 00°000‘2 SEITddAS ONILVIIJO 000°0%L-S9.-806G
€8°90T (17°0) T%°9 00°0 0079 00°L dROD S NAIDDMOM 000°6TL-59L-806G
TT°10T  (0£°0) 0€° LT 00°0 00°LZ 00°€2 NOILAEININOD WHXOTANA ¥OId 000°GTL-G9L-806G
L6766 010 06°L9¢ 20°0 00°89¢ 00°00€ XTINOH HWIL-I¥Yd SHOYM 000°G0L-59L~80S
TIVEII0S ITNav-69. 3adeq
£6°99 ST°62S°T G8°¥60°¢c D0°0 00°%29 ‘% 00°89% ‘¥ TIYILIOS HINOX-$9L 31deg Te3ol
8L°G6 0L°0S 0E"6FT’T 0070 0070021 00°000'T SIMIHS-I SEITddNS SNIIVYEAO 00€° 0% L-%9L-80G
LY T Z0°8LY’T 86° 12 0070 00°00G‘T 00°00S‘T SHITAJNS ONILVIHAIO 0007 0%L-79L-805S
0T 66 8270 ZL 0E 00°0 00° 1€ 00°9¢€ dNOD S\ NAHMYOM 000" 6TL-79L-80G
76°66 70" 0 96°0L 00°0 00°TL 00°Z€T NOILNYIYINOD YHAOTAWE VOId 000" STL-79L-806G
6666 1170 68°128°T 0070 00°22Z8'T 00°008‘T ATINOH HWIL-I¥Vd SEOYM 000°G0L-79L-806G
TIVELIOS HINOX-79/ 31dsq
Z0°00T  (08°T) 08°%80°0T 00°0 00°€80°0T 00°L6% ‘8 ¥E000S-£9L 3dag Te3olL
GT°00T (2£°0) z2£°802 000 00°802 00°0 HSI¥Ed NON-SIITIANS ONILYEEIO 00L" 0% L-£9L-806S
T0"00T  (LT°0) LT 9€9'T 0070 0079€9°1 00°0 SNOISSEONOD-SHATTIANS GL9 0FL-£9L-806G
6666 2170 88°6L8'T 00°0 00°9L8'T 0070052 SIMIHS~I SEITAANS ONILIVEIIO 00€°0¥L-£9L-80G
20°00T (SsZ°0) GZ SH0'T 00°0 00°SP0‘T 00°00G'T SAITAANS ONIIVIAIO 000" 0% L-£9L-80G
SS°00T (9% 0) 9% " ¥8 00°0 00" %8 00°L8 dWOD S NATEIOM 000°6TL-£9L-80G
€1°00T  (LF°0) L% G9¢ 0070 00°69¢ 00°0TE NOILNEIMINOD YIXOTAWI ¥OId 000°STL-£9L-806G
T0°00T (5Z2°0) GZ'698'F 00°0 00°698"% 00°00T'% ATINOH ANIL-I¥Yd SHOYM 000°S0L-£9L-80§
¥ID200S-€9L 1daqg
6T 16 LT 9LT £€8°€28'T 000 000002 007000‘¢ SWYYD0Yd SNHZILID YOINIS-z9. 21deg Te3ofq
61°16 LT 9LT €8°€28'1 €00 0070002 00°000°'€ SHITAANS ONILVIEIO 000°0%L-Z9L-80G
SWYYO0¥d SNEZILID YOINIS-z9. adsqa
TL 00T  (PE€°0LT) € T00 ‘b2 0070 00°T€8°€e 00°009‘S¢Z SWY¥90¥9d WIMS-T9. 31dsa Te3og
79 0T  (L6°69T) L6°0€8'¢E 000 007199 ‘¢ 00°00T‘g FONYNAINIVH/ SSIVdTT 000°0£6-19L-806G
00°00T Z0"0 86°LSS‘T 0070 00°86S°T 00°006'T SEITAANS ONILVEEJIO 000 0%L-T9L-806G
GT°00T  (S£°0) sergee 0070 00°€€2 00°002 dWOD S, NFMNOM 000" 6TL-T9L-806G
T0°00T (60°0) 60°90€°T 00°0 00°90€‘T 00°00€’T NOILOAEIYINOD YAAOTANI VOId 000°STL-T9L-80G
007001 S0°0 G6°CLOLT 0070 00 €LO'LT 00°00S°LT ATINOH HWIL-I¥Yd SHOYM 000°G0L-T9L-806G
SWYY90dd WIMS-T9. 3dag
0L°%0T  (9%°9060T) 9%°850°€we 9T T¥ 00°25T’Z€ET 007000012 ONYLSNOD/NOILIISINOIY ALITIOVA-9GL 3dsa Te3ofr
€87 2L 26°980°T 80°ET6'C 8G6°0Z 00°000‘% 00°0 AQHISEId HATTATIM “dWI TYIIAYD SLS HL6-9GL-806G
98°90T (£6°€bT’S) €6°0TL’T8 00°0 00°L9% ‘9L 00°00000T SIMEFOY SININIAOMIWI TYIIAVD 066 " ¥L6-95L-80G
00°00T  (5£°0) GE'G89 '0FT 00°0 00°6890%T 00°000‘0TT HMHIZOY SINAWIAOMAWI TYIIAYD GZS ¥L6-95L-806G
9€°I9T (0T 6%L'9) 0T 6WL LT 86702 00°000°TT 00°0 TIVEI SYWOHI INAWIAOYIWI dYD 006" ¥L6-95L-806G
ONMISNOD/NOILISINOOVY ALITIOVI-9G, adeqg
G8°86 76°688°T 90°GES‘T9T SpG6L €T 00°T2% ‘€91 00°90£69T NOILVIISININAY-zG/. 3deg Te3og
saInaTpuadxy
NOILVHYDEE 3 SMY¥d - 806 pung
agsn (FRIONEY) WNMON (IIONEY) WION (d09aA) ¥ONI 1395009 AIANTNY Lasand NOILAT¥OSHEA JHGHAN TO
19049 & HONVTYL LTO0Z/TE/E0 LT/TE/€0 HINOW LT1-9702 TYNIOTIHO
ATAVIIVAY AONVIVE dLX ¥0d ALIAILOW LT-9T02

ve/et iobeg

dIHSNMOIL SYWOHIL ¥0d I190ddd FMALIANIIXT ANV FAANTATI

LTOC/TE/E€0 DONIANAT AOIdHd

drysumog, sewoy] :dqd

H4dIda -xssn

WY LT:60 LT0Z/0€/€0



8256 TV 6LT 65°029°¢€ 00°0 00°008°¢ 00°00Z°1 SEITAANS ONIIVIHIO 000°0%L-0LL-80G
06" L8 GZ GPT SL PS0’T IAAR A 00°002°T 00°000°T dHOD S NERMEOM 000°6TL-0LL-80S
8T0LT  (90°T19) 90" 8¥%T 9€°0T1 00°L8 00°00L NOILOEIYINOD ¥MAXOTdWE NOISNIJ 000" 8TL-0LL-80S
268 9z°¢ vL°8T £6°0 00712 00702 INNODOY SONIAYS HITVHEH 0G0°9TL-0LL-80S
8676 Z8°GLT 81" ¥ze’E 6766 00°006°¢€ 00°2TI%’c NOIIONGIMINOD YHAOTANA ¥OId 000" STL-0LL-80S
2079017 (1§°¥8) 167887 ‘T 26°8SGT 00°%0% ‘T 007009°T TYITIOLINYL SHOYM 000°2ZTL-0LL-80G
L9°¥6 09°€62°C 0% 90L'0% 05°0€§ 00°000°€¥ 00°000'TH ATIN0OH HAWIL-I¥Vd SHOVM 000°'G0L-0LL-80S
98 %% 60°%G9 ‘T T6°SvE’T ST %6 00°000‘€ 00°000’S ATINOH HAWIL-TINA STADYM 00T %#0L~0LL-80G
HONYNIINIVA 3 SNOILVIEdO-0LL aded
L€°08 89°8T9 zeees’e GO TL 00°2s1’¢ 00"8%T'¥% TIVEAATIOA-69L 3d3Q Te3loL
00°00T  (00°S€L) 00°G€L 00°0 000 00°002'T STOOHOS AFTTIVA NYMS LOVILINOD 000°6T8-69L-80§
6L %9 86091 v 562 0070 00°9S¥ 00°00T SHITAANS ONILYYEdO 000 0PL-69L~80G
z2°€9 19°€T 6£°€2 0070 00" LE 007 06T dHOD S NIRMEOM 000°6TL-69L-80G
T1°99 68°€S TT°G0T S0°6 00°6ST 00°861 NOILNEGIYINOD ¥IAOTAWA ¥OId 000°GTL-69L-80§
867G 09°621’T 0V vLE'T 00799 00°005°2 00°006°2 ATINOH AWIL-I¥¥d SHOYM 000°S0L-69L-80S
TIVIAATION-69L 3dad
9% " %8 G0"LT6 G6°286°F 8L°20L 00°006°S 00°00L‘S X9AHOYY-89L 3ded Te3ol
LLTETT  (0€°GLT) 0€°sLT’C 00°0 00°000°Z 00°008°T SIMIHS-I $EITddNS HNILTIAO 00£°0¥L-89L-80G
F1°GS 19°L08 657266 0070 00°008°T 00°008°T SAITddNS SNILYEHEdO 000" 0%L-89L-806G
8E"6E T€°0¢€ 69761 08°9 00709 00°0¢ dWOD S, NENMIOM 000°6TL-89L-806G
Z€'08 zZG°62C 8% °02CT Gh6v 00°0GT 00°0ST NOILNGIYINOD MAXOTAWH ¥OId 000°STL-89L-80§
68°¢8 TT°6¢¢ 68 FLS'T €5°9%9 00°006°T 007006°T ATINOH IWIL-Id¥Yd SHOYM 000°S0L-89L-806§
AdIHOYY-89L 3dea
8% "G0T  (19°L2Z) 19°%8€’% 287 LT6 00°LST'% 00°229°L TIVGIINSYE-£9L 3dea TB3IoL
00°00T (00°06T°T) 00°06T°T 00°0 0070 00°009°2 STOOHOS AATIVA NYMS LOVILNOD 000°6T8-L9L-80S
£6°88 067261 0T°68%'T 0070 00°289°T 007096 SIMIHS-I $AITddNS SNILTIAd0 00E€"0¥L-L9L-80G
00°0 00°00§ 0070 0070 007005 00°000°T SHITIANS DNIIVEEdO 000°0¥L-L9L-806G
67" 6L 8T L 87 LT 9€°GT 00°G€ 00°2Z8 dHOD S NHITOM 000°6TL-L9L-80G
9T1°68 8L°0¢C ZT°61T 08°%9 00°0%T 00°08T NOILOGIYINOD YAXROTAWA ¥OId 000°STL-L9L-80G
8598 €671 L7 8SS°T 9€°L¥8 00°008‘T 00°008°2 ATINOH HWIL-I¥Vd STOVM 000°G0L-L9L-80G
TIVdLEMsvYd-,9L 3dad
61°%8 TG eI’ 8% 1979 L¥"S19°T 00°GL9 ‘L 00" €E¥ ‘0T AMMOOH ¥OOTd/SOINITO HINOXA-99L 3doa TeIOL
00°00T  (00°0%8) 00°0%8 00°0 0070 00°00T‘T STOOHOS AFATTIVA NYMS IOVIINOD 000°6T8-99L-80§
00" %% 007078 007099 0070 00°006°T 00° 00§ SIMTHS—-I STITAdNS HNIITIHAAO 00€°0%L-99L-80§
6v°2C GG L8F S ARA 0070 00° 00§ 00°000°T SHITAANS ONILYIAJO 000" 0%L-99L-80§
vz L6 L0°T €6°2L vT°8€ 00°GL 00708 dWOD S NAKIIOM 000°6TL-99L-80§
68°89 9G°GST AR A XS 907181 007008 00°€ST NOTILASIYLNOD ¥MAXOTIWA ¥OIA 000°STL-99L-80§G
98°88 7€ 895 99°TES'F Lz 96e'z 00°00T‘S 00°009°L ATINOH AWIL-IYYd SHEOYM 000°S0L-99L-805
AHAMD0H ¥OOTd/SOINITO HINOX-99. 3ded
78°86 LZ %01 €L°8L8'8 0z°2€2 00°€86°8 00°08T‘0T TIVELIOS ITNA¥-G9L 3daQ Te3ol
00°00T 00°0 00°606°’S 00°0 00°60G‘S 00°00G’L SHDOTANES JHLOVEILNOD 000°0T8-59L-80S§
saan3Tpuadxy
NOIIVHEMOEY 3 SM¥¥d - 80G Ppund
adasn (NEONIY) WION (IIONTY) WMON (d0Aa) WONI 1d90Nd IANANY 139dng NOILATIOSHA dFGAON 1O
1909 % AONYTIYD LT0Z/TE/€0 LT/TE/€0 HINOW LT-9702 TYNIDINO
ATIVIIVAY TONYIVE dLX ¥Od ALIAILOY LT-9102
LTOZ/TE/E€0 ONIANT QOI¥dd drysumol sewoyl :€d
dJddIdd x8sn
ve/LT :=beq JIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥0d Id0ddd FINLIANIIXE ONY FONTATA WY LT:60 LT0Z/0E/€0



SY PL 7S 098 9€°806°2 1€°22 00°69¢’¢ 00°0L8°¢ NIV9I-9L. 3deg Tel0L
ST°00T (%% 0) Py 10€ 000 00°10€ 00009 THNA TASIIA 3 SYO 00T"8£6-9LL-805
€29 G616 S0"8SS’T 0070 0070052 0070052 HONVYNAILNIYWN/ SUIVAEY 000°0£6-9LL-80G
€E6TT  (BL°T) L0t LE'D 00°6 00°0T dROD S NAIDIIOM 000°61L-9LL-80S
8EETT  (5e°g) GETGH I 00° 0% 00709 NOILNEININOD ¥AXOTIWE ¥OIJ 000°STL-9LL-80G
ZZ'FIT  (8L"EL) 8L°26S g€ 02 00°61S 00°00L ZATINOH FWIL-IYVd SEOYM 000°S0L-9LL-805G
NIVII-9.. adeq
00°00T L9°0 €€ ZLO'LT co"0 00°€LO LT 00°00L ‘02 dW¥d Xv¥a-s.. adag TR3lOL
00°0 0070 00°0 0" 0 0070 007008 ONIHSITINd 3 ONILNIHd 000" T06-GLL-80G
86°66 0670 06°91¢°2 00°0 00°LTIE‘2 00°000°¢ SATEIL ATAIA 000°T€8-GLL-806S
96766 8€°0 29°088 0070 00°188 0070002 SEITddNS ONILTIEIO 000" 0%L-GLL-80G
00°00T 00°0 007622 00°0 00°622 00°00% dHOD S NEWMIEOM 000" 6TL-SLL~80S
L6 66 9270 vL696 00°0 00°0L6 00°000°T NOILNGIYINOD ¥HAOTANT ¥OIA 000°STL-SLL-80S
00°00T (L¥-0) Ly 9L9°2T 0070 00°9L9'2T 00°00G“€T ATINOH HNIL-I¥Yd SEOYM 000°G0L-GLL~-80G
dWYD A¥Aa-GL( 3deg
L8007 (25°€52) 25 8EV ‘6T 00°G¥ 00°58T‘62 00°€zL'6C SINIAT TVIOEAS-¥LL 31deg TelOL
67 °G¥T (LG F09) LS €E6°T 00°S¥ 00°62¢’T 00°00€’T DNIHSITINd ¥ SNIINIVd 000" T06-7LL-806G
00°00T 00°0 00°G2L’9 0070 00°s2L’9 00°000°8 SHDIAYES TYNOISSHIOEA 000" LT8-%LL-80S
T0°00T (S2°0) Gz oLL'E 0070 00°0LL'E 00°006°¢ SEIIAYIS dALOVIILNOD 000°0T8-FLL-806S
66°66 LZ"0 €L 6E°C 00°0 00°S6€‘C 00°000°‘¢ MTYM/NOY MG ONILVIEJO 0GT 0FL-%LL-806G
0£°96 T1°16¢ 68°8FT'6 0070 00°005’6 00°000‘6 SHITAANS ONIIVIEJO 000" 0%L-%LL-806G
8766 AR 98" LL 00°0 00°8L 00°18 dHOD S NARMIOM 000" 6TL-FLL-80S
86°66 60°0 16°9LE 0070 00" LLE 00°2Z¥€ NOIINETIYINOD WYAXOTIHIE ¥OId 000" GTL-7LL-80G
T0°00T (1€-0) TE'TTO’S 00°0 00°TT0’S 00°00G6'% ATINOH HWIL-IYVd SHOVM 000°S0L-%LL-80G
SINIAT TYIDAAS-#LL 3deq
Z0° 00T (Lz"0) LZ TIZT'T 00°0 00°TZT'T 00°€99°¢ TIVEL00d DVIA-TLL 3deg Te3ol
18766 0€°0 0L 19T 000 007291 00°000°T SHITAANS ONILYEEJO 000" 0¥L-TLL-80S
98°20T  (0%°0) 0% %1 0070 00°%T 00" €€ dHOD S NAWINOM 000" 6TL-TLL-806G
LL"00T  (8%°0) 8% 29 0070 00729 00 0€T NOILNEININOD ¥YAXOTIWE ¥OIA 000°STL-TLL-80G
96°66 1€°0 69288 0070 00°€88 00°006°T ATINOH AWIL-I¥¥d SADYM 000" G0L-TLL-80G
TIVEI00d S¥TA-TLL 2deqg
ST €6 TV 9LV ‘TT 86 726 ’8GT 2671992 00°TO0‘0LT 00" €HH ‘19T HONUYNALNIVW 3 SNOILVIHJO-0L,. 3dsq@ Te3ol
€L°0¢€ 98" TEL’T PT 89L 0Z 061 0070052 00°000°¢€ TYINTY INAW INOH 00T 0%¥6-0LL-806S
T0°00T (€1°0) €ET°LST'T 00°0 00°LSZ'T 00°00S°T TYINTE ILAITOL ATIYLI0od 000°0%¥6-0LL~806
66°CL €V VLG'T LG"GGZ % 0€° 70T 00°0€8°’g 00°000°L TINT TASAIA 3 SYD 00T 8€£6-0LL-80S
FI°TL 90°G€S’T 6 €8L’E 000 00°6T€’S 00°000‘9 ASNIAXT TTOTHHAA 000°8£6-0LL-806S
61°16 ELTEVB'Y LZ°95T'08 ZL9TE 00°000‘SS 00°000‘0S HONYNHTLNIVH/ SHIVdTd 000°0€6-0LL-806G
GLTLTT  (8E"HLG'T) 8ETRLOLT €5°28T'T 007005 %T 00°08Z'%T SETIITILIN 000°026-0LL-80G
00°00T (£%°0) €7"€6T'6 00°0 00°€61°6 00°T£0‘8 ALITIGVIT TYIANIS HONVINSNI 000°0T6-0LL-80SG
L1788 L6°0L £0°62S 0070 007009 00°00S SNOIIVOINAWAOD SSHTHIIM 00T°068-0LL~806S
96 00T (15676) 16°666 00°0 007066 00°002°T ANOHAHATAL 000°068-0LL-808
00°00T (¥0°0) 70 008'8T 00°0 00°008‘8T 00700091 SHOIAYAS TALOYELNOD 000°0T8-0LL-80S
soanjtpuadxy
NOIIVANOAE 3 SMY¥d - 80G Ppumng
agasn (NICNGY) IRION (WIONGY) WION (40dAa) ¥ONI 179009 JIANTRY 135and NOIILdI¥DS3ad MAFGHAN T9
1509 % AINYTYE LT0Z/TE/E0 LT/TE/€0 HINOW LT-9T0¢2 TYNIOTHO
ATIYTIVAY IONYIVE ALk ¥0d ALIAILDY LT-910¢

vZ/8T rebeg

LTOZ/TE/€0 SNIANE dOI¥Ed

dIHSNMOL SVWOHL 904 I¥90dFAY¥ HINLIANHAXT ANV HAONTAHTT

drysumo], sewoy] :dgd

H4dIda :xssn

WY LT:60 LTO0Z/0€/€0



7596 (LG5"860'T) (€% 899 ‘0¢€) (98°215°02) (00" L9L’tE) 00°GES ‘09T SHANLIANAIXE ¥ SANNIATY J0 LAN
G686 16°222°L 67705 ‘6L9 98°FTT‘TE 00°LZL'989 00°€S€‘LLY STINLIANAdXT TYIOL
90766 ¥6°€21‘9 90°9€88%9 00720901 00°096 ‘¥59 00°888°LES8 SHANIATI TYIOL
INOILVAIOHT 3 SY9v¥d - 806G pung
G686 16°222'L 6% %05 ’6L9 98 FTIT'1IE 00°LZL'989 00" €GE'LLY STINLIANAIXA TYIOL
saIn3Tpusdxy
NOILVAYOHT 3 S¥9¥d - 80§ pund
adgsn (WIONEY) KON (WIONEY) RION (d0HEd) YONI 149009 AIANTWT Iasang NOILAIJYOSEd YFARON TD
1909 % AONYIVL LT10Z/1E/€0 LT/TE/£0 HINOW LT-910¢C TYNIDIHEO
ATIVTIIVAY HONVTIYE dLX ¥god ALIAILOY LT-9102
LT0Z/TE/€D ONIANE QOINEd drysumog, sewoyy :gq
HIATEd x9S)
vZ/61 :obeg dIHSNMOL SVYWOHIL 904 Id9Ddd¥ HIANILIANIAIXHT ANV HANHATI

WY LT:60 LTO0Z/0E/ED



TLT8TT  (PL"LP) ¥L°C0E 0070 007652 00°2Z1¢ IITIGVSIA WML SNOT HONVINSNI 00€°9TL-0V5-066
19°06 8% €52 26 9%h ‘e 00°0 00"ooL’‘z 00°0PE‘T HONVINSNI TYINIQ 002 9TL-075-06G
69°¢6 61°S8 18°%92'1 00°0 00706e’T 00°%¥C’T BAIT/I¥SIA WEAL INOHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-0%5-066
18°L6 ZL"S0T 8T 6TL'Y 80°T16 00°628'% 00°089 ‘% INNODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 060°9TL-07S-066G
T16°66 €LLT LZ°2800¢ GL"8 00700702 00°%¥15‘92 IONYENSNI HILTIVHAH 000°9TL-0%G~-06G
Sh PG €6°GTS Ly 18L’'S 80°998 00°L6C'6 00°168°8 NOIINEIYINOD YIXOTAWNE VOIA 000°GTL-07S-06G
19°v¥ 00" TED ‘¥ 007696 ¢ L0°29¢€ 0070008 00°000'8 THITIHAO SHAOUM 000°0TL-0¥S-066
26716 €2°2L0°2 LL"8SE’ZC YO LLY ‘T 00°TEV ‘BT 00°06% ‘€2 ATINOH FWIL-I9Vd STOYM 000°60L-075-066G
67" 10T ($9°8T) 79°892'T 00°0 00°062’T 00°062'T SYEOYd SHOYM 009" P0L-0%S5-06G
90°96 ¥6°Gh8 ‘¢ 90°LF9‘ce 18° 150’6 00°€6% ‘L6 00°000’€8 ZTYNOH AWIL-TINd SHOYM 00T " %#0L-0%7S-06G
FONYNIINIVA 3 SNOIILVIHEJO-0%S 3dag
L9 L6 99°1€8'% FETEST ‘202 ST "HSL‘Z0T 007686902 00°L00‘802 NOIIVILSININAY-9¢G 2dad Te3OL
00725 00°0%2 00°09¢ 0070 00°005 00°000°T ONINIVIL 3 NOILIVONAX 000°096-9£6-066
9019 1€°62 69°6¢ 00°0 00°69 00°0 SHDIION TYOAT 000°006-9€5-06G
0070 00°0 0070 02°0 00°0 00°00€ SEIDIAMES TYNOISSHIONd 000" LT18-9£5-065
8709 vz-81cC 9L°8¢¢ 0070 00" LGS 007001 SEDIAY¥AS JELOVELNOD 000°0T8-9£5-06G
9" 2L 00°€6L 0070002 00°0 00°€SL'C 00°€SL'Z SEINA % dIHSIIININ 000" 708-9£5-066
18709 00759 00°GTO‘T 00" 0 00°699'1 00°0G0"T 1Ia0v 000°€08-9£5-06G
90°90T  (00°%) 00" 0L 00" 0¢ 00°99 007008 SHOIAYAS TYOAT 000°208-9£5-065
00°00T 00°0 00°LTI6 ‘€6 00°LT6’E6 00°LT6°¢€6 00°LT6°E6 H¥I NOTILYILSINIWAY 000°008-9£5-06G
8666 88°¢ Z1°29¢'%1 0070 00°69€ %1 00°LL6'CT NOE HDIIAI0 SHITAANS ONIIVYEJO 000" 6% L-9£5-066G
01" z¢ v6°STL T 90" %¥8Z ‘T 86792 00°000’% 00°000¥ SHITIANS ONILVEIIO 000" 0%L-9£5-066
TZ2°19T (T#°28T) v 08F 7S 78 00°862 007989 dWOD S, NAWIOM 000 6TL-9€5-066G
76 10T  (69°80T) 69°L69°G €0° 859 00°685°S 00°0%8's NOIINEIYINOD ¥EXOTAWA NOISNHEA 000 8TL-9€5-06G
9z°16 62761 TL"6ST 00°0 00°GLT 00°GST IITIGVSIQ WIAL SNOT HONYINSNI 00€°9TL-9EG-066
0Z°16 €T LT LLTEEL'T 0070 00°T06°T 00°0S€’T HONVINSNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-9€£5-06G
€726 6L°GG 12°0L9 0070 00°92L 00" L¥L FATT/GYSIA WIAL L9OHS/NOISIA 00T"9TL-9£5-066
T9°%GT  (SZ°696) Sz vhL‘C Z8°66G 00°SLL'T 00°6zE’2Z LNQODOY SONIAYS HITYEH 060°9TL-9E£G-066
L0°26 9T 860°T ¥8°25L'CT €ere 00°TS8°¢T 00°0T8°€T FONVENSNIT HLTYIH 000°9TL-9€5-06G
0Z°T0T  (ST°TG) ST ZIE‘® G ChG 00°192'% 00°%70L'¥ NOILOEIYINOD YIXOTAWNE ¥DIA 000°STL-9ES-06G
ZV 10T (89°6TT) 89°616'8 P0"0GS% ‘T 00°00%’8 00°00% '8 ATINOH FAWIL-I¥VYd SEOYM 000°S0L-9€S-066
6L°T6 LT %8 £8°0¥%6 00°0 007620t 00°G6zZ0’T 440 A¥d A¥d MDIS 00% " 70L-9£5-06G
99° L6 LY HGE €G°68L'FT FSTTZLT 00 ¥PT’ST 00" PPT ‘ST TYOIYHTO HHIL-TINA SHOYM 002" 70L-9£S-06G
€E€"00T (PO LIT) ¥9°6909¢ A MEYAS 00°8%6 'S¢ 00°%26‘9¢ ANIL-TINd SHINYIVS 000 %0L-9£5-066G
NOIIVMISININAY-9¢¢ 3daq
seInjTpusdxy
£6°96 8L 92V ‘B¥ T LEO'HOT ‘T €G°6GT06T 00" %97 ‘8F% ‘T 00°0TO0‘FLY ‘T SANNIATI TYIOL
€6°96 8L°9CV ‘¥¥ ZTTLEO'HOR T €G°65T706T 00" %97 ‘8¥% ‘T 00°0T0'HLY'T 000 3deag Te30L
¥8°09 09°29¢ 0% €96 00°0 007926 00°0 INARISINTRT T 000°08%-000-06G
00°00T (0T-0) 0T°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SHAILYIHE- SANNATT 000°9L9-000-066
0070 00°000'6 00°0 00°0 0070006 00°000‘6 INANSSESSY TYIDAAS avOod MIvIS 00Z°2L9-000-06G
%06 9¢€ " TEY 597890 % 0L €2€ 007006 ‘¥ 0070062 TYINTY LNIWA INOF 00T L99-000-06G
Gz zZe€T  (9L"T16L’Z) 9L°206'% Ge-zee's 00" 1112 00°00L‘E QEANIYE LSTITLNI 000°699-000-066G
£6°68 00°GLO’T 00°T09'6 TI°LLL 00°9L9°0T 00°00T’0T ALTYNIA 000°659-000-06G
98°00T (€0°%ET‘T) €0°7ET ‘06T 197260 %2 00°000 ‘8%z 00°000°0S2 TA¥AS OL AQVAd 00%°809-000-06G
€2 16 00°8T0°‘C 00700012 0c 0 00°8T0‘€Z 00°0007ST H9d ALIOVdVD 00Z°809-000-06G
Z8°96 TL"Z6579¢€ 62°L09'ETT'T 9% "£€9 ‘19T 00°00Z“0G6T'T 00°0T9‘€8T'T FOYSN 000°809-000-066G
G8°¥8%  (00°LZT) 00°09T 00" 0%T 00° €€ 00°00T SLIMGAd 3 ASNIADIT 000" 0S%-000-066G
000 3deqg
SONUBSAY
ANQd JEMEIS - 066G pung
a=sn (WMONEGY) WHON (IMONEIY) MON (40Hd) ¥ONI I99dnd AIANINY Ias5and NOILATYOSHEA FAGHON 1D
1909 % TONYIYL LT0Z/TE/E0 LT/TE/€0 HLNOW LT-9102 TYNIDINO
TTIVTIVAY AONYIVE AIX ¥0d ALIAIIOY LT-9702

vz/02 :obegq

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥Od I90dEd HINLTANZAXH ANY AONAATS

LTOZ/TE/E€0 DONIANI dOId¥HEd

drysumog, sewoy] :gd

44dIda :aesn

WY LT:60 LT0C/0€/€0



LS°9T (8€" VL6 CTY) 8€°G0L ‘8¢S 9€°981°Ge (00°69Z'%G€) (00°€6¥% ‘0€€) SHINLIANIIXE 3 SANNIATI IO LAN
€9°%L 9T T0%‘LSY P8 TIEE’Sre’T LT E€L6 V9T 00" €€L'Z08°T 00°€0S°‘%08°T SHINLIANZdXT TYIOL
£6°96 8L"9ZV'¥¥ ZZ LE0'vOR T £6°6GT°06T 00" F9% ‘8%F ‘T 00°0TO0'¥LY ‘T SHNANAATI TYIOL
1aNQd dEMIS - 06G pung
€9 L 9T T0%‘LS¥ P8 TEE'GHE’T LT €L6'%9T 00°€€L'208"'T 00°€0S°'%08°T SHINLIANZdXE TYLOL
15°96 9% LET'OT ¥5°8LZ €8T 00°0 00°916°€62 00°000°8T€ TOYINOD TYLIAYD-006 1dsQ Te3IoL
8296 TLLEZ'OT 62°29L'F9C 00°0 00°000°‘SLZ 00°006°¥62 SINTWAAOEAWI TYLIJYD 000" %¥L6-006-065
00°00T  (5Z"0) §T 915 8T 0070 00°9T1G 8T 00°006°'¢€z AYTIIN0 TYLIAYD 000°0L6-006-066G
TOIINOD TYIIAYD-006 2ded
£€0°99 A AN A A7 96668658 061229 00°2zez'z0e’1 00°96%'8LZ"T FONYNIAINIVH 3 SNOILWVMAJO-0%S 3dea Te3olq
00°0 00°8%T‘G8¢E 00°0 00°0 00°8%T‘G8¢ 00°8%¥T‘S8¢ NOIIVIDHIdEd 000°896-075-065
£8°68 0Z° 1L 087829 00°0ST 00°00L 00°00L ONINIVIL ¥ NOILYONdH 000°096-0%5-065
zZET 19 06702 05°2€ 0070 00" €S 00°00T SNOANYTITADSIH 000°966-075-065
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°090°¢€ SNOTLOANNOD AALOVILNOD 000°6£6-075-065
10°89 90°€99°¢ 76°98L°L 8L"LTS 007067 ‘TT 00" 06L"%T TA0d TASHIA 3 SYD 00T 8£6-0%5-065
6€°9L G0'8¥6'T S6°T0€’9 9T L 00°062‘8 00°GTI¥ ‘8 ASNAAXT TTOIHIA 000" 8£6-0%5-066
66706 ZL°880°T 82°CEV 0T 0070 00°T2S‘TT 00°999°2ZT SINANATIOV AONYNTLNIVH 000°9€6-0¥5-065
96766 0Z°0 08°6LY 0070 00°08% 00°69% SHOIAYAS 9Id SSIH 000°2€6-0%5-06S
267 €L 76 10E‘1¢E 8%°869'88 62 ¥9'C 007000021 00°00G‘¢€L HONYNILNIVH/ SITYdTT 000°0€6-075-065
00°00T  (LS"0) LG 9LE80Y 0070 00°9LE“80F 007626197 SHAS INAHIVANI AOYMIS 000°226-0%5-06S
P2 GTIT  (1L°Z06'8) TL PEE’LY 00°8%8°G 00°2ZE¥ ‘85 00°LIP‘T9 SHILITILA 000°026-0%5-06S
Z28709 Tz Le1’ot 6L°TZL'ST 00°0 00°6%¥8°G2 00"LLE’'ZT XLITIEGVIT TVHANTD HONVINSNI 000" 016-0%75-06G
9%°96 £9°6¢ LE"8LO'T 0070 00°8TT'T 00°T96°T SNOIILVOINAKWOD SSATHIIM 00T 068-0%5-066
0L"€0T  (PE°SOT) vET¥S6'C 287911 00°6¥8°2 00°989°9 ANOHAATAL 000°058-0%5-065
00°0¢ 00°GLT 00°GL 00°0 007062 007062 STYIOSAHd INAWNAOTIWA 000°9€8-075-06G
98°¥%6 69°L58°¢ T€° 2T 1L GE"98L78¢ 00°000°GSL 00°000‘05§ SEDIA¥IES TYNOISSHIOEd 000 LT8-075-069
82 %9 90°6€¥ 76°68L 00°0 00°622't 00°0SL SHOIAMES QALOVILNOD 000°0T8-075-0665
G998 LLELE €z 92v’z GZ°90T 00°008°¢Z 00°8LL"'C SIOAINA 000°ZFL-0P5-06G
90°¢8 86978 ZO"EST’H 0070 00°000°S 00°%hz’e SHITAdNS SNILVEEIO 000" 0¥L-0%5-06S
58796 90" zZL { AN 00°0ST 00°682°¢2 00°TSL'T dWOD S NIWMIOM 000°6TL-075-066G
L2°T6 LS"LO6 €y €80T FSTGE0'T 00" THL'TI 00°892'6 NOIINGTIINOD MAXOTAWH NOISNAJ 000°8TL-0¥5-065
saanjTpuadxyg
aNnd JEMES - 065G Puld
adasn (FEIONIY) WION (WIONEY) WMON (403a) ¥ONI 139a0nd dIaNTRNY Lasand NOILAIYDSHEA YAGWAN TO
19304 % AINYTYL LT0Z/TE/€0 LT/TE/E0 HINOW LT-9T0Z TYNIDINO
ATAVIIVAY FONYIVE dLX ¥0d ALIAILOY LT-9T02Z

vz/12 :ofeg

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL d04 ILJ0dEY HYNLIANEAXE ANV HANIAET

LTOZ/TE/C€0 DNIANA QOI¥dd

drysumo] seuwoy] :dgd

d9aIda :assn

WY LT:60 LTOZ/0E/€0



16°86 Zh 8ve 86 T0T’€x 99°€8%‘C 00°06% ‘€2 00°0SF’‘€C ATMACOH HWIL-I9¥d SHOYM 000°S0L-07S-T66
00°00T 1070 66°6%C°T 0070 00°062°T 0070621 SYADVYd SHADYM 009" ¥0L-0FS-16G
00°00T (0L"6¥6) 0L°6¥%6 0070 00°0 00°0 AI0 A¥d A¥A MDIS 00% " P0L-07G-T665
07" 96 LG°206‘¢E €p-2eL’E6 9% 5806 00°G€Z’L6 00°9TT'€ZT ATY00H AWIL-TINA SIEOYM 00T ¥0L-0¥S-T66G
HONYNALNIVW ? SNOILVIEdO-0%S 3deq
68°¢€6 96 007 ‘€T 70°000 ‘903 SH E€GL'Z0T 00°T0% ‘612 00°%60°G1C NOIIVYISININAY-9€£G 1dsa Te3oL
€€ LT 00°S¥S 007502 0070 00°0GL 00°0GL ONINIYIL 3 NOILYONAd 000°096-9£5-T65
00°0 00°180°¢ 0070 00°0 0071802 00°180°2 ONIHSITENd 3 ONIINIUd 000" T06-9€5-T65
90°19 1€°62C 69°6¢ 000 00°59 00°90€ SEDIION TYOHET 000°006-9£G-165
z8°09 vz 81c 9L 8€E 0070 00" LSS 00°06€°2 SEDIANES QEIOVEINOD 000°0T8-9£G-165
85796 08°TLZ 02°699°L 0070 00°Th6 ‘L 00°Th6 ‘L SANd 3 dIHSYIINIR 000°$708-9€£5-T66
00°00T 00°0 00°ST0‘T 0070 00°GT0‘T 00°0G60’T 11a0v 000" £08-9€G6~165
007 0L 00°0¢€ 007 0L 00°0¢ 00°00T 007008 SADIAYIS T¥OAT 000°Z08-9€£5-T66G
00°00T 00°0 00°LT6°¢6 00°LT6°E6 00°LT6¢C6 00°LT6'E6 FFd NOILVILSINIWAY 000°008-9€5-T6G
5066 L8 LET €T°29¢'PT 00°0 007006 ‘%1 00" LLT'ZT N0 FDIAIO SUITAANS ONIIWIHIO 000 GPL-9EG-T66G
€0°1¢ 16°8GL'C 60°ThC'T 66°92 " 00°000 % 00°000'% SAITAdNS ONILVEIJO 000" 0%PL-9E€G-T66G
86°86 1679 67°1€9 vy 8 00°8€9 00°2€S dNOD S\ NIWIIOM 000" 6TL-9ES-T6G
9€°00T  (9L°6T) 9L TLG'S 66° LG9 00°266’S 00°0%8°‘S NOILNGIYINOD ¥EXOTIWE NOISNIA 000" 8TL-9EG-T6G
Z8°66 6270 TL6ST 00°0 0070971 00°T9T LITIGVSIA WIHAL 9NOT FONVYASNI 00E£°9TL-9ES-T6S
66766 1Z°0 6L EEL'T 00°0 00°%EL’T 00°0S€’T HONVIASNI TYINAQ 00Z2°9TL-9€5~T6S
£6°66 get¢ L9869 00°0 00°2Z0L 00" LPL HIIT/9YSIA WIHAL IMOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-9€G6-T6S
T0"8L 0£°0T9 0L°%9T'2 6L°6G 00°GLL'Z 00°sze‘2 INNODOY SONIAVS HITYIH 0G0 9TL-9€S-T6G
L0 26 GT°860°T G872SLZT €E"E 00°TG8‘¢T 00°0€s‘¢Ct HONVEASNI HITYIH 000°9TL-9£G-T65
92°56 LLTTZ €Z°LST'Y 0£°2%6 007697 % 00°%0L ‘¥ NOIINETYINOD YHAOTAWNE ¥OIJA 000°GTL-9€G-T66G
80" %L LL 0862 £2°615'8 63677 ‘T 00°00G‘TT 00° 007’8 ATINOH FWIL-IdYd SHOYM 000°S0L-9€S-T65
00°0 0076201 0070 00°0 00°620°T 00°620°T AA0 A¥d X¥A ¥MIIS 00% " 70L-9E5-T6G
£€°96 ZE€'969 89°L8G VT Gv TIZL'T 00 PHT ST 00" %¥T‘ST TYOIYHTD AWIL-TINA SEOYM 002 ¥0L-9£5-T66G
L9° L6 76658 90°6909¢ LZ°092'% 00°6Z6 ‘9¢€ 00°%269¢€ HHIL-TINE SETIVIVS 000" %0L-9€S-T6G
NOIIVIISININA¥-9£s 3dag
saanjTpusdxy
9766 L6°0€G°9T €0°€2T'€p0’‘E SZ GIT'#0G 00°%59'650°¢ 00°2L6'T9G6°2 SANNAATS TYIOL
9% " 66 L6°0€6/9T €0 E€ZT'EW0’‘E SZ GIT’%0S 00°%59'650°¢ 00726719672 000 3dag T®3OL
8709 6L°629°¢ 12°6€9°S 0070 0076926 00°0 SINARASINIHIHY / SANNIHA 000°$69-000-16§
00°£92°T (L9°TT) L9721 (00°0T) 00°T 00°0 IJOHS /MIAO HSYD 000°¥69-000-T66G
00°00T Z0°0 86°CEh 00°0 00°€EP 00°0 SNOANYTTADSTH 000°€69-000-T66§
00°00T (PL°L90'G) vLTL90'G 00°0 0070 0070 INARISENIHI T 000°089-000-T6§
00°00T (£8°28) €828 €828 0070 00°0 SEIVETE-SANNITT 000°9L9-000-165
ZL°T0T  (99°89) 99°890'% oLT€ze 00°000°% 00°000°S TYINT LNIRHAIN0OF 00T"L99-000-T65
00°00T (¥T°0) AR RARES 0070 00°L25°¢€ 00°00S‘T QIANYYE LSHIALNT 000°599-000-T66
EE 0T  (06°6%9) 06°6%9°GT 90" 88L 00°000‘ST 00°0%0‘6 ALTYNA 000°659-000-T66G
St L6 00°G 00°16T 00°0 007961 00°00€ FRA MOFHD JISN 000°Z259-000-166§
19718 09°2%6 0V €8T'% 00°0 00°92T’S 00°00¥ ININASEOGHIAY NOILONILSNOD 000°TTI9-000-T6S
I6°00T (8% €TZ) 8%°899 1% 00°€T2 00°GSP ‘T¥ 00700001 SNOTILDANNOD 000°0T9-000-T65
G 26 00°6LZ 00°89¢’¢ 007882 00°€%9 ‘¢ 00°008 ‘% A40 NIAL/NO NANL 000°609-000-T6G
9T ZIT  (¥8°€££’09) 8 €c£e’966 G6°8EL'60T 00°000‘96% 00°2€v ’0EE AAGIS O AQYAT 00%"809-000-T6G
Z0° b8 00°70€ % 00°G€9 ‘22 00°0 00°6£6 92 00°0000T qAA ALIOVAVYD 00Z°809-000-165
0070 00°0 0070 00°0 000 00008 IHd NOIIVILSININAY 00T°809-000-165§
6696 Z8°z08‘¢cL 81°992°08E2 T1L°069 ‘Z6¢ 00°690'#5% ‘C 0070000612 HOYSN 000°809-000-T66
000 3daa
SONUSADY
aNQd JAIvm - T6G pung
agsn (IIONTY) IHNON (FONEY) WHON (d03FA) WDNI 1d9dnd AIANTNY IE9aNg NOILdT¥OSHEA qAGNAN TO
1509 % AONYTYL LT0ZT/TE/€0 LT/TE/ €0 HINOW LT-9T02 TYNIDINO
ATAVIIVAY HONYIVE ALK ¥Od ALIAILOY LT-9102

vZ/zz  ie9beg

dTHSNMOIL SYWOHL ¥Od I90d¥d HINLIANHIXH ANV HONIATT

LTOZ/TE/€0 ONIANA AOI¥Ed

drysumo], sewoy] :gd

dYdIHd :aesn

WY LT:60 LTOZ/0€E/€0



0Z°6 (LY T16T°21G) LY ZET'EY 66 €26 76T (007650 '69%) (00" LF0‘6€0"T) SHTINLIANIdXE 3 SHANIATY J0 IAN
20" g8 A AR AR YA 96°066‘666°C 9Z°'161°'60¢€ 00°€TL'826°¢E 00°6T0‘T09°¢ SHANLIANAIXE TYIOL
9% 66 L60EG‘9T €0"€gT’ev0’‘s GZ STT’'#0GS 00°%59‘650°¢€ 00°2L6°T9G6°¢C SAANEATI TYIOL

TANOA MEIYM - 165 pPund

Z0°S8 A AN YA 96°066'666°C 92 161°'60¢€ 00°€1L’825'¢E 00°6T0'T09°¢E SHANIIANIAXT TYIOL
00°00T  (32°0) Gz 915'8T1 00°0 007915781 00°000°'%2 TOILNOD TYLIdYD-006 3dsd Te3ol
00°00T  (32°0) GZ°915'8T 00°0 00°9TS ‘8T 00°000'%2 AVILNO TYLIAYD 000°0L6-006-16G

TO¥INOD TYLId¥D-006 3dad

e ¥8 £L°TZE'STS L2 %LV ‘SLL'T 18 LEV ‘90T 00°96L°062°¢€ 00°626‘19¢€°’¢ FONYNAINIYH 3 SNOILWMAJO-0%S 3ded Telol
00°0 20°000'60¢€ 0070 0070 00°000‘60€ 00°000‘60€ NOILYIDHIdAd 000°896-0%5-165
GZ 8% 5T°9LL I8°€CL 00°0GST 00°00G6°T 00°006'T ONINIVIL 3 NOIL¥ONAd 000°096-0%S-T6G
06°%€8'¢ (06 PEL'E) 05 veE8’E 00°0 00°00T 007008 SNOANYTITADSIH 000°966-075-T6S
86°66 660 Sv°926°C 000 00°LZ6°C 00°88L’Z HNISSOUD AVOATIVI -HSYAT 00%"0P6-0%S-16S
GE €L 00°¥8€’g 00°9T18°%T 00°02T'T 00° 002’02 00°002°0¢C SNOILOINNOD dHELOVIINOD 000 6£6-075-16G
58" LY 50°88% ‘8 G6°98L L 8LLTS 00°GLZ'9T 00°06L‘FT Ta0d TASAIA 3 SYD 00T 8£6-0%S-T6S
6E°9L 20°8%6°1 86°T0€9 ST L 00°052‘8 00°GTF ‘8 ASNAIXH HTOIHIA 000°8E6-07G-T6G
97 °80T  (9T1°69T) 9T°691°Z 0070 00°000°2C 00°2€9°1 SINANATEOY HONVNIINIVH 000°9€6-0%5-16S
96766 6170 18°6LY 00°0 00°08% 00°G9% SHADIAMAS 9IA SSIN 000°2€6-0%5-166G
G8°€9 L2°68T°G¥ €L°0T8'6L 000 00°000°62T 007000621 INTWADYTIAAY ¥YALAN JTLYM 00€°0£6-0%5-16G
8689 68°¥0€'22 11°669°8% 06°€00°¥ 00°000°TL 00700918 IONYNILNIVN/ SIIVAET 000" 0€£6-075-165
56768 09°60£°08 0% 60L"8TL 86 " 76E’GL 00°6T0'66L 00°6T0‘66L ¥S A0 ALID WAMES Ol SSANIAYHM 00T LZ6-0FS-T6G
9% " L6 0T 88%‘€¥ 06°TTIS'999°T 26 L8T’LOT 00°000°0TL‘T 00°GTG‘0L9’T YEALYM DONISYHOENA 000°L26-075-16G
9%°90T  (Z6°€06) Z6°€06 ‘%1 78°€GG'T 007000 FT 00°02E‘9T SATLITILO 000°0Z6-0%5-16S
00°00T €70 69°6LL'9T 00°0 00°08L‘9T 00°26E“LT ALITIGYIT TYIEANAD HONVENSNI 000°0T6-075-16G
Sv°96 79°6¢€ 9€°8L0°T 00°0 00°8TIT‘T 00°00T‘T SNOILVOINQWNOD SSETEEIM 00T 0S8-0%¥S-16S
6 0T (L97L9) L97L09°T Z8°91T 00°0¥G’T 00°0%S‘T ANOHAATAL 000°068-0%5-165
ceree 00°0ST 00°GL 00°0 007622 007622 STYIDSAHd LNAWAOTINH 000°9€8-0%5-165
08 1€z (88 %¥6Z‘¢E) 88°¥6L‘S 00°09% ‘2 00°00S°2 00702209 SHOIAYES TYNOISSHIOHEd 000 LT8-0%G5-T6S
92768 907096 v6°6£2°C 0070 00°008°¢ 007008°¢ SHOIANES JELOVILNOD 000°0T18-07G-T65
5998 6LTELE TT°9¢v’e 727901 00°008°2 00°8LL'Z SIFOA TN 000°2¥L-0FG-T6G
86°20T (LT°6TT) LT6TT'Y 00°0 00°000°F% 00°006'2 SHITIANS SNILVIAJO 000" 0% L-0%G-166G
097221 (S6°665) §6°%s2’c 90°¥6T 00°G659°¢C 00°8LE'T dWOD S, NARNYIOM 000" 6TL-07G-T6G
01" L6 66°12¢€ T0"69L70T 90°0T0'T 00°T60°TT 00" TET'FT NOILNGIYINOD WHAOTAWA NOISNHEA 000" 8TL-0FS-T16G
82°G8 92'2S vL°20¢€ 00°0 00°6G¢E 00°GSE IITIGYSIA WNHL SNOT HONVEOSNI 00€°9TL-0%S-T6S
19°06 97 €62 7S 9Fv ‘T 00°0 00°00L'Z 00-0Fc’‘c FONYEASNI TYINIA 00Z 9TL-0%G-16G
69°€6 6168 18°992'T 00°0 00°06¢’T 00°00€°'T HAIT/9YSIA WIAL LFOHS/NOISIA 00T 9TL-0FS-T16G
8766 €2°62 LLT66L'Y 89°06 00°628'% 00°186 ‘% INNODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 060°9TL-0¥G-T6G
16°66 TLTLT 9z°280°0¢ GL™8 00°00T°02 00" %1692 HONYINSNI HITYIH 000°9TL-07G-T6G
26756 8L°0TH z22°09L'8 9L76%8 00°TLT'6 00°TTL‘9T NOILNGIMINOD ¥HIAOTANA VOId 000" GTL-0FG-T6S
70 8% LETOET'T £€9°696°T GT"L6 00°00T ‘% 00°00T'% ANIIEIAO STOYM 000" 0TL-07G-T6S

saanjtpusdxry

aNAd ¥dELYM - 166G pung

a’gsn (IIONEY) NJION (WIONEY) WION (94D0dd) ¥WONI 1d9dNd dIANINY LI=dng NOILdIdOSHA FIIHON 19
19049 % HONYTIYd LTOC/TE/E0 LT/TE/E0 HINOW LT-9T0¢ TENIDINO
ATIVTIVAY HONY'IV¥9 dLX d0od ALIAILDY LT-9T02C
LT0Z/TS/€0 SNIANT AOTHEA drysumor sewoyr :4a

TIATEA :I9Sn
yz/cz  :8beg dTHSNMOL SYWOHL YO I¥OdE¥ TINLIANAIXE ANV FONIATA WY LT:60 LT0Z/0E/€0



06°69 (0€°9%2'2T1T'T) 0€°T90 ‘9G¥ €V £5€°686°¢C (007581 969) (00°%26°0Z% ‘1) STYALIANIAXA 3 SHANIATY IO LAN
5088 L6°69T'9Z¢€ T €0°06Z°'SLL’'6 TO"T8E“0€0 T 00°09% ‘TOT’TT 00°2Z9T'TTIE’TT SaNnd TIY SHANLIANAIXT TYIOL
G6°L6 L9°€Z6CTC €€ TIGE‘TEZ 0T PV PEL/STO Y 00°GLZ'SFP ‘0T 00°8€2'068'6 SONAd TTV¥ - SIANIATY TYIOL
T0°GLT (P9 0FE’Z6) 797€9L’8S €6 160666 (00°LLS’€E) (00°6€£2€9) SHYNLIANAAXE 3 SHAONIATY A0 IAN
6898 EE"ER0'T6 L9°TZT'0T9 €6L769GLY 00°69T'20L 00°€66°'62L SAUNIIANAdXHE TYIOL
70°00T (T€°L6C) T€°688899 ZE°T99'999 00°885899 00°%5L ‘999 SANNAATE TYIOL
*ANAd FSNAEY TYdIDINAW - 96G pung
68798 EEEF0‘T6 L9°TZT'0T9 6L°69G6°L9 00°G9T’20L 00°€66°'62L STINLIANAIXT TYIOL
68798 EE"EF0‘Z6 L9°TZT0T9 6L°69G/LY 00°G9T’‘20L 00°€66‘62L 000 3deg Te30]
G6°66 LE"O £€9°989 00°0 00°L89 0070 SaNnaEy 000" %96-000-965
66°16 G8°02G ST 6L6°S 0070 0070069 00°00Z'9 TYINTY INARGINOH 00T 0¥6-000-966G
z8°09 §Z°108 SLTEPZT 00°0 00°6%0°2 00°0 FONUNIINIVH/ SUIVdTT 000°0£6-000-96G
96 €L L9 29% €eL8e’'t 00°0 00°0SL'T 00°00% ‘T ALITIGYIT TYVEEANTD HONVMASNI 000°0T6-000-9665
6L°09 GZ LIT SL 18T 0070 007662 007008 SHOIAYES TYNOISSAIOEd 000" LT8-000~966
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000‘Sg SHOTIAYMES dIALIVILNOD 000°0TI8-000-96G
TL°98 £7°06€798 LG 609 €96 6L 59T1'2% 000007069 00°000‘SL9 IOVIINOD FSNITT 000°808-000-965
08709 00°69 00°L0T 0070 00°9LT 000 1I1a0v 000°€08-000-96G
00°00T 00°0 00°50¥% ‘62 00°50¥% 'S¢ 00°G0% ‘52 00°G0% ‘ST HEd NOILVMISINIWAY 000°008-000-965
Tz'€s8 FI°0LY 9862’z 0070 00°008°2 0070002 SHITAJNS ONILVIHJIO 000" 0%¥L-000-966S
8% €9 TL THT 62°9v¢ 00°0 00°88¢ 00°002 dHOD S« NAIDMOM 000°6TL-000-96G
GT 19 6L %8F TZ°€9L 00°0 00°8%2°T 00°0ZE'T NOILQGTIIINOD ¥AXOTIWH NOISNEJ 000" 8TL-000-966G
8L7G6 60°€T 16°962 0070 00°0T€ 00°0§ LNNODDY SONIAYS HITYIH 0S0°9TL-000-96G
€€ €9 §0°2T¢E G6°8€S 00°0 00°158 00°816 NOILNEIYINOD ¥HAXOTIWI ¥OId 000°GTL-000-96G
16718 LT°S80°T €8 716'% 0070 00°000‘9 00°000°L ANILIAAO SHOYM 000" 0TL-000-965
T£°89 96 FLT'T vy 1ES°C 00°0 00°90L‘E 00°000°G ATINOH HWIL-TIAA SAOYM 00T"%#0L-000-966G
000 3deqg
soIniTpuadxy
70°00T (T£°L62) T€£°688899 ZE"1997999 00885 ‘899 00" %SL“999 SHONAATI TYIOL
70001 (T€°L62) T€°688/899 Z£°199'999 00°8857899 00" %SL ‘999 000 3daa Te30L
€0°9TT (0% 0%2) 0v 0%L'T Z0° %82 00°00S°T 00°000°T ANIATY ASNATE -TYdIDINAW 000" ¥L9-000-965
8G°€6 6E° T 197602 0070 00" %22 00°0L QEANIVE LSHIALNI 000°599-000-96G
16°2TT  (00°TL) 007129 00°€9 007085 00°00€ SATYS 000°6%9-000-96G
00°00T {0£°0) 0€"%T€'999 0€"%T€'999 00°%I€'999 00°%¥8£'599 HONIAFTY ININSSASSY TYIDIAS 000" %0%~-000-966G
000 3dsa
SONUBADY
aNnd =#SNdFY TYdIDINAW - 966G pung
agsn (WEONGY) WION (FMEONEY) WMON (40HaA) ¥WONI 139009 JIANINY Iasand NOIIATYDSHEA YAHAN 1D
19ad % FONYTYL LTOZ/TE/E0 LT/TE/€0 HINOW LT-9T02 TYNIDINO
ATIVTIIVAY AONVIVE AIX ¥Od ALIAILOY LT-9T02

vZ/vz :ebeg

dIHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥0d I¥OdHY HINILIANHIXT ANY ANNAATY

LTOZ/TE/€0 DONIANE QOI¥MEd

drysumo], sewoyl :dd

HIATHQ :Jx8sn

WY LT:60 LT0C/0€/€0



Parks and Recreation is preparing for spring sports and everyone wanting to get outside!

ROETHKE PARK

We continue to work on our work list for summer and what we need to get done before June. The 2017
Day Camp Brochures are ready along with the swim lessons sign up forms. We are taking lots of calls

already!
ROBERTS PARK

The first Swan Valley home soccer game is April 6™ so we are working hard on getting the fields and
pavilion ready. The ball diamonds are next on the list as we have the first gir's softball games May 1°1

DAY PARK
None

COMMUNITY PARK

Nothing to report

THOMAS TRAIL

Just a reminder we will have our first Trailblazer Family Fun Ride on May 13" starting at old Roberts Park
pavilion. This event will have a couple different ride lengths of 6 miles round trip, 20 miles round trip
and 27 miles round trip. We will also have a free carnation for all the mothers who attend and $2 off
entrance to the Gypsy Flea Market at the soccer fields.

Sports and Program

Swan Valley Varsity Soccer starts April 6", Girls softball starts May 1%, Youth Soccer starts May 6"
Men'’s slowpitch softball starts May 23 so we have a lot of preparation to do!

John Corriveau

Director of Parks and Recreation

249 North Miller Road * Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896 e (989) 781-0150 = FAX (989) 781-0290
www.thomastwp.org






